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Regular Meeting Agenda
December 18, 2012
Placentia City Council

Placentia City Council as Successor to the
Placentia Redevelopment Agency
Placentia Industrial Commercial
Development Authority

Mission Statement
The City Council iy committed to- keeping Placentio av
pleasant place by providing o safe fomily atmosphere;
superior public services and policies that promote the highest
stondowdy of community life.

Visionw Statement
The City of Placentiacw will maintoinv awv obeny honest,
responsive and innovative government that delivers quality
services v av fair and equitable marwmer while optimizing
available resources.

Copies of all agenda materials are available for public review in the
Office of the City Clerk, online at www.placentia.org, and at Placentia
Library Reference Desk. Persons who have questions concerning any
agenda item may call the City Clerk’s Office, (714) 993-8231, to make
inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on the agenda.

Procedures for Addressing the Council/Board Members
Any person who wishes to speak regarding an item on the agenda or on

a subject within the City’s jurisdiction during the “Oral
Communications” portion of the agenda should fill out a “Speaker
Request Form” and give it to the City Clerk BEFORE that portion of the
agenda is called. Testimony for Public Hearings will only be taken at the
time of the hearing. Any person who wishes to speak on a Public
Hearing item should fill out a “Speaker Request Form” and give it to
the City Clerk BEFORE the item is called.

The Council and Board members encourage free expression of all points
of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak, please keep your
remarks brief. If others have already expressed your position, you may
simply indicate that you agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate,
a spokesperson may present the views of an entire group. To
encourage all views, the Council and Board discourage clapping, booing
or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience.

PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES, AND OTHER ELECTRONIC
EQUIPMENT WHILE COUNCIL AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE IN SESSION.

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’'s Office at (714) 993-8231. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will generally enable City Staff to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility.
(28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

In compliance with California Government Code § 54957.5, any writings
or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any
item on this agenda that are not exempt from disclosure under the
Public Records Act will be made available for public inspection at the
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 401 East Chapman Avenue, Placentia,
during normal business hours.

Study Sessions are open to the public and held in the City Council
Chambers or City Hall Community Room. Executive Sessions are held
in the Council Caucus Room. While the public may be in attendance
during oral announcements preceding Executive Sessions, Executive
Sessions are not open to the public.
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL

PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE

PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA — EXECUTIVE SESSION
December 18, 2012
6:00 p.m. — City Council Chambers
401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL: Councilmember/Board Member Underhill
Councilmember/Board Member Wanke
Councilmember/Board Member Yamaguchi
Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Aguirre
Mayor/Board Chair Nelson

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
At this time the public may address the City Council and Boards of Directors concerning any
items on the Executive Session Agenda only.

The City Council and Boards of Directors will recess to the City Council Caucus Room for the
purpose of conducting their Executive Session proceedings.

CITY COUNCIL:

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding Anticipated Litigation — One (1) Item

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding the Initiation of Litigation — Two (2) Items

3. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 for Public Employee Performance Evaluations

a. City Administrator
b. City Attorney

SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None
I1CDA: None

RECESS: The City Council and Boards of Directors will recess to their 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting.
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL
PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE
PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
December 18, 2012
7:00 p.m. — City Council Chambers
401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL: Councilmember/Board Member Underhill
Councilmember/Board Member Wanke
Councilmember/Board Member Yamaguchi
Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Aguirre
Mayor/Board Chair Nelson

INVOCATION: Police Chaplain Kenneth Milhander
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PRESENTATIONS: None

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

At this time the public may address the City Council and Boards of Directors concerning any
agenda item, which is not a public hearing item, or on matters within the jurisdiction of the
City Council and Boards of Directors. There is a five (5) minute time limit for each individual
addressing the City Council and Boards of Directors.

CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND REPORTS:

The purpose of these reports is to provide information on projects and programs that are
discussed at interagency board, committee, and commission meetings. No decisions are to
be made on these issues. If a Council or Board Member would like formal action on any of
the discussed items, it will be placed on a future Council or Board Agenda.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 1.a. through 1.e.):

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and are enacted by one motion
approving the recommended action listed on the Agenda. Any Member of the City Council
and Boards of Directors or City Administrator may request an item be removed from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. All items removed shall be considered immediately
following action on the remaining items.

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Consideration to Waive Reading in Full of all Ordinances and Resolutions
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: Approve

b. Minutes
City Council/Successor/ICDA Regular Meeting — November 20, 2012
and December 4, 2012
Recommended Action: Approve
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C. City Fiscal Year 2012-13 Warrant Register for December 5, 2012
through December 18, 2012
Financial Impact: $993,831.76
Recommended Action: Approve

COUNCIL CONSENT CALENDAR:

d. June — October 2012 Treasurer’s Reports
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
1) Receive and file the June — October 2012 Treasurer’s Reports

e. Acceptance of Construction Work by Micon Construction Inc. for the
Neighborhood Park Facility and Accessibility Improvement Project
Financial Impact: Expense: $229,320.27 Construction
Offsetting Revenue: $229,320.27 CDBG and Park Development
Budgeted: $240,500.00 (Account No.: 333554-6185 J/L 6109440133-6185)
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Accept the contract work by Micon Construction Inc. for the Neighborhood
Park Facility and Accessibility Improvement Project in the total amount of
$229,320.27

2) Authorize the City Administrator or designee to file a Notice of Completion
with the office of the Orange County Clerk-Recorder for the project

3) Authorize the City Administrator or his designee to release the retention in
accordance with the terms of the contract

SUCCESSOR AGENCY CONSENT CALENDAR: None
ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR: None

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA: None
COUNCIL: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None
ICDA: None

3. OLD BUSINESS:

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA OLD BUSINESS: None

COUNCIL OLD BUSINESS: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY OLD BUSINESS: None
ICDA OLD BUSINESS: None

4. NEW BUSINESS:

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA NEW BUSINESS: None

Placentia City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Agenda, December 18, 2012 Page 4 of 5



COUNCIL NEW BUSINESS:

a. Discussion and Direction Regarding Annual City Council Appointments
to Various Intergovernmental Agencies, Associations, and City
Subcommittees
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Review the attached list of current appointments to the various
intergovernmental agencies, associations, and City Subcommittees and
make appointments as desired

2) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-76, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California designating and appointing its representative
and alternate to the Orange County Fire Authority’s Board of Directors

3) Direct Staff to notify the various intergovernmental agencies and
associations of the Council’s decision

b. Appointment of Members to the Economic Development Committee
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
1) Upon recommendation of the Mayor, appoint nine (9) individuals to a
three (3) year term on the Economic Development Committee
2) Upon recommendation of the Mayor, appoint two (2) alternate members
to a two (2) year term on the Economic Development Committee

C. Presentation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report and
Single Audit Report for the Period Ended June 30, 2012
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
1) Receive and file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the period
ended June 30, 2012
2) Receive and file the Single Audit Report for the period ended June 30,

2012
SUCCESSOR AGENCY NEW BUSINESS: None
ICDA NEW BUSINESS: None

CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS:

Council/Board Members may make requests or ask questions of Staff. If a Council/Board
Member would like to have formal action taken on a requested matter, it will be placed on a
future Council or Board Agenda.

ADJOURNMENT:
The City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Agency Board of Directors will adjourn to January
1, 2012 at 4:00 p.m.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Tania Moreno, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Placentia and Assistant Secretary of the
Industrial Commercial Development Authority and Successor Agency, hereby certify that the
Agenda for the December 18, 2012 meetings of the City Council, Successor Agency, and
Industrial Commercial Development Authority was posted on December 13, 2012.

Tania Moreno, Deputy City Clerk
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL
PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE
PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION
November 20, 2012
5:30 p.m. - City Council Chambers
401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor/Board Chair Yamaguchi called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Council/Agency Members Aguirre, Nelson, Underhill, Yamaguchi
ABSENT: Wanke /

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None
CITY COUNCIL:

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding Existing Litigation — One (1) Item

a. City of Placentia vs. Woodruff, Spradlin & Smart, Orange County Superior Court Case
No. 30-2010-00367949

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding Anticipated Litigation - One (1) Item

3. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding the Initiation of Litigation - Two (2) Items

4. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 for Real Property Negotiations:

a. Property: Four (4) Unimproved Parcels at or near 1616 Atwood Avenue and 1617
Oak Street (APN: 346-181-05, 346-181-06, 346-181-07)
City Negotiator: Troy L. Butzlaff, City Administrator
Negotiating Party: Mark Korando, Habitat for Humanity of Orange County
Under Negotiations: Price and Terms of Payment

5. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 Conference with City Labor Negotiator
(Troy L. Butzlaff, City Administrator) Concerning Labor Negotiations with the Following
Employee Group:

a. Unrepresented Employees
6. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 for Public Employee Performance Evaluations

a. City Administrator
b. City Attorney

SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None
ICDA: None

RECESS: The City Council and Boards of Directors recessed to the Regular Meeting at 7:00 p.m.
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CALL TO ORDER:

PRESENT: Council/Agency Members Aguirre, Nelson, Underhill, Yamaguchi
ABSENT: Wanke

STAFF PRESENT: City Administrator/Executive Director, Troy L. Butzlaff; City
Attorney/Authority Counsel, Andrew V. Arczynski; Assistant City Administrator, Ken Domer;
Director of Administrative and Community Services, Steve Pischel; Director of Finance, Karen
Ogawa; Director of Public Works, Steve Drinovsky; Senior Management Analyst, Michael
McConaha; Management Analyst, Antonia Castro-Graham; Management Analyst, Maggie Le;
Police Chief, Rick Hicks; Deputy Chief of Police, Ward Smith; City Clerk, Patrick Melia; City
Clerk Specialist, Candice Martinez

INVOCATION: Police Chaplain Gary Drabek

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Assemblymember Chris Norby
1. Requests for Commendations and Proclamations
a. Orange County Human Relations Commission

Presenter: Commissioner Ruben Barron

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
‘Approve requests as submitted and make presentations to those present

A motion was made by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Mayor Yamaguchi, to approve
presentation item 1.a. as submitted.

Commissioner Ruben Barron provided a brief presentation of the Orange County Human
Relations Commission’s annual report. He provided a copy of the report to be filed in the
City Clerk’s Office.

EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT:

City Attorney/Agency Counsel Arczynski reported on an item of litigation involving the
Southern California Gas Company and their contractor. He noted that in February 13, 2011
there was a major sewer break at 550 W. Crowther. He noted that the City received full
payment for the entire amount including attorney fees in litigating the case. He stated there
is no other reportable action from Executive Session.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT:

City Administrator Butzlaff wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving holiday. He announced
that City Hall would close on Wednesday and Thursday, November 21-22 in observance of
the Thanksgiving holiday.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
Assemblymember Chris Norby noted that it was an honor and privilege to represent City of
Placentia.

City Councilmember’s thanked Mr. Norby for his service.

Meredith Castillo, resident, noted that the Community Flu Shots event at the Placentia
Sports Complex was a success. He wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving Day.

Ed Garcia, resident, announced the upcoming Annual Las Posadas and Tamale Festival
event on December 5, 2012. He wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving Day.
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Jim Gaffney, resident, expressed his concerns regarding the American Flag being flown at
half-staff at City Hall and the process of adding names on the Veterans Memorial Wall at
City Hall.

Carolyn Gaffney, resident, expressed her concerns regarding traffic light timing on Yorba
Linda Boulevard and asserted the American Flag hung incorrectly inside the City Council
Chambers.

CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND REPORTS:

Councilmember Underhill thanked the people for electing the incumbents to City Council.
She attended the Roundtable Club Prayer breakfast event and the Veterans Day Observance
Ceremony on November 10™. She expressed her condolences to the family of Phil Bush. She
wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving holiday.

Councilmember Nelson congratulated Councilmember’s Underhill and Yamaguchi for their
reelection. He thanked the residents for reelecting him to City Council. He expressed his
condolences to the family of Phil Bush. He thanked Assemblymember Chris Norby for his
years of service. He attended several meetings in Sacramento last week. He wished
everyone a happy Thanksgiving holiday.

Councilmember Aguirre congratulated the incumbents on their reelection to City Council and
City Treasurer seat. He thanked everyone who exercised his or her right to vote in the
recent election. He attended the Veterans Day Observance Ceremony on November 10" and
thanked everyone involved in the organization of the event. He expressed his condolences
to the families of Phil Bush, Richard Jlensen, and Michael Melia. He noted that
Assemblymember Chris Norby served as his inspiration. He wished everyone a happy
Thanksgiving holiday.

Mayor Yamaguchi congratulated the incumbents on their reelection to City Council and City
Treasurer seat. He thanked Golden Elementary School for allowing him to visit the site. He
congratulated Zhangs Chinese Bistro on their recent ribbon cutting. He inquired about a
possible City policy regarding the American Flag flying at half-staff at City Hall. He
congratulated the recent CERT graduates and thanked all the volunteers involved. He
recognized the passing of Jim Disbennett, a former El Dorado High School teacher. He
reported that the City Selection Committee met last week. He thanked the Round Table Club
and Rotary Club for putting together the Roundtable Prayer Breakfast. He expressed his
condolences to the families of Phil Bush, Richard Jensen, and Michael Melia. He wished
everyone a safe Thanksgiving holiday.

City Attorney Arczynski noted that 22 years ago Council determined that it was appropriate
under certain circumstances, such as the death of an elected official or member of the Police
Department, to have the American Flag half-staff. He noted that there are no violations.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 1.a. through 1.t.):

A motion was made by Councilmember Aguirre, seconded by Mayor Yamaguchi, to approve
Consent Calendar Item Nos. 1.a. through 1.t. Councilmember Nelson pulled items 1.f. and
1.i.

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Consideration to Waive Reading in Full of all Ordinances and Resolutions
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: Approve
(4 - 0, as recommended)
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Minutes

City Council/Successor/ICDA Regular Meeting — October 16, 2012
Recommended Action: Approve

(4 - 0, as recommended)

City Fiscal Year 2012-13 Warrant Register for October 17, 2012
through November 20, 2012

Financial Impact: $3,534,276.65

Recommended Action: Approve

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Successor Agency Fiscal Year 2012-13 Warrant Register for October
17, 2012 through November 20, 2012

Financial Impact: $198.00

Recommended Action: Approve

(4 - 0, as recommended)

COUNCIL CONSENT CALENDAR:

€.

Interfund Reimbursement Agreement for Fiscal Year 2011-12

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve the Interfund Reimbursement Agreement in the amount of
$2,198,415.23

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Resolution Approving Investment Policy for 2013

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-63, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, acknowledging the receipt and filing of the
Annual Statement of Investment Policy for the calendar year 2013

2) Receive and file the Investment Policy for calendar year 2013

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Councilmember Nelson directed Staff to look into the Caltrans Plan developed by the Action

State League.

A motion was made by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Underhill, and
carried (4 - 0) to adopt Resolution No. R-2012-63, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, acknowledging the receipt and filing of the Annual Statement of
Investment Policy for the calendar year 2013; and to receive and file the Investment Policy
for calendar year 2013.

g.

State Mandated Imposition of a "$1.00 State Business License Fee”
Pursuant to Senate Bill 1186
Financial Impact: Revenues: $1,900 (Estimate)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-64, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, complying with Senate Bill 1186 to
implement a new $1.00 State fee on new and renewal business license
applicants effective January 1, 2013

(4 - 0, as recommended)
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h. Budget Amendment -~ Asset Forfeiture Funds and Authorization to

Purchase Computer Equipment

Financial Impact: $45,000 Expenditure of Asset Forfeiture Funds to purchase

equipment (Account No.: 213041-6840) Fiscal Year 2012-13 Budget

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution R-2012-65, A Resolution of the City Council of the City
of Placentia, California, authorizing a budget amendment in Fiscal Year
2012-13 in the aggregate amount of $45,000 in compliance with City
Charter §§ 1206 and 1209 pertaining to appropriations for actual
expenditures

2) Authorize the purchase of the computers and related peripheral
equipment and software with Asset Forfeiture funds in an amount not to
exceed $45,000

3) Authorize the City Administrator or his designee to execute all necessary
documents to effectuate these actions

(4 - 0, as recommended)

i Request for Additional Appropriations for Patrol Overtime Budget to
Participate in the Office of Traffic Safety Grant — “Sobriety Checkpoint
Grant Program for 2012-2013"

Financial Impact: Expense: $62,225

Offsetting Revenue: $62,225

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve the acceptance of the Office of Traffic Safety grant in the form
presented and direct the Chief of Police to complete the final paperwork

2) Adopt Resolution R-2012-66, A Resolution of the City Council of the City
of Placentia, California, authorizing a budget amendment in Fiscal Year
2012-13 in the aggregate amount of $62,225 in compliance with City
Charter §§ 1206 and 1209 pertaining to appropriations for actual
expenditures

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Councilmember Nelson inquired about the allocations of the funds.

City Administrator Butzlaff noted that funds would be allocated to the Traffic Safety Division
through the impound yard. He noted that it is difficult to track all the funds because they
come in from different sources.

A motion was made by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Underhill, and
carried (4 - 0) to approve the acceptance of the Office of Traffic Safety grant in the form
presented and direct the Chief of Police to complete the final paperwork; and to adopt
Resolution R-2012-66, A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Placentia, California,
authorizing a budget amendment in Fiscal Year 2012-13 in the aggregate amount of
$62,225 in compliance with City Charter §§ 1206 and 1209 pertaining to appropriations for
actual expenditures.

j Resolutions of Support for the Kraemer Boulevard/Glassell
Street/Grand Avenue Corridor Traffic Signal Synchronization Project
and Orangethorpe Avenue Widening and Rehabilitation Project
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution R-2012-67, A Resolution of the City Council of the City
of Placentia, California, approving the submittal of the Kraemer
Boulevard/Glassell Street/Grand Avenue Traffic Signal Synchronization
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Project to the Orange County Transportation Authority for funding under
the Comprehensive Transportation Program

2) Adopt Resolution R-2012-68, A Resolution of the City Council of the City
of Placentia, California, approving the submittal of the Orangethorpe
Avenue Widening and Rehabilitation Project to the Orange County
Transportation Authority for funding under the Comprehensive
Transportation Program

(4 - 0, as recommended)

k. Recommendation to Approve Award of Contract to Willdan

Engineering for City Preparation of a Sewer GIS Layer

Financial Impact: Expense: Not to Exceed $71,700

Budgeted: (Account No.: 484376-6120)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Award an agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney, to
Willdan Engineering for preparation of a sewer GIS layer

2) Authorize the City Administrator to sign the required documents in a
form approved by the City Attorney

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Approve Cooperative Agreement for Project No. C-2-1844 (Rose Drive

and Yorba Linda Boulevard Intersection Improvement Project)

between the City of Placentia and Orange County Transportation

Authority

Financial Impact: Expense: $280,000

Offsetting Revenue: Proposition 1B SLPP, Measure M2 Fairshare, and

Developer Funds

Budgeted: $280,000 (CIP Account No.: 333552-6185 J/L 61105) - Rose*Drive

/Yorba Linda Boulevard

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve the attached Cooperative Agreement for Project No. C-2-1844
between the City of Placentia and OCTA for the implementation of the
Rose Drive and Yorba Linda Boulevard Intersection Improvement Project
funded as part of the State Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership
Program (SLPP)

2) Authorize the Mayor to execute the Cooperative Agreement on behalf of
the City

(4 - 0, as recommended)

m. Approve Cooperative Agreement for Project No. C-2-1821 (Valencia
Avenue Rehabilitation Project) Between the City of Placentia and
Orange County Transportation Authority
Financial Impact: Expense: $636,000
Offsetting Revenue: $318,000 PROP 1B SLPP, $318,000 Measure M2
Fairshare
Budgeted: $636,000 (CIP Account No.: 333552-6185 J/L 61034 Valencia
Avenue Rehabilitation)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve the attached Cooperative Agreement for Project No. C-2-1821
between the City of Placentia and OCTA for the implementation of the
Valencia Avenue Rehabilitation Project funded as part of the State
Proposition 1B State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP)

Placentia City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Minutes, November 20, 2012 Page 6 of 9



2) Authorize the Mayor to execute the Cooperative Agreement on behalf of
the City
(4 - 0, as recommended)

n. Orange County Transportation Authority - Amendment No. 15 to
Cooperative Agreement No. C-95-987 to Update the Combined
Transportation Funding Programs (CTFP) Active Project List
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve Amendment No. 15 to Cooperative Agreement No. C-95-987
with the Orange County Transportation Authority

2) Authorize the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 15 to Cooperative
Agreement on behalf of the City

(4 - 0, as recommended)

0. Adoption of Resolution No. R-2012-69, Authorizing the City
Administrator or his Designee to Execute all Necessary Documents for
Securing Grant Funds from the Department of Resources Recycling
and Recovery (CalRecycle) for the Rubberized Pavement Grant
Program Cycle TRP3 and Adoption of Resolution No. R-2012-70,
Approving the Amendment of City Policy 523 (Recycled Products -
Procurement)

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-69, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, approving the submittal of applications(s)
for all CalRecycle Grants for which the City of Placentia is eligible

2) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-70, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, approving and adopting amendments to the
City of Placentia Policy and Procedure Manual regarding Recycled
Products: Environmentally Preferable Procurement (Policy No. 523)

(4 - 0, as recommended)

p. Approval of Plans and Specifications and Award of Construction to
Bali Construction, Inc., for the City Yard Clarifier and Sewer
Improvement Project
Financial Impact: Expense: $117,936 for Construction
Offsetting Revenue: $117,936 Sewer Maintenance Fund
Budgeted: $215,000 (Account No.: 333556-6185 J/L 61026)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve plans and specifications prepared by Hunsaker & Associates
dated October 15, 2012, for City Yard Clarifier and Sewer Improvement
Project

2) Award construction contract to the lowest responsive and responsible
bidder, Bali Construction, Inc., for an amount not to exceed $117,936

3) Reject all other bids

4) Authorize the City Administrator, or his designee, to approve
construction change orders pursuant to the requirements set forth in the
construction contract and in an aggregate amount not to exceed 20% of
the project construction

5) Authorize the City Administrator to execute contracts documents on
behalf of the City, in a form approved by the City Attorney

(4 - 0, as recommended)
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3.

Declaration of Surplus Property

Financial Impact: Revenue realized from the sale of surplus property will be

deposited in the City's Equipment Replacement Fund

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Declare the attached list of equipment as surplus property and authorize
their disposal

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Authorization of Desighated Staff to Sign Emergency Management

Assistance Program Applications

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-71, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, authorizing certain individuals to sign
Emergency Management Assistance Program applications

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Change in Title of City Employees Authorized to Accept and Consent

to Deeds or Grants or Easements to the City

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-72, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, authorizing certain persons to accept and
consent to deeds or grants conveying any interest in or easement to real
estate to the City of Placentia

(4 - 0, as recommended)

Earthquake Insurance for Specified City Facilities

Financial Impact: Expenses: $36,344

Budgeted: $36,334 (Account No.: 404582-6201)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-73, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, approving the purchase of earthquake
insurance for specified City facilities from Alliant Insurance Services,
acting as the City's insurance broker, in an amount not-to-exceed
$37,000 for policy year 2012-2013

2) Authorize the City Administrator to execute all documents necessary to
effectuate insurance coverage

(4 - 0, as recommended)

SUCCESSOR AGENCY CONSENT CALENDAR: None
ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR: None
PUBLIC HEARINGS:

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA: None
COUNCIL: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None

None

OLD BUSINESS:
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COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA OLD BUSINESS:

COUNCIL OLD BUSINESS: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY OLD BUSINESS: None
ICDA OLD BUSINESS: None

4. NEW BUSINESS:
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA NEW BUSINESS:

COUNCIL NEW BUSINESS: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY NEW BUSINESS: None
ICDA NEW BUSINESS: None

CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS:

Councilmember Nelson expressed his condolences to the families of Phil Bush, Richard

Jensen, and Michael Melia.

ADJOURNMENT: The City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Agency Board of Directors
adjourned to December 4, 2012 in memory of Michael Melia, Phil Bush and Richard Jensen.

JEREMY B. YAMAGUCHI
MAYOR/AGENCY CHAIR

ATTEST:

PATRICK J. MELIA, CITY CLERK/AGENCY
SECRETARY
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL
PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE
PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION
December 4, 2012
6:00 p.m. - City Council Chambers
401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor/Board Chair Yamaguchi called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Council/Agency Members Nelson, Underhill, Yamaguchi
ABSENT: None

Councilmember Aguirre and Mayor Pro Tem Wanke arrived at 6:05 p.m.
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: None
CITY COUNCIL:

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding Anticipated Litigation - One (1) Item

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(c) for Conference with Legal Counsel
Regarding the Initiation of Litigation — Two (2) Items

3. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 for Public Employee Performance Evaluations

a. City Administrator
b. City Attorney

SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None

ICDA: None

RECESS: The City Council and Boards of Directors recessed to the Regular Meeting at 7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER:

PRESENT: Council/Agency Members Aguirre, Nelson, Underhill, Wanke, Yamaguchi
ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: City Administrator/Executive Director, Troy L. Butzlaff; City
Attorney/Authority Counsel, Andrew V. Arczynski; Assistant City Administrator, Ken Domer;
Director of Administrative and Community Services, Steve Pischel; Director of Finance, Karen
Ogawa; Police Chief, Rick Hicks; City Clerk, Patrick Melia; Deputy City Clerk, Tania Moreno;
City Clerk Specialist, Candice Martinez

INVOCATION: OCFA Chaplain Jeff Hetschel
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Yamaguchi

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:
Grace Chang, City of Diamond Bar Representative, presented a certificate of recognition to
Mayor Yamaguchi on behalf of Mayor Ling Ling Chang of Diamond Bar.
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Young Kim, Congressman Ed Royce Field Representative, presented a certificate of
recognition to Mayor Yamaguchi on behalf of Congressman Ed Royce.

1. CERTIFICATION OF NOVEMBER 6, 2012 GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION
RESULTS
a. Certification of the Canvass of the November 6, 2012 General

Municipal Election Returns

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Receive and file the Certificate of Registrar of Voters to result of the
Canvass of the General Election Returns

2) Waive reading in full of resolution

3) Approve Resolution No. R-2012-74, A Resolution of City Council of the City
of Placentia, California, reciting the fact of the General Municipal Election
held on Tuesday, November 6, 2012 declaring the result and such other
matters as provided by law

A motion was made by Councilmember Nelson, seconded by Councilmember Underhill, and
carried (5 — 0) to receive and file the Certificate of Registrar of Voters to result of the
Canvass of the General Election Returns; waive reading in full of resolution; and approve
Resolution No. R-2012-74, A Resolution of City Council of the City of Placentia, California,
reciting the fact of the General Municipal Election held on Tuesday, November 6, 2012
declaring the result and such other matters as provided by law.

City Clerk Melia read the Certificate of Registrar of Voters to Result of the Canvass of the
General Election Returns of the November 6, 2012 election.

II. OATHS OF OFFICE, PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATES OF ELECTION AND
SEATING OF OFFICIALS

a. City Treasurer Craig S. Green - administered by Los Angeles Superior Court
Judge Salvatore Sirna

b. Councilmember Scott W. Nelson— administered by City Clerk Patrick J. Melia

c. Councilmember Constance M. Underhill - administered by City Clerk Patrick J.
Melia

d. Councilmember Jeremy B. Yamaguchi — administered by City Clerk Patrick 1.
Melia

III. REORGANIZATION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
a. City Clerk calls for the selection of Mayor of the City of Placentia
City Clerk Melia called for nominations for the Office of Mayor.

Mayor Pro Tem Wanke nominated, and Mayor Yamaguchi seconded the nomination of
Councilmember Nelson to the position of Mayor for the term of December 4, 2012 through
December 3, 2013.

Pursuant to a unanimous roll call vote, Councilmember Nelson was selected to serve as
Mayor of the City of Placentia.
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Mayor Nelson thanked Councilmember Yamaguchi for his work as Mayor.

b. Mayor calls for the selection of Mayor Pro Tem of the City of Placentia
Mayor Nelson called for nominations for the selection of Mayor Pro Tem.
Councilmember Yamaguchi nominated Mayor Pro Tem Wanke to serve as Mayor Pro Tem.
No second to the nomination was made.

Councilmember Underhill nominated, and Mayor Nelson seconded the nomination of
Councilmember Aguirre to the position of Mayor Pro Tem for the term of December 4, 2012
through December 3, 2013.

Pursuant to a unanimous roll call vote, Councilmember Aguirre was selected to serve as
Mayor Pro Tem of the City of Placentia.

Iv. COMMENTS - NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS
a. City Treasurer Craig S. Green

City Treasurer Green thanked Judge Sirna for the honor of administering the Oath of Office.
He thanked the residents, campaign volunteers, campaign contributors, his family and
friends for all their support.

b. Councilmember Constance M. Underhill
Councilmember Underhill thanked residents for reelecting her.
C. Councilmember Jeremy B. Yamaguchi

Councilmember Yamaguchi thanked the residents, family and friends for all their support.

d. Councilmember Scott W. Nelson

Mayor Nelson thanked the residents for reelecting him and Council for appointing him as
Mayor.

V. RECOGNITION OF 2012 MAYOR JEREMY YAMAGUCHI

a. Senator Bob Huff's Office
Presenter: David Monroy

b. Supervisor Shawn Nelson’s Office
Presenter: Supervisor Shawn Nelson

David Monroy, Senator Bob Huff's Office Representative, on behalf of Senator Huff he
presented a certificate of recognition to outgoing Mayor Yamaguchi.

Mayor Nelson presented Councilmember Yamaguchi various certificates of recognition on
behalf of Assemblymember Curt Hagman and Congressman Gary Miller for his work as
Mayor.

Councilmember Yamaguchi thanked everyone.

RECESS FOR RECEPTION RECOGNIZING MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
REORGANIZATION
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EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT: City Attorney/Agency Counsel Arczynski reported the
Council/Agency met in Executive Session to discuss the items listed on the agenda. He
stated there was no reportable action from Executive Session this evening.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: None
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Jeff Buchanan, resident, congratulated all the reelected Councilmember's and City
Treasurer. He inquired about the Forestry Management Plan status. He noted that he visited
the Vietnam Memorial in Sacramento and presented a book to Councilmember Wanke.

Rosalina Davis, Downtown Merchant, congratulated Mayor Nelson and all reelected City
Councilmember’s and City Treasurer. She invited everyone to the Las Posadas and Tamale
Festival on December 5, 2012 in Downtown Placentia and thanked all the event sponsors.

Morgan Yager, resident, thanked Council and Staff for allocating funds for the paving of
Blanquita Way.

Jackson Lang, resident, expressed his concerns regarding his unpaved street and the
hazards.

CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS AND REPORTS:

Councilmember Yamaguchi wished everyone happy holidays and raised awareness of fire
safety.

Councilmember Underhill announced the Las Posadas and Tamale Festival on December 5,
2012,

Councilmember Wanke congratulated all the reelected City Councilmember’'s and City
Treasurer.

Mayor Pro Tem Aguirre congratulated the newly appointed Mayor. He thanked City Council
for his appointment as Mayor Pro Tem. He thanked Councilmember Yamaguchi for his
service as Mayor. He announced the Las Posadas and Tamale Festival on December 5, 2012.
He wished everyone happy holidays.

Mayor Nelson announced the Las Posadas and Tamale Festival on December 5, 2012,

1. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 1.a. through 1.g.):

A motion was made by Counciimember Yamaguchi, seconded by Councilmember Wanke, to
approve Consent Calendar Item Nos. 1.a. through 1.g. Mayor Pro Tem Aguirre pulled item
1.g. for separate discussion.

COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Consideration to Waive Reading in Full of all Ordinances and Resolutions
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: Approve
(5 - 0, as recommended)
b. City Fiscal Year 2012-13 Warrant Register for November 21, 2012
through December 4, 2012
Financial Impact: $1,997,386.30
Recommended Action: Approve
(5 - 0, as recommended)
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COUNCIL CONSENT CALENDAR:

C. Approve Two-Year Extension with Willdan Engineering for As-Needed

Engineering and Traffic Engineering Services

Financial Impact: Expense: $6,720 per month for as-needed City Engineering

services, $4,480 per month for Traffic Engineering services

Offsetting Revenue: Engineering deposits

Budgeted: As-needed Engineering - 20% 103550-6015, 80% 484356-6015,

Traffic Engineering - 100% 103550-6015

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve a two-year contract extension with Willdan Engineering for as-
needed Civil Engineering and Traffic Engineering services

2) Authorize the City Administrator to execute a subject Amendment on
behalf of the City in a form approved by the City Attorney

(5 - 0, as recommended)

d. Recommendation to Establish and Add Eight (8) Contractors to a
Pre-Qualified List for On-call Concrete Repair and Replacement
Services

Financial Impact: None

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Approve addition of the following eight (8) contractors to the City of
Placentia’s qualified contractor list for specified on-call concrete repair and
replacement services for a period of one (1) calendar year; CJ Concrete
Construction, Inc., Golden State Constructions, Inc., Hardy & Harper, Inc.,
Horizons Construction Co. International, Inc., Mora’s Equipment and
Construction, Premier Developing Services, Unique Performance
Construction, Inc., and Victor Concrete

(5 - 0, as recommended)

e. Release of Labor and Materials Bond - Tract No. 16445 North East
Corner of Orchard Drive and Richfield Road (ETCO Homes)
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
1) Authorize the City Engineer to release Bond No. 0570335 in the amount of
$452,000
(5 - 0, as recommended)

f. Renewed Measure M (M2) Expenditure Report for Fiscal Year 2011-12
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2012-75, A Resolution of the City Council of the
City of Placentia, California, to receive and file the M2 Expenditure Report
for the Fiscal Year 2011-12
(5 - 0, as recommended)

g. Approval of Contract Change Order for R.J. Noble Company and
Contract Amendment with Onward Engineering Inc. for Construction
Management of the 2012 City Residential Street Rehabilitation Project
Financial Impact: Expense: $1,303,787
Budgeted: $1,303,787 (Account No.: 333552-6185 J/L 6110540033 Gas Tax
Bond)

Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:
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1) Approve a contract change order with R.]J. Noble Company for construction
services in an amount of $1,276,967

2) Approve an amendment to Consulting Services Agreement with Onward
Engineering Inc. for construction management services for the not to
exceed amount of $26,280

3) Authorize the City Administrator to execute Contract Change Order
documents on behalf of the City, in a form approved by the City Attorney

(5 - 0, as recommended)

City Administrator Butzlaff provided a brief report on item 1.g. He noted that due to
savings, two areas have been added to the 2012 City Residential Street Rehabilitation
Project.

Director of Public Works Drinovsky noted that in 2011, a complete analysis was done and it
was determined that an aggressive action was necessary. He noted that this is a Capital
Improvement Project. He noted that this year’'s project focus on 47% of the City's
residential roadways. He noted that two neighborhoods have been added and that the
project was extended 27 days.

Mayor Nelson thanked Staff for the proactive approach.

A motion was made by Councilmember Wanke, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Wanke, and
carried (5 - 0) to approve a contract change order with R.]. Noble Company for construction
services in an amount of $1,276,967; approve an amendment to Consulting Services
Agreement with Onward Engineering Inc. for construction management services for the not
to exceed amount of $26,280; and authorize the City Administrator to execute Contract
Change Order documents on behalf of the City, in a form approved by the City Attorney.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY CONSENT CALENDAR: None
ICDA CONSENT CALENDAR: None
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA: None
COUNCIL: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY: None
ICDA: None
3. OLD BUSINESS:
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA OLD BUSINESS: None

COUNCIL OLD BUSINESS: None
SUCCESSOR AGENCY OLD BUSINESS: None
ICDA OLD BUSINESS: None

4. NEW BUSINESS:
COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/ICDA NEW BUSINESS: None
COUNCIL NEW BUSINESS:

Placentia City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Minutes, December 4, 2012 Page 6 of 8



a. Consideration of Exclusive Negotiation Agreement with Habitat for
Humanity of Orange County to Develop up to Four (4) Single Family
Affordable Homes in the Atwood Community
Financial Impact: None
Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council:

1) Authorize the City Administrator to enter into negotiations with Habitat for
Humanity of Orange County for the purpose of reaching an agreement to
develop up to four (4) single family residences on City-owned property in
the Atwood community

2) Reject all other proposals

3) Accept the Planning Commission recommendation for the reduced lot sizes
per Placentia Municipal Code § 22.16.035

(5 - 0, as recommended)

City Administrator Butzlaff introduced Assistant City Administrator Domer.

Assistant City Administrator Domer provided a staff report on item 4.a. He noted that the
action requested is to allow the City Administrator to enter into negotiations with Habitat for
Humanity of Orange County. He noted that this is the final stage of the project in which
single-family housing will be constructed.

Mayor Pro Tem Aguirre inquired about the Habitat for Humanity Orange County process.

Mark Korando, Sr. Vice President from Habitat for Humanity, noted that the developments
are a collaboration of community members and other volunteers. He noted that the
potential buyers provide sweat equity as part of their down payment. He noted that they
are proposing a community garden.

Councilmember Wanke inquired about the sweat equity requirement.

Mr. Korando responded that all partner families put in sweat equity working on their homes
and/or on other areas.

A motion was made by Councilmember Underhill, seconded by Councilmember Yamaguchi,
and carried (5 - 0) to authorize the City Administrator to enter into negotiations with
Habitat for Humanity of Orange County for the purpose of reaching an agreement to
develop up to four (4) single family residences on City-owned property in the Atwood
community; reject all other proposals; and accept the Planning Commission
recommendation for the reduced lot sizes per Placentia Municipal Code § 22.16.035.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY NEW BUSINESS: None
ICDA NEW BUSINESS: None
CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS: None
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ADJOURNMENT: The City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Agency Board of Directors
adjourned to December 18, 2012.

SCOTT W. NELSON
MAYOR/AGENCY CHAIR

ATTEST:

PATRICK J. MELIA, CITY CLERK/AGENCY
SECRETARY

Placentia City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Minutes, December 4, 2012 Page 8 of 8



WL 70'8¢€60 MON - 18T uellepy vy 3rodoy

€7 3deg
Aedq: T10UI1/T1 uosjnuUy Ua] :13sn)
N
-
Q
N
[ Y
- -]
-
0
m
9L°T1€8°€66 ([EIOL JUBLIEAN “
@
78°00L°T1 sysoda( [B12adS-10L “ D
£6°LYS 0TI SIAIG IPIMAND-079
8L°LE6'S A3ejouyda], uonewIOJUI-S19
JUBLIBAA PISIdAY Ad IL°S6L°0TY JudUWIZEUEIA] ASIY-S09
€0 TTI°9E1 a1gjd A\ 7 YIJedH Ko dwy-109
o uad(Q) uaLIp 2UIydE
(PIoH 12dQ) UHLM SWYIEW | HO M P1°9L0°902 uonENSIIPY 2SNIOY-T0S
(Aeg 2yerpowur]) uantIp durPey | JI M 76797911 syoafoaqg rende)d &1-10¥
judwife g d1U043INT da 00°08¢ punyj syuety) dSIA-08T
i 0S816°91 ADUBUIIUIBIA] J9MIS-S/T
ANAODAT 67°091°97 dueudnIEy 2dedspue-s97
95°S8€°0€ Pgsig SunysSr 19918-097
SL'890°T puy 3190 1Y £>uady 10s522INS-807
9L T€8°€66 JEJOL JUBLIBAN €€°SLS'S6T punj [e13U3D-10}
000 [eI0], PIOoA pun AQ S[E}0 ] JUBITEAp dwieN puny
000 dO
000 dl
000 dd
9L 1€8°C66 dV
(I Aq S[E)O, JUBIIBAL
9L 1€8°€66 [e3o], puel)
A NPYD  #APYD #0d #3J10AU] JUNOWY i yneg uondiisagaunoddy uondirsaq I/2WEN JOPUIA adAp,

¢10Z/81/T1 104
19]SI33Y] JUBLIBRA
enuade|d Jo L))



dwWLy: 70:8¢£:60

MON - ISIT JURIRA\ JV :}lodoy

1 :38egq
AEq- CI10T/T1/C1 uosynuUy U3y, :13s()
T102/90/Z1 99L8L000 VZIETI 00°S VSOTTMLI 9817-0100 ADNVINSNI 41T TYNOILLIO DA » IONVINSNI 4T WHHINV  dIl MIN
00°S67 HLaTARETILIEY
sdiysraquispy 7 senQq 010000A
T10T/81/T1 €£788L000 -6¥6L0d  SSTI-TIOFIT 00°01T VIICIL $$T9-1€5T01 SHNA JIHSAITNAN VIV ISSY DNINNV T NVOTIIINY HO MIN
sdiyssequojy 7 senc 010000A
TI0T/81/T1 €T88L000  6¥6L0d  SSTI-TIOKIT 00°S8 VIIZIL $ST9-1£5201 SANAd NOLLDAS FONVIO VO 1SSV DNINNVTd NVOIIANY HO MIN
00'vH€ 9 :[€I0], JOPUIA
SwnIWa1g souensu] AY[Iqer] SLELOOA
TI0T/O1/T1 S188L000  186L0d 8LET6 00'VYE9E VOITIMLI 1079-28S¥0¥ INTId HONVINSNI TIVNOHLAVE A¥AS AONVINSNI INVITIV  dI MIN
$T980°L {[EI0], 10PUIA
SI0IAIDG [BUOISSAJOI] 19O S00000A
T10Z/81/T1 TTY8LOOO  0€ELOd €0167 ¥T'980°L ariziiL 6609-1¥0£01  SAUS AVND ONISSOUD LI-#/11 IS INTNIOVNVIN ALID TTV HO MIN
69°98¥°1 (€310, J0PUIA
S9TIAIOG UOHONIISUOD) T11L00A
TI0T/81/T1 1T88L000  ££SL0d NI-0T€ZT 6998+ VIIZIML S819-1¥I0VI0089 / S819-Z6SEECE  AAVIDN TYNDIS DLIIVIL 100 [DOSSV % JIAOYED L¥3ddTV HO MW
00°0ST {[e10], J0pUIA
[eyuay Aoe] LELSOOA
T10T/81/T1 0T88L000 SLOYS 007051 VIIZIML SSEV-1916L / S8EY-000001 DA SADVE-ANNATY LISOJId VI AVTINOV HO MIN
TI°€6T'E {[€I0], JOPUIA
uonensuIupy Ared pryL 086¥00A
T10T/90/T1 $9L8L000  £96.0d 8€19 T1°€6T°€ VSOZIMLI £209-08S+0Y VAV INIV'ID dNOD SITNIOM 1DO TINSNIANAY ~ dI MIN
00°002 {[BI0] Jopudap
SANIIoR]AUTRIN % Ireday L8G000A
TIOT/81/C1 6188L000  SETLOd LLIOT 007001 VIIZIML 0€19-¥59EEY HOIAYAS IVIL 99 AON {00 1Sdd 2 ALIAYNAL vadY HO MW
SONIISE.I/AuTeN % Jredoy L80000A
T10T/90/T1 ¥9.8L000 ¥$800Z 007001 VSOTILLI 0£19-¥S9£Ed SAYS TOYINOD LSAd LOO (0D 1S3d ® ALINYAL vady di MIN
£PSLI :|ejo], J0pudp
sarjddng jusunreda( [ervadg 0T6L00A
TI10T/81/CE 8188L000  8£6L0d L16L1-V €¥°GLI VIITIL 10€9-0¥0€01T  TVINAY WOOULSTY 19V.LIOd NOf IS1 HO MW
A YNYD  #1¥YD #0d #9d10AU] junoOwWy iy yareg uonpdLISa(IAUN0IIY qI/owe)N 10puap adAy
10T/ 11/T1 104
J9)SISY JUBLIBA

enuadeld Jo A1)



QWL T0:8£:60 7 o8g MINT - ISITJURIR A gV sHoday
ANEQ: T10T/11/21 uosInUY UsY i3S
ouoydsjay, YYIv00A
T107/90/C1 69L8.000 TISTIT 60°600°1 VESOZIALI S129-0101¢¥ SAOIVHO ANOHJ AON-1D0O 121V dMIN
suoydsja], YYI1v00A
C107/90/C1 69L8L000 CIIOTT 66°8S1 VSOTIZILI S1T9-19596C SAOIAVHO ANOHJ 100 I®lV dMN
suoydajaL YrIv00A
Z102/90/C1 69L.8L000 CIT0TT 957866 VSOTIAILL S129-0101¢¥ SIOIVHO ANOHJ 100 Izlv JdIMN
6€°667 [EJO L 10pUdA
suoydoja], 60L800A
Z107/90/T1 L9L8LO0OO C10TSI0T 6£°66T VSOTIALI S129-0101¢Y SADIVHO AVdI AON-LOO AILITIHON L ® LV dl M
w66l [B30], 10PURA
suoyds[a] 9¢L800A
C102/90/T1 89L8L000 IVl 661 VSOTIILI SI1T9-0101¢Y SHOYVHO dSYIA-N Ddd-AON I®LV JdIMIN
60°807 [EJO, I0pUaA
sapruIuo)) a3eiIsy 100800A
C107/81/T1 STBRLOOO  VI6L0d CIETIT 60°80C VIITINL L90T-T6E6L / L90T-100 1ddNS HAVIAVI-LNINASININITI ARNVT ‘OA0TIV HO M
L1°680°T ([BI0], 10PUIA
SuuojIf) [AXALINN
¢I107/81/21 $788L000 81¢L0d  €8LEVVL-TOS 1¥°6C1 VIIZINIL 09€9-059€01 SINOAINA Md [AYFS WIOJINA AVINVIV HO MIN
suojuf) CTETVO0A
C10T/81/C1 ¥T88LOO0  81€L0d  TYLEWVL-TOS SS 691 VIIZIAL 09€9-059¢€01 SINRIOAINN Md [AYTS IWHOJINN AVINVIY HO MIN
sunoyIun CETYOOA
C10T/81/C1 ¥T88L000 81€L0d  TV8STYL-TOS 81°6L VIICIAL 09£9-059¢01 SIWAOJINN Md [AYES WIOJAINA RVINVIAVY HO MIN
suuojruy TETYO0A
C10T/81/C1 ¥T88LO0O 81¢L0d  T¥8STYL-TOS 11°01¥ VIIZIAL 09£9-059¢01 SIWROJAINN Md [AFFS WIOJINN XEVINVIAY HO MIN
suLIojIu) CETHO0A
Cl10T/81/C1 ¥T88L000  8I€L0d  9L8LOVL-TOS LE1EL VIIZIAL 09¢£9-059¢01 SIIOAINN Md [AYES WIOJINN AVIAVIV HO MIN
SULIOJIUN CETVO0A
Z107/81/T1 $788L000 81€L0d SLS8LOVL-TOS €S 691 VIIZIL 09€9-059¢€01 SINIOJIN Md (AYIS WHOJINN AVIAVIY HO MIA
00°S lejo], 1opusap
9oueInsuy 917 [euondQ 970000A
N PYD  #ANYD #0d #3d10AU] Junowy ar yxegq uondiiasaAuneddy uondirasag dl/3Wwe)N J0pudp adAp,
Z10T/11/21 4104

12)SI39Y JuBLIBAN

eluadE[g Jo A1)



duiy: 70'8€°60 g MAN - ISIT IRLRAY gV uoday
A TI0T/11/C1 gosinuy o] :I3s()
C107/81/C1 8T88L0O00 8¢CL0d CLOTLT-TT 1¢7TTT VIIZINL PE19-869¢¢Ey SHI'TddN1S/SATETLIVE SINALSAS A¥9LLVd HO MIN
QOUBUNUIBIA 29 IredY S[OTYIA 09£T00A
C107/81/C1 8T88L000 86¢CL0d 0CTOTLTIT SY'L8 VIICIYIL VE19-8S9¢€CY SAI'TddNS/SATILIVd SIWHLSAS A¥dL1vd HO MIN
QUBUNUIR 79 JTedRY [T A 09€C00A
Cl107/81/T1 8T88L000 86TL0d 8LLILT-11 00°€¥T VIIZIIL FE19-869¢¢d SAI'TddNS/SATddLLIVd SINALSAS A¥d1lIvd HO MIN
sourUUIE 79 Meday] J[o1ya A 09€C00A
C102/81/C1 8T88L000 862L0d 0991L2-11 80°8 VIIZINL VET9-869¢LY SAI'Tdd1S/SATIA11IVd SINALSAS AYALLlvd HO MIN
9¢1LT [E3OL 10PUIA
sa1jddng 20150 1vL800A
C10T/90/T1 TLL8LOOO C1 g49d0LD0 LT9¢ VEOTIZLI €1€9-059¢€01 YINOL md VORIAAV A0 YINVE  dI MIN
s1gausg sakordwry 10410 1¥L800A
C10T/90/TT [LL8LOOO C1 4490100 8L°¢L VSOTIALI 661S-TIST01 ANITOSYVD VOIJINY 40 JINVA dI MIN
SOOURISJUOY) 29 STUNIA 1YL800A
C102/90/C1 T1LL8LOOO ¢1 4990100 9¢°CS VSOTIALI SYTO-T1S101 JIVTZ1N9-HONNT SSANISNd VOIddAV JO JINVA dI MIN
sa1jddng jusunreda( [eredg 17L800A
210T/90/C1 1LL8LOOO 1 4440100 $6'801 VSOZIALI 10€9-100101 NOILdADTd SIOAVIN VOV 40 2INV]  dI MIN
00°0€7 [830], 10PUIA
[ejuay Aqioey YrL800A
¢10T/81/C1 LT88LOOO 681¥8 00°0€1 VIICTAL S8EV-0916L / S8EV-000001 TAINOV-ANNITT LISOdad OSAV HO MIN
[euay Aioe] Y¥L800A
CI0T/81/C1 LTB]LOOO 8818 007001 VIIZIIL S8EY-0916L / €8¢¥-000001 TNIINOV-ANNITE LISOddd OSAV HO MIN
vo'iy ‘[EI0OL 10PUIA
susodo( reroadg 6Z0S00A
C10T7/81/C1 9T88L000 L06L0d  TTTYSLIOOZOT v6'1v VIIZIL 0v0Z-¥£008 / 0¥0T-¥100 ALISEgIM SNAOHD VIINAOVId AdN( ‘SOTYAY HO M
19 2°14 [e}0 L 10pUsA
Suiute1] geis 99€€00A
C102/90/C1 0LL8L000 896L0d 9CT1¢ 8E'¥8CT VSOTIALL 0S29-1¥0€01 AV TVINTI S TVAN 8# I'1S S AVI‘SSIANY Il M
T9°€1T°T ‘[E30], JOpUIA
suoydaja] Yr1v00A
T102/90/C1 69L8L000 CISTIT 869y VSOTIALE SI1T9-19596C SHOYVHO dNOHd AON-LD0O 121V JdMN
e WPY)  #APYD #0Od #3210AU] junoOWy a1 ymreg uondI1ds3(AUN0IDY uondridsa(q QI/AWEN J0pud adA g
oT/11/Z1 104

19)S139Y] JuUBLIBA

enudE|d Jo A1)



WL 70:8¢°60 p 13984 MIN - ISITIURIERA Y :3H0day
ARed: 1011/l uosjnuy o], :Ias)
00°001 ‘[€30] 10pUdA
[ewoy Arfroe [SL900A
c107/81/C1 ¥£88L000 061v8 007001 VIICIL S8EY-LLI6L / $8EY-000001 [TAId ASOYTIN-ANNATA LISOdAA VANLINIA VITIIVD HO MIN
LEPPLE (€10, J0PUIA
%] punoduy ssinqunay dd A0SO 0TS900A
CI0T/81/C1 £€88L000 6LSL0d 1ANSD TT LdAS L6 VYL E VIIZIZL €819-1+v0¢£01 SHIA ANNOJANT LdES [HAINN LVLS VINIOAITYD HO MW
£9°S68°LTI [EJOL 10pUdIp
SWNIIAl4 9oURINSU] YI[BaY ¥€T900A
10T/90/C1 TLL8LOOO 19.L8€10000001 0L°189°11 VSOTIALI 1916-€80¢6¢ SINTINTAd TVOIAIW DEA VIdNE OI'TdNd VINIOAITVD I MIN
JuswSSINQUITSY Suy YifeoH ASI YET900A
C¢10T/90/T1 TLLBLOOO 19L8€10000001 €6°€1T911 VSOZILI STLy-000S6¢€ SINNINTAd TVOIAAN OFd y1dAE JI'TdNd VINIOAITVD  dI MIN
STSTTT [EIO, 10PUIA
S901A10G [BOIPS]A CTETO00A
C107/81/T1 T£88L000 62¢L0d TI'8T’1l STSTTT VIIZINL §609-0¥0£01 SMVIA dOOTd AON THd DISNTIOA VINJOAI'TVO HO MIN
L0'0g9 [eI0], IOPUIA
JopIwwIoy) 3Ll I81700A
CI10T/81/C1 1€88L000  TI6L0d 89LT1 LOOE9 VIITIAL L90T-T6E6L / L90T-¥¥00  SNOIIRI/SATHIOWL OVINIFH VIONT ANV AHJOYL vAId HO MW
007001 [E30], 10pUIA
[eyusy 1o, SYL800A
C¢10¢/81/21 0¢88L000 £81¥8 00°001 VIIZIAL S8EV-0916L / S8EV-000001 JIAINOV-ANNITA LISOddd VIIHHS ‘VOHOAVNOd HO MIN
00057 ‘lejo], 10pudp
$91AIdG FunNSuo)) JuswaFeueiy STIS00A
C107/81/T1 6T88L000 €C6L0d  T7T1d-110T-0I 00°0ST VIIZINL 1009-11S101 HOIVISTI LNVIO Jdd01D0 SHLVIOOSSY 2 SIVId HO MIN
LO'IP6 ‘lejo], J0puap
2OUBUAUIRI 29 JredIy J[IY3 A 09€C00A
C102/81/C1 8T88L000 857L0d 9TEILTY/TT 8TRYT VIIZIYL PE19-859¢¢d SAI'TddNS/SATIF11vVE SINALSAS A¥dLLVE HO MIN
SOUBUSUIRIN 29 Ireday 2[o1ya A 09¢T00A
C107/81/C1 8T788L000 86TL0d 8I1ETLT-1T S6'1¢l VIIZINL PE19-869¢Ed SAI'TddNS/SATIF 11V SINALSAS AYdLlvd HO MIN
Q0UBRUNUIRIN 29 JTedaY DY A 09€£T00A
je@ YD #HRYD #0d #9010AU] Junouwry ai yaeg uondiLsaAunoddy uondiisa( Q1/oWeN 10puap adAy,
10T/ T1/T1 104

J19)SIF0Y JurIIBAp

enuadE[d Jo A1)



QUL ZUSECH ¢ wa%eg MON - ISITIHeR Y (VY :1doday
aReq@: TI0T/11/C1 uosjnuyf Uaj, :19s()
soxe], Auadoid TSTLOOA
TI0T/90/T1 €LL8LOOO  6L6L0d €1/71 Ad TSH16 VSOTIMLI 01¥9-0101¢¥ (VL ALIAdOYd ATINIIS €1/71 Ad HONVIO 40 AINNOD  dI M
UrRI(] WLOJS 29 10MIS/N 2 TSILOOA
TI0T/90/T1 €LL8LO00  6L6L0d £1/21 Ad 992051 VSOTIMLI 0Z19-9L£¥8% {V.L ALYAdO¥Ud ATINDFS €1/71 Ad ADNVIO 40 AINNOD I M
SIULID] 7 SASUADI'] TSTILOOA
TI0T/81/21 £¥88L000  0€6L0d 680701 Md ¥8'SHEL VIICINL LST9-98EYLE  ONIMOLINOW ALITVNO YLVM AONVYO 0 ALNNOD HO MIN
00°Z81 J[E}O, JOPUSA
sar[ddng jusunreds(g [eroadg TTYY00A
TI0T/81/T1 1¥88L000  LT6LOd 619% 00°Z81 VIITINL 10£9-140£01 63 901'T0d YO HDNITIVOL 10STd 14d TIVO AYLNNOD HO M
IS HIH°61 :[e)0], J0PUIA
$301AIag JoEnUO)) do( [TVL00A
T10T/81/C1 OV88LO00  19£L0d €71d TSHI¥'61 VIIZIdL 0629-259£01 OWTY 1LIIIVID AAIMALID ALIDNVITO HO MIN
86°9€0°01 :[ejo], 10pudA
uonesnury £60900A
TI07/81/T1 6£88L000  9¥6L0d 6¥S9€ 86'9£0°01 VIIZINL 9009-S00101 SYAAONI ALV JALVM DOV/ATOL INOWTYVIO 40 ALID HO MIN
00°LEY'EX J[BIO], JOPUIA
SAIIAIDG [EUOISSAJOI] IOYIO STI000A
TI0Z/81/T1 8€88L000  196L0d L6ST-9 00'1LTE arizmiL 6609-€70€0T ¥ TV.LIAVO-STAd YHAWIN DOVl V44 40 ALID HO MIN
S30[AI0G [RUOISSAJOIJ 1910 STI000A
TI0Z/81/21 8£88L000  196L0d L6S1-9 0099€°01 arieriL 6609-€70€01 NILVYHdO-STAA YAGNTN DOV Vad4 40 ALID HO MIN
00°STE‘T :[eJO, JOpUAA
$901A19G J9RNUOY) 1do(q 8SYS00A
Z10T/81/21 LE8SLOOO  01TL0d 91-Z1 00°STE‘ VIITIL 0629-700101  ONILTNSNOD MYATD ALID AON .NANIOVNYIN YATO ALID HO M
00°0S :[EJOL, JOPUIA
[euay Ayfioe, 9L800A
TI0T/81/T1 9£88L000 Z81¥8 00°0S VIIZINL S8EY-8816L / S8EH-000001 ALID TIL-ANNATY LISOdad AFOVEL YATSAYHD HO MW
16°67 :[e30], 10PUIA
saijddng 20130 YTI800A
TI0Z/81/T1 $€88L000  916L0d 890VLYINI 16°6T VIIZINL S1€9-TLST01 LINIVIA ¥31d0D NALLIHM 1D0 490 HO MW
Ae@NY)  #MPYD #0d #3210AU] jUNOWY aj ymaeyqg uondiisa@aunody uondinsaq 1/2weN J0pus A adAy,

C10T/T1/TY 104
13)SISNY JUBLIBAL

enuadeld Jo A1)



dWILL: 70:8€:60 3 M - IS JURLRp (Y doday
9 :38ed
Aeq: TIOU/11/TT oSy 119], tJI3s()
so11ddng 1wdunreda( [eradg SLYFOOA
TI0Z/31/C1 9¥88L000  €16L0d TI6ILT 11°C€ dI1gIML 10€9-TISTOT \AIAYAINI OSd-LNINISINANITA AAVD MITIA HO MIN
TTLL :[e10], J0PUIA
$1221§/0URUSUIEIN %9 Iedoy TTLLOOA
T10T/81/T1 SY88LO00  06L0d SYI0ETTIS TTLI Tzl TE19-769€01 ST ONILHOIT %@ STYNOIS LddS OdSNVIL 40 INFNLIVAId HO MW
00°+61 :[e10], 10PUIA
SIOIAIOG [BUOISSOI] JOYIO £12000A
TI0T/81/T1 ¥¥88L000  €T9L0d 1906£6 00+61 ar1ziiL 6609-215101 ONISSHOOUd NVISIAAITLOO dIILSNL 40 INFNLIVIAAd HO MIN
6S°T1E8S9 :[€j0 ], 10pudp
uonesnIy Y16S00A
T10T/90/T1 SLLYLOO0  LL6LOd 8090% 89'98% VSOTIMLI 9009-0Z001 / 9009-Z8S+0¥ SHOIAYAS TvOAT ; AINIOLLY 1JdH ® AdTvAd  dl MIN
uone3nty ¥16S00A
TI0T/90/T1 SLL8LOOO  LL6LOd 1,20V 0L066°C1 VSOZIMLI 9009-02001 / 9009-T8S+0Y SADIANYAS TVDAT ;AINIOLLY LIdH ¥ ATTVA  dl MIN
uone3nIy Y16S00A
T1027/90/T1 SLLSLOOO  LL6LOd £766€ 86 THS €S VSOTIMLI 9009-02001 / 9009-28SH0Y SHOIAYAS TVOIT ;AINYOLLY LAdH ® ATTvA  dl M
uone3nry Y16S00A
TI0T/90/21 SLL8LOOO  £T6L0d $660¥ TUHIVT VSOZIMLI 9009-L2001 / 9009-78S+0¥ SADIAYAS TYOIT : AINJOLLY Ld9H ® ATTVA  dI MIA
uonedm VI6S00A
TI0T/90/C1 SLLBLOOO  €T6L0d y190F 06'SSSL VSOTIMLI 9009-LTO0T / 9009-T8S+0Y SADIAYAS TVOIT :AINIOLLY LAdH ¥ ATTVA  dI MIN
uone3nI| Y16S00A
TI0T/90/C1 SLL8LOOO  €T6L0d 0T66€ T8'TYE'9 VSOTILI 9009-LT001 / 9009-78SH0Y SAJIAYAS TVOAT ;AANYOLLY LAdH 2 AT TvA  dI MIN
uonesnry F16S00A
Z10T/90/T1 SLL8LOOD  €T6L0d 66£6€ 6£66%°1 VSOZIMLI 9009-LT001 / 9009-78S+0Y SADIAYAS TVOAT ;AINIOLLY LAdH ® AFTvA  dI M
00°011 {[e30], J0pUdA
sdiyszaquiay 29 sang L9TT00A
TL0T/90/C1 $LLBLOOO  8+6L0d TISOTI 007011 VSOTIMNLI €6T79-070701  VMVDO "M-SINA dIHSYTININ OJINSD  dI AN
00°¥8L ([€J0] JOPUIA®
S9IAISG paseyoInd IoYI0 SILO00A
TLOT/B1/TI TYS8LO0O  T1€L0d ILISEHS 00¥8L VIIZDIL 6679-£V0£01 SADIAY¥AS SIVOO AON VAL IONVIO 40 ALNNOD HO MIN
T0°S8TLT (€0, JOPUIA
Ae@ RIRYD  #APYD #0d #3210AU] Junowy d1 yaegqg uondrsaqaunoddy unondiisaq J/5WeN JI0pUdA adA],
10T/ 1/ 104

19)S139Y] JUBIIBA\

enuade[d Jo L))



WY 70-8¢:60 | B8y MON - ISTT JuRLRA, [ JY Moday
RNEE: TIOY/11/TT uosjuy Ay, :43s()
606000A
C102/90/C1 08L8L000 CISZIT 8S°¢EF VSOTITILI 0r€9-010T€Y SADYVHO SVD AON-100 dHL ‘0D SVD  dl MIN
00°8L ‘[€30 ], 10pUIA
[ong [°s91 % Jutjosen) £VLO00A
Z102/90/C1 6LL8L0O0OO 1¥6L0d 616800T 00'8L VSOTIHILI ANITOSVD SHININTA €O dI AN
09901 |EJOL 10PUdA
SAJIAISS [euonOnNnSU] CEVLOOA
C10¢/81/C1 0$88L000 TT6L0d 10T TTvd 09901 dIIZIaL 0909-8¥C6L / 0909-1L0101 INAWAVd JOLINALSNI TTvd dISOf ‘SHTI0d HO M
ST'¥L8T ‘[EJOL 10PUSA
§1500) [eondQ 2okojdury AS] TE1800A
Z107/90/1 8LL8LOOO 0062£0T SE'88L°1 VSOTIALI 0vLy-00056€ SINNINTYAd NOISIA Ddd 4 F4I'T ALRNDAS ALITHAId  dI MIN
swInIwalg doueInsu] feondQ ZE1800A
10T/90/T1 8LL8LOOO 0062£0T 08'S80°1 VSOZIHLL ¥916-€8056€ SINNINTEd NOISIA D3 4 31T ALRNOIS ALITAAIA 41 MIN
0S°LLYT :[e30], 10pUIA
S9JIAIRS JeUOISSIJOId ISYIO L90S00A
Z102/90/C1 LLL8LOOO 10¥L0d 110-C2I-V1d 0S°LL9T VSOZIZLL SHOIAYAS VIAIN AON  THINVA UTAVINIALSNAL  dI MW
€589 :[e30 ], JOPUIA
sarjddng juaunreda( jeroadg £7€000A
C10¢/81/C1 6¥88L000 €L6L0d CI1S0TI €5°89 AR YAD:AS ALV IdINVN HINOISSININOD ONINDIS TVININNOIIANA HO MIN
00°LIT [EJ0], 10pUIA
SHULIR Ted133]q CELSOOA
C10T/81/C1 8¥88L000  ¥56.0d TIv0TI 00°L1T dr1z13L ¥911-000001 [d TVORILOTTH-INIWISININITA ONI FIVOIdLOdTd HO M
88 8P ‘€30 10pUIA
dbg % wmj go e/ redsy SOET100A
C10T/90/C1 9LL8LOOO  616L0d €126 88°V8Y VSOTIDILL SE19-€207TY AVd INFNHOVIITI JINNVOS dd ONIONIDVINI SOF I MIN
00°SL [EJOL, JOPUIA
SureIS014 UOIIBIIONY 6SL800A
C10T/81/21 Lv88L000 6L0¥8 00°SL dr1g13lL OvEV-8¥€6L / 0V €4-000001 ANNATI SSVTIO AQNID YVINNA HO M
4 rAY (B30 ], 10PUIA
AEQ YYD  #APYD #0d #3010AU] junOWy a1 yareqd uondiIdsagunody uonduasaq @I/2WeN JOPUdA adLj,
CI0T/11/Z1 404

19)SI39Y JurIIRAp
enuadeld Jjo A1)



umy: 70:8€:60 ¢ o3eg MON -1SIT ueLeM (JY 3dodayg
Aeq: C10T/11/T1 uosynuy UaJ, :I3s)
00°991°¢ ‘[ejo], Jopudap
so11ddng yuourireda(y [eroadg C9Y000A
C10T/81/T1 £588L000 TT8LOd €C1ET 00°0VE q11e1lL 10€9-TLSTOT D AVA SNVIFLIA-TVINTE dIVHO STVINGY ALYVd ZVH HO MIN
sonIuIwoy) aFeioy C91000A
Cl10T/81/C1 £588L000 8¢0¢T 00°CIY dIiziaL L9000 INIS ‘SWO0¥1SHd 99VLIMAH STVINAGY ALYVd ZVH HO MIN
a0y d3eILo T9000A
CI0T/81/C1 £S88L000 69LTT 00 VIV q11g1riL L90T-v¥00 T INALMIVHO I TIV.L ADVIIYTH STVINTGY ALIVd ZVH HO MIN
007008 ‘JEJO ], 10pUIA
SaJIAIAS [eUOISS2]01d 1110 €0SS00A
¢102/90/C1 C8L8L0O0OO 016L0d C180TT 00°00S VSOTIZLLI 6609-17070I SANOY XV.L TVIOHAdS SOAS INIJ A\AV ANVINOD % TITIIVH  dI MIN
01 9H¥'s [E}0L 10PUIA
$301AI9G 10eNU0Y) 2dd(] YrS800A
C10T/81/C1 TS88L000 $06.,0d 9000 0S'ZTLET arniciilL 0629-070£01 1OYDNDVE/LINOW DNINIVIL Ddd AYIS TVILNAAIANOD OTVH HO MIN
SIOIAIRG Joenu0)) 1do(y 1HSR00A
C10T/81/C1 TS88L000 €06L0d $000 09°€LOY dI1Z13L 0629-0v0£0T DIDVH/INON ONINIVIL Ad AON AYES TVILNAAIANOD O'TVH HO MIN
00°0SS |e10], 10PUIA
SOUBUAUTBIN 2IeMOS [SLSO0A
CI0T/81/C1 1688L000  L€LL0d 9¢8S 00°0SS grizriL 9¢19-€T0TTY DONILSOH gam AON YANLIVIAOD HO MIN
6L°996°6¥ [EJO L, 10pUIA
oM 8T6000A
C10T/90/C1 18L8L000 TI9TIT £9°1€0°61 VSOTIAILI SEE9-0101 €Y SHOYVHD YILVM LD0 0D YALVM d1VLIS NAAT0D dI MIN
Iaremy 8C6000A
C102/90/C1 18L8L000 T19T11 €T°9T0°€T VSOTIOILE $£€9-19596C SAOUYVHO YdLVM 120 0D YALVM d1VLIS NAdT109 dl MIN
e 8C6000A
C102/90/C1 18L8L000 THITIT 9L°LSES VSOZIALI SEE9-0101¢Y SHOYVHO YALVM AON-LdHS 0D YdLVM d1VLIS NAAT109 dJdI MIN
oM 8C6000A
C107/90/C1 18L8L000 TIITIL LI'1SST VSOTIMLI CEE9-19696C SHOYVHD ¥dIVM AON-LdIS 0D Yd1VM dLVIS NHAT0D dJdI MIN
057797 [€30], I0PUIA
seD) [eimeN 606000A
<102/90/T1 08L8L000 CIIICI T6'81C VSOTIMLI 0r£9-0101¢Y SIDIVHOI SVO AON-1D0 dHL ‘0D SVD dI M
AeNPYD  #MPYD #0d #3010AU] jUnOWY al ymeg uondisa@auneddy uondiiasaq dI/2WEN 10pud A adAy,
CI0T/11/21 1oq
I9)SISNY JUBLIEA,

BUAIEBL] JO AN))



CamiL 70:3€:60

MON - ISITJUBLIRM, YV :Moday
6 :98eg
Aeq: Z10Z/11/21 uosINUY U9, :13s()
SaJIAILG [BUOISS2J01d IS0 1€1900A
C10T/81/C1 8S88L000  996L0d VTT00 SL€96°1 gr1ersL 6609-7£ST0T 'AS AYOSIAQY d1VISH TVAd 100 SHINVINOD LNOWSOX HO MIN
SOIAIOG FUNNSUO)) JUSWSTEURIA 1€1900A
C10T/81/C1 8S88L000  S6LL0d 7200 SL°890°1 dI1TI2IL 1009-0000¥S +dS AYOSIAQY d1VISH TVId LOO SHINVAINOD INOWSOX HO MW
76'€10°0€ [€30], 10pUIA
uonesnry 6V1800A
CI0T/81/TT LS88LOOO  SS6L0d LYL6L T6'E10°0€ quicriL 9009-L1001 / 9009-500101 JANIAOOMSAYS TvOITLDO NOSTIM 2 NIHTA HO MIN
76°000°€ lejo], 10pUdA
wswdinby 2 Assurgoepy ¥98L00A
Z10T/90/21 +8L8LO0O 10€L0d  10€100S6VES1 T67000°C VSOTIMLL 0¥89-9100¢ / 0¥89-€TSECE dASVATIWALSAS ANOHd NVI INVNIA INFNNITAOD ATA  dl MIN
00°00S ‘lejo], 10pUdA
SIDIAISG [BUOISSIJ01] I=U10 70S000A
C10T/81/C1 9$88L000  vE6L0d YSv0l 00°00¢ qri1ecrL 6609-0v0€01 SINVXH HAVIDATOd AON/LOO TOYLNOD TVNIAINI HO MIN
LS SSE |EIOL J0PUIA
sarddng 20130 L1S000A
CI0T/81/C1 SS88LO00  S£6L0d 8¢9S1 9765 dar1zriiL S1£9-0L0+01 LLTNDMTANVIN-SAIVD SSANISNE  ONILNIId SNOISSTIINI HO MIN
sorddng 291110 LTS000A
T10T/81/T1 SS88LO0O0  9S€L0d TO9ST 1€°96T d11213L S1£9-0¥0€01 SAIVO SSANISNI Ad ~ ONILNIId SNOISSTIINI HO MIN
8V°SLS [EJO], JOPUIA
sar[ddng jusunreds( [eroeds 905900A
Z10T/81/21 ¥S88L000  €I1€L0d 8ET166ST LI06V dr1ciiL 10£9-669¢01 SAI'TddNS NOILVOTI 1dN1S YT TANIILS TVIIddNT HO MIN
sarjddng jusunredaq [e1oadg 90S900A
CI10T/81/C1 ¥S88L000  €1€L0d SOT06S1 8£°08 SA0KAD: §) 10£9-669¢01 SHI'TddNS NOLLVOIIII 1dNS T TANTILS TVIIddNT HO MIN
sarjddng jusunreda(g [eradg 90S900A
Z10T/81/C1 #$88L000 €1eL0d 10-T1L99S1 ¢¥'V (10840: RS 10£9-669¢01 SAI'TddAS NOLLVORMAI 1dNS I TIANMILS TVIIddNT HO MIN
96'¥S8'S ‘|ejOL I0pUdAp
S3JIAISG [BUOISSIJOI] ISUIO 9T6LO0A
C102/90/C1 €8L8L000 116L0d NI-6+¥10T700 96 +0L°C VSOCTLI 6609-170201 XVI STTYS-SOAS LIANY ILO HIY TIVMIIOS TAH dI MIN
S9OIAISG [eUOISS3j01d IO 9T6L00A
Z102/90/C1 €8L8L000  806L0d NI-$ZL8100 00°0S1°€ VSOTIZLLI 6609-120701 SOAS LOVYINOD 24d-100 TIVMLIOS TAH I MIN
e NRYD  #WYD #0d #3210AU] JunoOwWy al ymneg uondiIds3qAunoddy uonduLidsaq qI/omeN Jopuap adAL
10T/ T1/21 404
J9]SIGY JUBLIBAA

enuadR[d Jo A1)



dwiy: 70:8¢-60 OEssTa MON - ISITT JuRiRp JV oday
Aed: T10T/11/C1 uosINUy U9, :J3s()
C107/81/C1 #988L000 9L0¥8 007001 diieriL S8¢¥-8816L / S8E¥-000001 ALID RI-ANNJTY 1L1ISOdAd ANNOAI 'VZAN HO M
007001 [e10], JOPUSA
ey Aioeg 66£800A
T10T/81/C1 £988L000 L81¥8 007001 d11ziiiL S8LV-1916L / €8€4-000001 DA SAIVE-ANNITT LISOJA ANIVIE “TIVHSIVIN HO MIN
00°0ST [e30], J0pUIA
[eruay] Ajioe,] LYL300A
C107/81/C1 T988L000 S81¥8 00051 a11ciiL S8EP-1916L / S8€4-000001 DAY SAIVA-ANNITA LISOddA 4dNT ZadOT HO MIN
00°886°¥ [B)0 ], J0pUSA
$991AI9g 108U 1da( 0¥S800A
Z10T/81/T1 1988L000  006L0d 601V1d 00'8YLT ariciiL 0629-1£5T01 7NOSVA-SAYS LOVILNOD 0¢-61/1T  dNOYOD ONINNVTd ATII'T HO MIN
S9JIAI9S uonoadsuy Surpfing 0¥S800A
Z107/81/C1 1988L000  006L0d 601V'1d 00°0vT°E qr1z1iL S¥09-TESTOT DNVHO-SAYS IOVILINOD 0£-61/11 dNOYD DNINNVId AZTIT HO M
S6°7ES [E10], J0pUIA
S20IAISG [e397T 91]0d Y01800A
TI0T/90/C1 $8L8LO0O VZISIT 9671 VSOTII T61T-€v00 SHOIAYLS TVOdT AON ATdIHS TvOdT dJdIMIN
SI0IAIDG [e32T 201j0d Y01800A
Z107/90/C1 S$8L8LO0O VTISIT 0T6 VSOTITLI 2612-6200 SHOIAYAES TVOTT AON dT4IHS TvOdT dI M
$92[AI0 [e32] 01[0d Y01800A
C107/90/C1 $8.8L000 VTISIT $9°99¢% VSOTIMLI 617-0100 SAOIAYES TVHIT AON dTdIHS TvOdT dI MIN
$201AIDG [e39] 91[0d ¥01800A
T107/90/T1 $8L8L0O00 VCISTT 06'8C VSOTIZILI T61T-8100 SHOIAYGS TVOAT AON dTdIHS TvOIT dI MIN
Sad[AI0g [eBD] 991[0d 701800A
T10T/90/C1 S$8L8LO0O VTISIT vT€l VSOTIZLI T61T-LE00 SHOIAYAS TVOHT AON dTdIHS TvDaT dI MW
SI"LY8'ST [e}0], J0pUIA
uonesury T91800A
C10T/81/C1 0988L000  S¥6L0d 1221 ST'L¥8°S1 qiizriL 9009-L1001 /9009-600101  ATHOIL:SADIAYAS TVOITI1D0 ) d RILINIA 40 01440 MVT HO MIN
SO'¥T *[E30], 10PUIA
S3OIAIDG [RUONONSU] $S9800A
C107/81/C1 6S88L000  12T6L0d 71 TIvd S0vT dari1eiiy 0909-8%C6L / 0909-1L0¥01 INGNAVJ JOLONALSNI TTVA VHSIIL ‘davy1 HO MW
05°7€0°€ ‘|E30L 10puUdA
A NPYD  #HPYD #0d #od10Au] junowry a1 yaeq nodiRsaAuNeY uondinsaq 1/oweN J0pudp °d4,
Q10T/I1/Z1 104
I19)S139Y JUBLIBA\

enEE[J Jo A1)



dwiy: 70-8¢°60 17 ra%eq MAN - ISIT JURLRAy (VY 3d0day
Aed: Z10T/11/¢l OS] Ua] IS}
T10T/81/C1 8988000 10640d CISTIT 00°06¢ dI1ZI3L SYT9-115101 NOFHDONNT AVAI'TOH VINODO VINDDO0O HO MIN
eIz |e30], JOPUIA
azesod Y6TLOOA
C10Z/81/T1 L988L0O00 £8LL0d YeyLEY ¥E€71T d11213L €TE9-0SS€01 STOIVHO DNIAAIHS IDTAYAS AYFAITAA ODUAON HO MIN
6T've ‘[BI0 L, J0PUIA
PO 33eILIH 87S900A
T107/81/21 9988L000 LY6L0d CIe0Tl 6Tve dI1ZI¥L L90T-T6E6L / LI0T-¥P00 1ddNS HAVIVI-INAWISANINTTA AT0FVD ‘NOXIN HO M
P6IET6T [B10, H0pUSA
[N 19821 % surjosen) 969000A
T102/90/C1 68L8L000 TTeLod €L0S0€ ¥6'1€T°6T VEOCIMLI SYE9-8C9¢EY ANITOSVO 139714 INOD IWNITOYLAd ATADIN 4l MIN
6T°9SL [830], JOPUIA
suoydsa], 0L9000A
C107/90/C1 88L8L000 9S0-TBLITEITS 6C°9SL VSOZI3LI S1¢9-0101¢Y 2INI'TVIVA ATIHOW dd AON-1LO0O NOLLVOINNNNOOD TALXAN dI M
00°000°sZ J[BI0], J0PUIA
SIDIAIDG UONONINSUO)) S¥LS00A
¢102/01/C1 9188L000 786L0d TIELTT 00°000°5T VOITILI $819-60019 / €819-TSS€LE NAWATLLAS T10L700-11020€ ASVD AYOOON % ANOFTAINON  dI MIN
or'vv9 ;[B)0], A0PUIA
swmrualg soueInsuy 9] LT9000A
102/90/T1 L8LYLOOO 102 04d or'v¥9 VSOTIALI €91G-TISTOT SINNINTAd IDNVIANSNI 441'T OdA NVINSNI 4417 VLOSANNIN - dI MIA
p8'859 [€10 ], 10pUIA
Fuurer] geg 108€00A
2102/90/Ct 98L8L000 0L6L0d 1661¢ SLITE VSOTIMLL 0S79-1¥0¢€01 AV TVINTA STVAN-8# IS LLODS ‘dVSTIIN  dI MIN
Sumurer], yeg 108€00A
C107/90/T1 98L8L000 696L0d 12€€ 60°LEE VSOZTIMLI 0S79-1+0£01 AVO TVINDYA ‘STYAN-L# TS JLLOOS ‘dVSTTIN  dI MIN
TE8LY9L |E30], JOPUIA
SIIIAIAG UOIIONIISUO)) 6VSLO0A
Z102/81/21 $988L000 10LL0d €0-¥0LL TE'SLI9L dlicriL S8I9-€C10V66019 / £819-S55¢€¢€E INAWAVC SSTIOOTd @Y€ NI NOILONMHLSNOD NOOIN HO MW
00°001 [BJO L A0PUIA
Tejuay Ayproe, 8€L800A
e WYY  #A%9YD #0d #9210AU] jUnOWy a1 uaeqg uondiIdsa/unoddy uondirsaq QI/PWeN J0puap adAy,

10U/ IT/T1 104

J9)SI3 JUBLIBA

enuadeld Jo A1)



QWIL: 70-8¢:60
ArJ: T10U/11/T1

71 98eg

MIN - ISIT JuellRAy (Y Moday!

UOSINIY L] :I38[)

T107/90/Z1 16L8L000  1S6L0d 0I¥1¥0 1L7SI- VSOTIMLI 10£9-0101¢¥ SdND YALVM SAMAISNANI AD1440 Il MIN
sa11ddng jusunreda(y [eradg LLYLOOA

T102/90/T1 16182000  1S6L0d 60v110 €L'81 VSOTIILI 10£9-0101¢¥ SdND YHIVM SANIISNANI dD1440 Il MIN
sariddng 29130 LLYLOOA

TI0T/90/T1 16L8L000  6£6L0d IrbEIv0 91'LY VSOTINLI S1€9-7LS101 SAI1ddNS 01410 SANLSNANI AJI440  dI MIN
sariddng 20130 LLYLOOA

T107/90/T1 16L8L000  ££6L0d 192S1%0 6SLE VSOTIMLI ST£9-TISIOL SAITddNS A01440 SATILSNANI I0I4J0  dI MIN
sarddng 20130 LLYLOOA

T107/90/T1 16L8L000  TOVLOd 1709170 00 VSOTIMLI $1£9-0T0T01 SAI'TddNS ADLIA0 SANLSNANI ADIII0 I M
sarddng 201330 LLYLOOA

T10T/90/T1 16.8L000  CO¥LOd 166S1+0 TESTE VSOZIMLI $1€9-020201 SAI'TddNS 01410 SATILSNANI 0140  dI MIN
sarjddng 20130 LLYLOOA

T107/90/T1 16L8L000  TOYLOd 1S6S1%0 98°LI VSOTIMLI S1£9-070201 SAI'TddNS 01410 SATIISNANI 401440  dI MIN
sa1jddng 29130 LLYLOOA

T102/90/C1 16L8L000  TO¥LOd 1222190 6¥°0€ VSOTINLI S1£9-0T0T01 SAI'TddNS FJLLIO SARALSNANI A01440  df MIN
satjddng 201130 LLYLOOA

T10T/90/T1 16L8L000  TO¥LOd IL101%0 €0°90T VSOTIMLI $1£9-020201 SAr1ddNs 921440 SARILSNANI 90140 dI M
sar1ddng 22130 LLYLOOA

T10Z/81/T1 6988L000 111204 Y9L1H0 L8208 dariciil S1£9-98€PLE dddyd QA TOADTY SARILSAANI J1110 HO MIN
sarjddng 20130 LLYLOOA

TIOT/81/C1 6988000  111L0d 06S1¥0 L8T0S aricril S1£9-98€bLE AdVd A TOADTY SARILSNANI 901440 HO MIN

T6'ELT B0, J0PUIA

[eruay Juawdimby 2230 6VS900A

T10T/90/T1 06L8L000 WIT6081Y 6£7C8 VSOTINLI SLI9-0101EY INIVIN ¥d1d0D AON "ONI SOILSIOVINL 400 dI MW
[eyusy juewdmby 3130 6¥S900A

T102/90/T1 06L8L000 710260811 €5'161 VSOTIMLI SLI9-0101EY INIVIN 441d00 AON "ONI SOILSIOVINL 400 dI MIN

00°SS¥ :[e30], 10puUIA

S9URIAJUOD) 79 STUNSIN ZLOS00A

T10Z/81/C1 8988L000  L96L0d TIE0T1 00°S9 a1zl SPTo-115101 NOFHONNT AVAI'TOH VINDOO VOO0 HO M
SIJUIIJUO)) 29 STUNDIN ZLOS00A

e YYD  #A9YD #0d #3910AU] Junowy a yneg uondisaq/ uneddy uondriasaq arpwey Jopuay  ddAL

Z10T/11/21 104
19)S139Y JUBLIBAA

enuade|d yo A1)



Wi 70:8€°60

MIN - IS JueLRp JV :3doday
€1 98eg
Aeq: CI0T/11/21 uosinuy Udj :13s)
LY6I€ 1810, 10pUIA
Suture1], yeis CV6C00A
210T/90/C1 S6.L8L000 12640d €1Te L961€E VSOTIII 0ST9-1+v0£01 AV TVINTA ‘STVAN-H# TS NvId ‘Adad 41 MIN
00°0S1 :[€JO], J0PUIA
[eIuay AIfioey STLSO0OA
C10T/81/C1 €L88LO0OO r6¢8 007051 dIiziL S8EV-S616L / S8EY-000001 NALLIHM-ANNJTT LISOddd VI'INM ‘Z34dd HO MIN
00°00% ‘[e30], 10pud A
uonenswuupy Ayred pIuyL 666900A
T10T/90/C1 ¥6L8L000 08¥¥C 00°00% VSOTZIILI €709-£80S6¢ SAJIAYES NINAVY LSNAL AON Sqvd  dI MIN
68'S8S‘E lejo], 10pudp
DUBUANUIRI 29 leday J[OTYaA CLYV00A
C10¢/81/C1 TL88LOOO  9¥9L0d 189010201 68'685°¢E d11ZI3L VEI9-8S9¢ET STAIL “ONI 1L 3SNOHXAVd HO MIN
EL'EY :[EJ0 ], J0PUIA
Sururer] geig 008000A
CI0T/81/C1 1L88L000  9T6L0d 1129¢ €L'¢v dl1ziL 0629-110€01 STVIW AOVATIN-ALVAdN OLd AMVHOVZ ‘O9NNTVd HO MW
96°7IST €30, J0PpUIA
S9JIAIRS [BUOISSIJ01] 210 869000A
C10T/90/C1 €6L8L000  T€6L0d T9T9Y SLV10'] VSOTTMLI 6609-9S €81 ALO ANT Z1/11 dSNI JNE/D04 LYLINVS ALNNOD FONVIO  dI MIN
SAVIAISG [BUOISSIJO1] 20 869000A
C102/81/C1 0L88L000 1€6L0d YeYoy 17°86% d11cIilL 6609-9S¢¥8Y D04 ¥IOHLY TI/IT Ad LVIINVS ALNNOD IONVIO HO MIN
6L7€S9'T ‘()01 10PUIA
[eyuay wawdinby 22130 £0L000A
C10T/90/C1 T6L8LOOO T60¥961 697791 VSOTIMLI SLI9-0101¢Y INIVIA XVA/dd1d00 2dd IS0 dI MIN
[eway wawdinby 20130 £0L000A
C10T/90/C1 T6L8LOOO 160%961 01°1¢ VSOZIMALI SLI9-0101¢€Y S91TddNS YFI1d0D Dda ISI0 dI AN
P8TELT -[€I0], J0PUSA
sanddng 25130 LLYLOOA
C102/90/T1 16L8L000  TS6LOd 20S1¥0 65761 VSOZTALI S1€9-€16101 ZANILIVIN 'O-HLVT1d HANVN SHIILSAANI 01440 dI MIN
sarjddng jusunreda(y [eroadg LLYLOOA
e YYD #MI®YD #0d #9210Au] jJunoOWy ar ymreg uondiLIsaAun0ddy uondisaq I/5WeN 10puap adAy
Z10T/11/T1 104
J9)SISIY JURLIBAN

enuadEL] Jo A1)



dWIL: Z0:8£:60
Ned- C10T/11/CT

y1 38eg

MIN - ISITIRIIA (JV c3doday
UOSINUY| LS :J3S[)

Z102/90/C1 L6L8L000 102 0dd TEPPe VSOTIMLI £€916-070€01 SINNIWTUd FJONVINSNI HAI'T DId DNVINSNI HAIT TVAIONIId  dl MIN
SWINIWIJ 90URINSUY 3J1T #8000A

C10T/90/T1 L6L8LOOO 2102 04dd €797l VSOTIMLI £916-TISTOT SIWNINTYAd FJONVINSNI 41T DFA ONVINSNI FAIT TVAIONIId 4 MIN
SWNIWa. ddUeInsuy 17 ¥¥8000A

C10T/90/C1 L6L8LO0OO 2102 0dd So'S¥¥ VSOTIA1L €916-T1S101 SINNINTId FONVINSNI TAIT D4d ONVINSNI 44T TVAIONINd  dI AN
SWINIWIJ 20URINSU] 1] tH8000A

T10T/90/T1 L6L8L000 10T 0dd €L98 VSOTIZLI £916-020201 SININTAd FJONVINSNI JJI'T DFAd ONVINSNI 41T TVAIONDId  dI MIN
SWINIW1J 9OURINSU] 1] ¥8000A

T10T/90/C1 L6L8L0O0O 10T 0dd L6'0vC VSOTIALI €916-069¢€01 SININT Y FJONVINSNI 41T D9d ONVINSNI 41T TVAIONIId I MIN

(A Y44 [e30], JOpUIA

suuojruf) €LL000A

C107/81/C1 vL8BLOOO  6S6L0d ¥9TS 69°€T VIIZIAL 09€9-170¢0T  WAOJINN Ad-INTFNISINTNITI d0 ALID ‘VIINAOVId HO M
Jururel], yeig €LLOOOA

CI107/81/C1 YvL8BLOOO  656L0d ¥9TS STIT VIIZIL 0579-£40£01 DNINIVYL L30ddNS 40 ALID ‘VIINADV1d HO MW
sarjddng jusunreda(] [e1adg €LLO0OA

Z107/81/C1 ¥L88LO00  656L0d ¥9TS ¥1°CC VIIZIAL 10£9-1v0€01 SIO 40 ALID ‘VIINAOVT1d HO MW
sa1(ddng juounreds(q jeradg €LLOOOA

TI10T/81/C1 ¥L88LOOO  656L0d ¥9TS 007081 VIIZINL 10€9-0¥0¢01 DIN SYIANYININOD NINAV 40 ALID ‘VIINAOVId HO MIN
S9OU2IAJUO)) 29 STUIIN €LLOOOA

C107/81/C1 ¥L88LO00  6S6L0d $9TS 80°¢1 VIIZIAL S¥To-££ST01 ONINIVIL 30¥04ANd 30D d0 ALID VIINADVTd HO MW
Suure1], ye1s €LL000A

C10T/81/C1 ¥L88L000  656L0d ¥92S 00'9T VIIZIAL 0579-0v0£01 ONINIVIL NINAV 40 ALID VIINAOVT1d HO MIN
sariddng juounreda(y erdedg £LL000A

CI0T/81/C1 ¥L88LOOD  6S6L0d ¥9Cs €69 VIIZIIL 10€9-T1S101 STVIO D0 40 ALID ‘VIINAOVId HO MIN
Surure1], geis £LLO00A

T10Z/81/T1 ¥L88LOOO  656L0d ¥97S 057201 VIITINAL 0ST9-T0€01 DONINIVEL NOLLVOILSTANI 40 ALID VIINIOVId HO MW
sa1jddng yusunreda(y [eroadg €LLO0OA

C10T/81/T1 ¥L88L000  656L0d ¥9T6 1961 VIIZIL 10€9-1#0€01 104LvVd J40 ALID ‘VIINADVT1d HO M

STIS6'Y €30, JOPUIA

wrep)) eusqg 8LL000A

¢10T/90/T1 96.8L000 8T11-1011 STTS6'Y VSOTIZLL 0€16-€8056¢ SIWIVIO TVINId AON J0 ALID VILNADVId dI MW

e YRy  #APYD #0Od #3210AU] junowy di yareg uondrIsIAUNeIIY uondiasaq Ql/aweN J0pud A adAy,

10T/1L/TE 104
J9)SISY JUBIIBAL

eNuAdR[] JO A1)



dwmiL: 70-3¢:60 MIN - IS JuelR A (VY Moday
G a3eg
Aeq: T10T/11/C1 uosjniry ua] :13s()
C107/81/21 T888L000 1 TTVd S9°S01°1 DIITIIL 0909-8¥C6L / 0909-1L0V01 INIWAVd YOLDNULSNI TTvd ADVIS VSOd HO MIN
00°S1¢ ‘[0, 10pUdA
[ejuy Aioed 0¥L800A
Z10Z/81/C1 1888L000 CIYCl 00°ST¢E JIIZINL S8EY-CLI6L / $8€¥-000001 [V IOIAVIG-ANNITA TVIIIVd TN “AINOOY HO MIN
00°0ST Jej0 L J0pUIA
ey Aioe] 8VL300A
Z10¢/81/Z1 0888L000 981v8 00051 OIITIAL C8EV-1916L / €8€¥-000001 DA SAOVI-ANNATY LISOJIA d1L10d ‘SYa90d HO MW
66°bSL [EI0L J0PUDA
S3OIAIOG UOIIONISUOY) 6STLOOA
710T/81/C1 6L88L000 $9690d S6TE 66'PSL JIIZINL €819-€200¥66019 / SB19-SSECEEE SAYS TVENLOALIHIDYVY AON .VIDOSSV YdHSIA IVHOIA HO MIN
00°0SL JE0 ], 10PUIA
[epuay Anjioe 6S1T00A
CI0T/81/T1 8L88L000 ¥81¥8 00°0S1 JIIZINL S8EV-1916L / S8£H-000001  OATL SYUOVI-ANNITY LISOdIA VNIOZ ‘SHATI HO MIN
9H°S0L €0T *[E30], 10pUSA
resodsiq SOTLOOA
C107/81/C1 LL88LOOO 12€L0d  T1YAIOLI0O 9¥'S0L°€0T OTIZINL 1019-98¢¥L¢E SADIAYAES FSNJTY LOO TOIAYTS dLSVM OI'TdNdTd HO M
8€79ST [€J0 ], J0pUdA
suLoju() 19LS00A
2107/81/C1 9L88L000 C100060668£Sd 9L°LYT JLICIL 09¢€9-110¢€01 SINYGOAINA dd MOJINN ITLSYINIALIVNAO HO MW
SULIOJIUf) 19LS00A
7102/81/C1 9L88L000 91000L0668¢Sd 7T9'8 OILIZTAL 09¢9-1%0€01 SINIOAINN dd NMOJINN YILSVINIALIVAO HO MIN
00°LTEST [8J0], J0PUd A
swn[uIald adueInsuy ANiqery I¥C000A
¢10T/90/2T 86L8L000 9L6L0d €S1-€1 00°LTEST VSOTIMLI 1029-785¥ 0 NNINTIAd ALITIGVIT TYNOLLIAAV [VHS JSTI AONADOV OI'TdNd  dI MIN
00°0S¢ |€30], 10PUIA
SIDIAISS [BUOISSAJOI] U0 9EVE00A
C107/81/C1 SL88L000 €v6L0d HIZISOIY 00°06¢€ da11z13L 6609-T16101 CTI/$/1T NOILVNY'TVAH HOASd LTNSNOD TVOIDOTOHDASd HO MIN
0EEPT‘l |eJ0 ] JOPUIA
SuInIualg 99UBINSU] 1] +¥8000A
B NPYD  #AYD #0d #9210AU] JUNOWY a1 yneq u013d1I9Sa(AUNOIIY uondirsaq I/2WEN J0PUI A adAy,
CLOT/11/21 104
J9)SISIY JURLIBAA

enuadeld Jo A



wmiy: 70-83€:60

MON - ISITIURIIR M, JV :320d3ay

9] :3deg
Aeq: C10T/11/C1 uosynuy 9] IS
T10¢/90/C1 0088L000 TI901T SL°LST VSOTINLI 92C1-0100  STADYVHO DIYLIOFTd AON-LdAS 19 VINJIOAITVD NJFHINOS  dl MIN
A1o1na9lq 0T6000A
Z102/90/C1 0088L000 CI90TT 0v'8¢ VSOTINLL 0£€9-TCSE0T  SIDYVHD DRILOATH AON-LAS 19 VINJIOAITVD NJFHINOS  JI MIN
uoua[[ng Jo IOV 016000A
2102/90/21 0088L000 19011 L6°09 VSOTIALI YCCI-0100  SADYVHD DIILOATA AON-LdAS T4 VINJIOII'TVO NJFHLNOS  dI MIN
a3ue1Q Jo QuUno) Yy 0T6000A
C102/90/T1 0088L000 CI90IT LTTL VSOTIHLI 8CC1-0100  SFDAUVHO DIALOATH AON-LIAS Td VINJOAITVD NITHLNOS  dI MIN
Aomos[g 016000A
102/90/21 0088000 TI9011 15°8€0°6€ VSOTIALI 0££9-0101¢y  SHOYVHO OMALOFITI AON-LdAS 13 VINJIOJIITYD NJAHINOS dI AN
Aoy 016000A
¢102/90/C1 0088L000 CI90IT ¢L°L9¢E VSOTIALI 0£€9-19696C  SHOYVHO DIMLOATI AON-LJAS Td VINIOAITVO NMAHINOS dI MIN
Y6 ¥SLT IO I0PUIA
Bur1o)uoN] uLIery ST9800A -
C10T/90/Z1 66L8L000 WVL9L089SL 6 ¥SLT VSOTIHLI LT19-¥S9¢ey DONRIOLINON WIVTV TTINNIIO XHTdANIS  dI MIA
00°0S+ST [B30], 10pUdA
sanddng 20110 TLOLOOA
C10T/81/C1 9888L000  8S6L0d T18TT1 00°0S¥°S1 OIIZIAL S1€9-0¥0€01 INIWNAVJ dSVATHOIVIN-NVI "V SINNAQ ‘SOTVDIS HO MIN
66°vC [6)0], JOPUSA
sarjddng jusunreda(] [eroadg 08VLOOA
C10T/81/T1 €888L000  ¥96L0d €81667 LET OLITINL 10€9-0010¢ / 10£€9-€¥0€01 SOLOHd 68SS-11#dd VYAAVD %® gV TIALLOAHS HO MIN
sarjddng juounreds(y [eradg 087L00A
C10T/81/C1 €888L000  L£8L0d €6166¥ 79°0T OILITIAL TO€9-0010S / 10£9-TH0€01 SOLOHd §€60-01#4d VIINVO 2 dV TIALLNHS HO MIN
00°Z0L [E30, J0PUdA
SIJIAILS [eUOISSAJO1] ISR LY€800A
C10T/81/C1 ¥888L000  6T6L0d [£0T1 00°C0L JIITIAL 6609-759¢EY JONVTTIHAYNS O4AIA d9ONOD NOISTA ALRNDIS HO MIN
€L°97 ‘[€10], 10PUIA
S90UIAJUOY) 79 STUNISIA LY¥P00A
CI10Z/81/C1 €888L000  606L0d CIv0Tl £L°9C JIITINL SYTI-1€S201 TTIN/OLN VAV INTFNASANGNITI ANOINOW “ZLIVMHIS HO MW
§9°S0I°‘1 ‘[EJ0L 10pUIA
SIJTAIRS [euononsuy €EVLO0A
e WPYD)  #NPYD #0d #3D10AU] JUNOWY i1 yoregq uondLisaaunody uondrisaq I/AWEN f0pudp adL],

CI0T/11/Z1 104
19)SI3Y JuBLIBAL

enuadeld Jo A1)



dwiy: 70:8¢60
Aed: T10T/11/C1

L1 33egd

MON - ISITIURIRp JV :3today
uosjnuy WAy :13Isfy

2107/90/C1 9088L000 c0¢L0d L1€8S 0T LTY VEOTIALL 9¢19-¢20TTY LY0ddNS SYIdTVO LddS YOLDHS OI'TdNd AIVONNS  dI MIA
SOUBUSIUIRIA 9TBMYOS L86S00A
C102/90/Z1T 9088L000 70€L0d 8€6LS TLO8Y'S VSOCIALL 9¢€19-¢T0CTY SHOIAYAES 11 0dd 4010dS OI'Tdd IVONNS dI MW
£6°T6Y [eI0 L J0pUIA
$9Y-UON/S32,] BONOI Suong ¥81000A
T107/90/Z1 S088L000 C160-CILO L9'90¢ VSOTIALI S€0T-¥¥00 SHAA NOLLOW DNOYLS ONV-AT1N[ VINIOAI'TVO 40 d1VIS dI MIN
"$9Y/$994 OO Suong ¥81000A
T107/90/C1 $088L000 T160-T1L0 97981 VSOZIMLI 0£0Z-¥¥00 SH9d NOLLOW DNOYLS ONV-A1N{ VINJOAITYD 40 A1VIS dI MIN
87°0¢9 ([BI0L J0pPUSIA
dbg % wng go wrep/reday £TELOOA
¢102/90/C1 088,000 096L0d 8SPSYI8IE 8T 0€9 VSOTZIALL SE19-£20TTY YALINTEd LAfJdSVT dH HOVINVAQV STIdVIS dI MIN
00°0¥1 [eI0], J0PUIA
S30IAI0G [BUOISSIJ01] IO 91T100A
C10T/90/C1 €088L000  9€8L0d 808¢T 00°0V1 VSOZIMLI 6609-TI1S101 STVIOISAHd JIAOTINA Ld4S 1LTVHH 3OVIIAH 4dnf 1S I MIN
65°0€8 J[B)0, 10pUBA
suoydsjo, £€C900A
Z102/90/C1 1088L000 CI0-TLYPLEETE 6570¢€8 VSOCIALI S179-0101¢Y SADIAYES AVTAI AON-1DO INTIdS  dI MIN
9'VLS {[B)O] 10PUIA
suoydaja] 9C1900A
¢107/90/C1 TO88LOOO 9Y0001C1101S6 TIOPLS VSOTIALI S129-0101¢y SHDIAYAS AVIIY 1LOO INIIdS  dI MIN
PS'i6 [[EJ0 ], 10pUdA
say[ddng jusunreds( [eroadg L96000A
C10¢/81/T1 L888LOOO €I1L0d ZILTTE TTI90LY +S°16 DI1ZIAL 10€9-0101¢Y AIIAITAA 4LV AON SLLATXIVIS HO MIN
SE06T°EL [8J0 L 10pU3Ip
181 ATeIqI] 91d/99Y SOV 0T16000A
¢102/90/21 0088L000 TI90IT L1°60T°E VSOTIALI 0TZ1-0100  SHOYVHD OIALOFTd AON-1d9S I1d VINIOAITYD NJFHLNOS dI M
Ayonoorg 016000A
C102/90/21 0088L000 TI90IT 95°68¢€°0¢€ VESOTIALL 0£€9-09698C  SHOAVHI ONMLIOATd AON-LdAS T4 VINIOAITYO NIHINOS  dI MIN
BpUIT BQI0L JO AID/IY 016000A
e APYD  #MPYD #0d #3210AU] jUNOWY ai yaneq uondiidsa(punoddy uondiisaq dI/PWEN 10pudp adAy,
0Z/11/r 104
19)S139) JUBLIBAA

eNUIdE[] Jo A1)



dwny: 70-8¢-60 ol :afeg MON - ISIT JUBLIR A JV :doday
Aed- T10T/11/TH uosynuy LaJ, :13s()
T107/90/71 60882000 TISTIT TH991°1 VSOTILI S179-0101 €Y LIHM/QIVA-SEOIVHOD dN0T DIa A1V JANIVM ANIL  dl MIN
suoydaraf, 0S¥Y00A
Z107/90/71 6088L000 TITTIL LV 9ET VSOTIILI S1T9-0101¢Y SADYVHO A14VO 0dd FTAVO JANIVM INIL Il MIN
0S°791°¢ ‘[e)0 ], JOPUIA
$39J UOISIAI( Suruue[q 8E£SS00A
Z10Z/81/T1 0688L000  0$6L0d  TI0I-STO~1d 00°08€°1 O1ITIML S0£4-000001 "0 NOSTO-SAYS ONINNVTd \I SYOSIAQY LSAM VI¥AIL HO MIN
$921A19g 30BNUOY 1do(] 8ESS00A
T107/81/Z1 0688L000  9€6,0d TI0O1-1OH-TId 0S7Z8L'1 D111 0679-9€05¥ / 0629-1£5201 1 YANVHIS/LOH-DAYS ONINNVId NI SIOSIAQY LSIM VIl HO MW
00°00%°1 (€10, J0pUIA
sat[ddng jusunreda( [eredg TVL800A
TI0Z/01/T1 L188LO0O0  086L0d T10TT1 00°00¥°1 VOIZIILI 10€9-0101 €Y HONN'T AVAI'TOH AIAOTdNA T10T TVAOY dHL dI MIN
00°0SHS1 :[B)O, J0pUIA
[eyuay Aioeg €LOLOOA
TIOT/81/C1 6888L000  £S6L0d TISTIL 00°0SH'ST qIIZINL 0919-1¥0€0T  INAWAVJ SVATHOIVA-NVI L ATINVA SANIOVIVY dHL HO MIN
86'8L0°E {[BI0], JOPUIA
SULIOJIU[) 6CL00A
T10T/81/C1 8888000  L£6L0d TIT 86'8L0°C D1ITINL 09€9-1¥0£01 SINYOJINN MIVND AONOH ATIVINAOHS XAL HO MW
(ANt {[ej0], J0puUIA
sorpddng juounreda(q [eadg 600100A
Z10Z/90/T1 8088L000  14TLOd €PO1IST TEPTO'T VSOZIMLLI 10£9-559€01 AT A99M 1A0¥d ALTVIOAdS 1AOYVL  dl MIN
£€8'191°C :[eI0, JOPUIA
auoydajo], 6£EV00A
T10T/90/T1 L088L000 TIEOTT €L°SITT VSOTILI SI1T9-0101€ SADYVHD ANOHJ 114D 100 FTIOW-1  dI M
suoyda[ag, 6EEV00A
TH0T/90/T1 L088LOOO TITOTI 01°9%6 VSO0TINLI €129-0101¢¥ SAOYVHD IANOH 114D 400 JTION-L  dI MIN
TI°se€’9 (€10 J0pUIA
Q0URUSUIRI JIBMYPOS L86S00A
TI0T/90/T1 9088L000  TOELOd 81€8S 0CT'LTH VSOTIMLI 9€19-€20TTy 1d0ddNS 3A0D 11120 JOIIAS 2I1dNd AVONNS  dI MIN
30URUIUIB II1BMJOS L86S00A
e YPYD  #AWYD #0d #9210AU] JUNOWY ar yneg uondi1dsaqaunoddy uondrisa(q dl/PWeN J0pUdA adAy,

C10T/T1/T1 404

J9)SI33Y JUBLIBAA
enuade|d Jo A1)



QWL 70-8¢:60 MON - ISIT yuelep (JY 3dodoy
61 88
Aedq: TI10T/11/T1 uosInuUy U3y :13s()
H/M SYV/SYVd 9940]durg 965900 A
Z107/90/T1 01882000 ITI0CIT €711 VSOZIILI 9712-8%00 61/01 dd €1/01 d/d SAV/SIVI 0vTT09FL9# SUVJ Jued worun)  J1 MIN
H/M SYV/SYVd 3eko1dug 965900A
T10Z/90/T1 0188000 TCVITT 99°2C VSOZIMLI 9212-8%00 91/11 Ad 01/11 I/d SAV/SIVA 0¥CT09+L9# SYVJ Aueg uotuny  J1 MmN
olqeAed SYV/SYVJ IeAojdwy 965900A
T102/90/T1 0188L000 TTIVILT 99'CC VSOTILI 1€12-8700 91/11 dd 01/11 A/d SYV/SAVd 0vTTO9YL9# SYVd qued uoruy  J1 MIN
JlqeAed SYV/SUVd PAordwy 965900A
Z107/90/T1 0188L000 TTIHITL 92106 VSOTTMLI 1€12-0100 91/11 Ad 01/11 A/d SAV/SUVd 04TT09YL9%# SUV Jued uoruy  J1 MmN
H/M SYV/SYVd a2h01durg 965900A
T102/90/T1 0188L000 TTIPILT 9106 VSOZTILI 9212-0100 91/11 Ad O1/T1 F/d SAV/SAVd 0VTTO9YL9# SYVJ Jueg woruny  Jf MIN
H/M SUV/SYVd s2Lopduryg 965900A
T107/90/21 0188L000 TCIVITL $6°€S VSOTINLI 9Z12-£¥00 91/11 dd 01/11 T/d SAV/SAVd 0¥TTO9PL9# SYVJ Jued uolun) 41 MIN
9[qeAed SYV/SUVd oAojdwy 96S900A
T102/90/T1 01882000 TIVILL $6°€ES VS0TIMLI TE12-€400 91/11 Ad O1/T1T A/d SAV/SAV 0¥CT09+L94# SYVJ Jueg uorun)  J1 MIN
0S°LE6 :[E)0], J0PUIA
$991A19§ Joenuo) 1dag 8¥8L00A
Z102/81/21 +688L000  +€8L0d L8S 0S°LE6 DIITIYL 06T9-€207T%  SAYS ADITOd A1INDAS LI AON LVIOOSSV % HLINS IdddRIL HO MIN
00°86S :[E)O] J0PUIA
SOOIAIDG [BUOLIONISU] SL6VO0A
TI0T/81/T1 €688L000  0T6L0d 7102 TV 00°86S O11ZIIL 0909-8T6L / 0909-1L0101 JINFWAVJ JOLOMILISNI TIVd SI¥0dS LLAINIL HO MIN
00°056°C :[EJO], 10pPUIA
sapIuwo)) 33eyisy £9%800A
TI0T/81/T1 T688LO00  869.0d €EYTHT 00°0S6°T DIITINL L90T-T6E6L / LIOZ-+¥00 ‘SAAVIRNIVE IAVIV IDVITAH NI INIWADVNVYIN OIdAVIL HO MIN
00°00Z°s :[B)O], J0PUIA
SIOIAIDS [EUOISSJ01] 13YI0 9$6S00A
T10T/81/T1 1688L000  876L0d S6SY1 00°00T°S arziyl 6609-£70€01T INTI TVANNY WALSAS 000UV S10NAOYd YTIOVIL HO MIN
W 160€ )0 10pUIA
suoyds[a], 0SYy00A
T10Z/90/T1 6088L000 TI10Z1 £$°88L°1 VS0ZINLI S1Z9-0101€y TIVH ALID-SIDYVHD GNOI OHA F1IVD JANIVM TAIL  dI AN
suoydajo ], 0SHH00A
e NPRyYD  #APY) #0d #3210AU] JUNOWY a1 yaeg uo3dLIdS3(J3UN0dIY uondiiasa(g dl/PWEN 10puap adA1,
ZI0T/11/T1 104
I91SIS9Y JuRLIvAy

epuIdEL] Jo A1)



duiy: 70-8¢-60 MIN - ISIT JUBRLIRA\ JV :J10ddy
0T 98eg
Aeq: TI0T/T1/CT uosInuUy 9] 43S
88°STI‘9 :[€J0], JOPUIA

S|qeied SYV/SYVd I2Ao[dwy 96$900A

7102/90/21 0188L000 TTISTIT 99°689 VS0ZIILI 1€1Z-0100 0€/11 Ad ¥T/11 A/d SAV/SAVA 0¥TT09vL9# SUVd Nued uotuny  J1 MIA
H/M SYV/SUVd s4ojduyg 96S900A

T102/90/21 0188000 TTI8TIT TLT VSOZIMLI 9712-L£00 0€/11 dd ¥T/11 A/d SUV/SUVd 0VTTO9PL9# SUVd ued uorun)  Jf MIA
H/M SYV/SUVd 3o4ojdurg 965900A

T102/90/T1 01882000 TZI8TIT 00°LI VSOTILI 9Z17-8100 0¢/11 Ad ¥U/11 A/d SAV/SIVI 0FTT09¥L9# SUVd Jued uotu)  JI MIN
H/M SIV/SAVd sKoiduyg 965$900A

T107/90/21 01882000 TTISTIT 99°689 VSOTIN1I 9Z12-0100 0€/11 Ad +T/11 T/d SAV/SAVd 0vTTO9¥L9# SAVd ueq uotun)  J1 MIN
9[qeAed SAV/SUVd ehojdug 965900A

T10Z/90/T1 0188L000 TTI8TIT ¥S'+9 VSOZIMLI 1€12-€¥00 0£/11 Ad ¥U/11 A/d SYV/SUVA 0FTTO9YL9# STV Aqued uotuny  J1 MIA
s[qeded SYV/SYVd WPAojdwy 965900A

T102/90/21 0188L000 TTI8TIL TL] VSOTIMLI 1€£12-L£00 0¢/11 dd +/11 A/d SIV/SUVd 0¥TT09vL9# SYVd queq uotu)  J1 MIN
H/M SYV/SYVd 9eLojdwg 965900A

7102/90/21 0188000 TCI8TIL ¥S'+9 VSOTINLI 9Z1T-£v00 0¢/11 Ad /11 A/d SAV/SAVI 0¥TT09¥L9# SYVJ queg uotun)  JT MW
slqeAed SYV/SYVJ WwAojdwy 965$900A

7102/90/21 01882000 TTISTIT 00°LI VSOZIMLI 1€12-8%00 0¢/11 Ad +T/11 A/d SAV/SUVA 0VTTO9¥L9# SUVd Jueq wor)  J1 MIN
H/M SYV/SYVd 3kodug 965900A

T102/90/21 01882000 TTI0TIT 6€81CT VSOTIMLI 9712-0100 61/01 dd €1/01 A/d SYV/SAV 0¥TTO9YL9# SYVJ ued uoruny  JI MIA
sjqeAed SYV/SYVJ eAojduyg 965900A

T102/90/T1 0188L000 TCI0TIT €T'8L VSOZIMLI 1€1Z-€700 61/01 Ad €1/01 /d SAV/SAVI 0¥TTO9VL9# SYVd ueg uotun  JI MIN
H/M SYV/SUVd 22Lo1durg 965900 A

T102/90/T1 01882000 TZI0TI1 €T8L VSOTISILI 9712-£+00 61/01 Ad £1/01 A/d SYV/SAVI 0VTT09PL94 SIV Jueg uorun)  J1 MIN
Slqeied SYV/SYV JeAoduryg 96$900A

T102/90/T1 01882000 TZ10Z11 121 VSOTINLI 1€12-L£00 61/01 Ad €1/01 A/d SAV/SAVd 0¥TT09¥L9# SUVd Aueg uotuny  JI MmN
H/M SYV/SYVd 3240jdwyg 96S900A

T102/90/Z1 0188L000 TT10TH1 121 VSOTIILI 9Z12-L£00 61/01.dd €1/01 F/d SAV/SUV 0¥TTO9YL9# SYVJ queg wou)  Jf MIN
dqeied SYV/SUVJ JeKojdury 96$900A

T102/90/21 01882000 TZI0ZH €€°11 VSOTILI 1€12-8%00 61/01 Ad €1/01 A/d SAV/SYVI 0FZT094L9# SYVJ queg uvomu  JI MIN
s[qeded SYV/SYVJ eAojdury 965900A

T102/90/T1 01882000 TTI0TIL 6€°81T°T VSOTINLI 1€12-0100 61/01 Ad €1/01 9/d SAV/SYVI 0¥TTO9+L9# SYVJ Nued uolun  JI MIN

AeA PPBYD  #AWYD #0d #3010AU] JUNOWY a1 yneg uondidsagaunoddy uondisyq @1/3weN J0pudp adiL

10T/11/T1 104
J3)SISIY JUBIIBAA

enuaded Jo A1)



WY 70:8€:60 [z 2%y MON -ISITIHRIRM JV “3d0day
ARed@: TI10T/11/C1L uosInNuUY U9 :13S()
C10T/81/T1 8688L000 £98L0d CI1¥ 00°08C dricriL 10€9-0¥00C / 10€9-S1€¥0S NOILDATIOO TIO adsn 120 ONI AdISTIND WM HO MIN
008099 (€301, 10PUIA
$221A19G Furourdug ZIILOOA
¢107/81/21 L688LOOO 906L0d SYI11900 00'8LE DOIICTAL ST09-L1T19/S109-TSSEEE ONIMFINIONA OIJdVIL LdAS  ONIMAANIONT NVATIIM HO MW
SIJIAISS UONONNSUO]) TIT1L00A
CI0T/81/C1 L688LO00  €LLL0d SOLT1900 00°09Z°1 OTITIL $819-6100v96019 / S819-TSSEEE ONIFJHFINIONA DIAIVIL 120  ONIIIIANIONA NVATTIM HO MIA
SIJIAISS UOINLSUOT) CITL00A
C107/81/21 L688L000 €LLLOd Y0LI1900 00°06% OI1ZTML S819-6100¥L6019 / S819-TSSEEE ONIIIIANIONA OIJIVIL LOO  ONRMAANIONA NvAT1IM HO MIN
$301A19§ BurdauIdug TI1LOOA
C10T/81/21 L688LOOO LeeLod 10L11900 0008V OLIZIML S109-056¢01 ONTIFANIONA DIAAVIL ID0  ONDIHANIONT NVATIIM HO MIN
00°006'¥ [B30], J0pUIA
sa1pmg Teroadg LTITO00A
C102/81/21 9688L000 Tw6L0d TOL11900 00°06T°€ JIIZIAL L109-6100L98019 / L109-£2S€£€ OLLYINIUID NV1d TVIANAD 100 SHIVIOOSSY NVATIIM HO M
$301A19§ SutdauIduy LZITO0OA
C107/81/21 9688.L000 r6L0d T0LIT1900 00°0SE OIIZIML €109-0€5€01 AdNLS DIddVAL HVdA LDO SALVIOOSSY NVATIIMA HO MIN
sa1pmg feidads LTIT00A
C10T/81/C1 9688L000 L16L0d ¥¥911900 00°09T°1 OIITIML L109-6510L98019 / L109-€T6€£€E INTNATA NOLLVINOYID 4D 1dHS SALVIOOSSY NVATIIMA HO MIN
00°pIS‘S [E30] JOPUIA
S30IAIDS UONONISUO)) YTIT00A
CT10T/81/21 $688L000 $8LL0d 786£8 00V99°C JLITINL $819-766¢€€ WL AL aVHTI JHFALS LOO U SLSOddV 1SV0D 1SdM HO MIN
spsodaq Sururuniy, 2217, YZIT00A
CI10T/81/C1 S688L000  S£9.0d 186£8 00°008°1 OTIZIL 6£0C-¥¥00 AOWHY UL AVA JO IHOM 100 U SISOV LSVOD LSAM HO MIN
Surdeospue] YTITO0A
Z10Z7/81/T1 S688L000 29¢€L0d 086€8 00050y OI1TIML S119-€69¢01 SOAYS ONIWINRIL 3341 LOO I SLSTIOddV LSV0D 1SIM HO M
00°9%S‘1 :[€30], J0PUIA
suoydsfo, SELROOA
T102/90/C1 T188L000 €LTYSE6ETT 00°9¥S°1 VESOTILI SI1T9-0101¢y  SADYVHI ANOHJ TTdD dd AON SSATIIIM NOZIIdA  dl MIN
or'sy ‘(830 10pud A
VINDI - 21qeAed dwo) pauaja(q I61L00A
T107/90/C1 1188000 VTISTI 01°SY VSOCTIALI 0L1Z-0100 Z2d4d4dd V-INIWAVI NVOT dHISNVIL INIOdIOVINVA  dI MIN
A NP  #MIYD #0d #I10AU] JUNOWY a1 yoeg uondiIdsaAunoddy uondudsaqg dI/3we) J0puap adL],
<0/ 11/T1 104
19)SISIY JUBLIBAN

ENudE[] Jo H1)



SWIL: T0:8¢€:60
Aeq: C107/11/T1

7T 3eg

MON - ISIT JURIRA IV Moday

uoSINIY LI3Y tJIS()

9L IE8C66 {[€10], JUBLIEAN
9L IER‘E66 rejo ad4 Y,
00°0ST :[B)O], J0pUIA
$301AT0g Ful|Ig ££9900A
T107/90/21 $188L000 YTLL 00°0ST VSOZIMLI L6T9-9SEV8Y SHOYVHO YAMAS 100 LSIA YALYM VANI'T VEIOA  dl MIN
I€TISTE (€10, J0pUIA
IeM 8YIT00A
T10T/90/C1 £188L000 TI9ITI 8S°16L VSOTIILE SEE9-0101€Y SIOYVHO YALVM 100 LSIA Y4ILVM VANI'TVEIOA dI MIN
Iolem 8Y1100A
T10T/90/21 £188L000 TI9TI1 €L°6SET VSOTINLI SE€9-0101 ¢ SHOYVHD YALVM AON-LOO LSIA 4IIVM VANI'TVEIOA dl MIN
00°0% {[ejo], J0puUIA
sanIIwo)) 93ejlIa S16900A
TI07/81/T1 6688L000  $T6LO TIY0TI 00°0% O1ITINL L90T-T6E6L / LIOZ-¥Y00 1ddNS AAYIVI-LNANISINTNITI I9DEd THONOVINVA HO MIN
007082 [0, JOpUIA
sarjddng justireda( [eroadg 0£T000A
Q@ WYY  #APYD #0d #9010AU] junoOWy a1 yoreg uondrLsa@aunony uondipsaq I/AWEN JOPUd A adA ),
Z10T/11/T1 104
10)SIS9Y JUBIIBAL

enuadElg Jo A1)



Placentia City Council
AGENDA REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

VIA: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012

SUBJECT: JUNE — OCTOBER 2012 TREASURER’S REPORTS

FISCAL
IMPACT: EXPENSE: NONE

SUMMARY:

The Finance Department has prepared Treasurer's Reports, which present the City’s investment
portfolio for the period June through October 2012. It includes all investments managed by the
City and investments held by trustees.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the City Council take the following action:

1. Receive and File the June — October 2012 Treasurer's Reports

DISCUSSION:

Government Code Section 53646 states that the Treasurer or Chief Financial Officer of the City
may render a report on investments at least quarterly to the legislative body. The attached
Treasurer's Reports present the City’s investment portfolio for the period of June through October
2012. The City Treasurer has reviewed and signed the attached reports.

Reviewed and approved:

oy

Karen Ogawa
Director of Finance

Reviewed and approved:
roVX}iutzlaﬁ, ICWA-GM
ity Admjnistrator \

Attachments: June — October 2012 Treasurer's Reports 1d

December 18, 2012




City of Placentia

TREASURER’S REPORT
JUNE 30, 2012

Founice DEPARTMENT

Prepared by
Finance Department



PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF CASH & INVESTMENTS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY

Percent of Current Cost Market
Portfolio Yield Value
Invested
Local Agency Investment Fund 64.68% 0.37% $10,429,479.37 $10,429,479.37
Non-Invested
Checking Accounts 35.32% S 5,694,695.19 $ 5,694,695.19
Total Cash & Investments Held by City 100.00% $16,124,174.56 $16,124,174.56

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY FISCAL AGENT

Percent of Current Cost Market

Portfolio  Yield Value
Money Market Mutual Funds 76.37% 0.20% S 1,753,390.63 S 1,753,390.63
Federal Agency Securities. 23.63% 525% S 542,488.43 S 556,977.72
Total Cash & Investments Held by FA 100.00% S 2,295,879.06 S 2,310,368.35

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash & Investments Held by City and Fiscal Agent - Market Value $18,434,542.91

Page 2



CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CASH AND INVESTMENT DETAIL - CITY
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

P Purchase Market

Agency Investment Coupon | Current | Purchase | Maturity
Description Rate Yield Date Date Price Value
CASH:
Bank of America - Account No. On
N/A N/A Vari 5,448,743.54 5,448,743.54
General Checking | 143128-0221 / / aries | pemand | 35415
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
. ' 559.1
Rehabilitation 7001183 N/A | N/A | Varies || ong|$ 1545591515 154,559.15
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
N j . 147.85
Rehabilitation 7601008 N/A /A | Varies | mand | ” s
Bank of America - Account No. On
N Vari 5 ; 3,630.68
Workers' Comp 1a3188-0525 | VA /A aries | omand|® 3363068 % 5
Bank of America - Account No. On
i . 7,613.97
Healthcare 143138-0513 Y N/A VArIEs Demand > 37,613.97|| 5 B
Total Cash S 5,694,695.19| S 5,694,695.19
INVESTMENTS:
Local Agency City Account o . On
. ; . 37
Investment Fund No. 98-30-678 N/A 0.38%| Varies Demand $10,429,479.37| $ 10,429,479.3

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY

$16,124,174.56

$16,124,174.56

Page 3
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PLACENTIA

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT FINANCE
CASH BALANCES DEPAETMENT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

101 General Fund S 816,728.87
114 Cash Basis Fund -
115 Economic Uncertainty 500,000.00
201 Utility User Tax 4
205 State Gas Tax 9,850.21
206 Gas Tax Bond Fund 4,654,182.03
210 Measure M 296,681.25
215 Air Quality Management 164,059.03
225 Asset Seizure 186,852.25
226 Traffic Offender Fund 17,617.43
230 Supplemental Law Enforcement 126.94
235 Park Development 66,354.15
240 Sewer Construction 25.44
245 Storm Drain Construction 42,701.15
250 Thoroughfare Construction 37,760.59
255 Underground Utilities 39.68
260 Street Lighting District -
265 Landscape Maintenance 575,347.51
270 Housing and Community Development -
275 Sewer Maintenance 1,745,879.76
280 Miscellaneous Grants 588,759.45
401 City Capital Projects -
425 Orangethorpe Corridor 587.70
501 Refuse Administration 237,819.06
505 CNG Fueling Station 432.70
601 Employee Health & Welfare -
605 Risk Management 1,769,193.19
610 Equipment Replacement -
615 Information Technology -
620 Citywide Services 106,238.02
701 Special Deposits 1,131,719.68
705 H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans 10,262.72
710 Alta Vista District 85-1 -
715 Community Facilities District 2,571,413.88

Sub-Total 15,530,632.69
207 Housing Authority 775.50
208 Successor Agency Retirement Obligation Fund 59,230.60
305 RDA Debt Service -
405 Low & Moderate Housing -
410 RDA Capital Projects -

Sub-Total 60,006.10
105 Pooled Cash (Investments) (10,442,337.61)

TOTAL CASH S 5,148,301.18
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FLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CERTIFICATION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

TREASURER'S REPORT

3 Month Projected Cash Requirements (July - Sept 2012): $8,814,000

3 Month Projected Cash Revenues (July - Sept 2012): $7,317,000

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 53646 et seq., |
hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues
are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six
months and that all investments are in compliance with the City's
Investment Policy. »

Submitted By: Mﬁ\.\

Karen Ogéwa, Dir,eétor of Finance

Approved By:

Cralg-Gfeen, City Treasurer

Page 6
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City of Placentia

TREASURER’S REPORT
JULY 31, 2012

FouAncE DEPARTMENT

Prepared by
Finance Department



PLACENTIA

FINANCE
DEPARTMENT
CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT
SUMMARY OF CASH & INVESTMENTS
AS OF JULY 31, 2012
CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY
Percent of Current Cost Market
Portfolio Yield Value
Invested
Local Agency Investment Fund 72.97% 0.37% $10,442,188.22 $10,442,188.22
Non-Invested
Checking Accounts 27.03% $ 3,867,971.61 $ 3,867,971.61
Total Cash & Investments Held by City 100.00% $14,310,159.83 S 14,310,159.83
CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY FISCAL AGENT
Percent of Current Cost Market
Portfolio Yield Value
Money Market Mutual Funds 80.43% 0.20% S 2,228,917.67 $§ 2,228,917.67
Federal Agency Securities 19.57% 5.25% S 542,488.43 S 557,000.00
Total Cash & Investments Held by FA 100.00% S 2,771,406.10 $ 2,785,917.67

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash & Investments Held by City and Fiscal Agent - Market Value $17,096,077.50

Page 2



PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CASH AND INVESTMENT DETAIL - CITY
AS OF JULY 31, 2012

Agency Investment Current | Purchase | Maturity Purchase Market
Description Rate Yield Date Date Price Value
CASH:
Bank of America - Account No. On
N N/A Vari 3,641,348.04 3,641,348.04
General Checking | 143128-0221 /A / aries | pemand | ° 8.041 5 36
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. . On
Rehabilitation 2001183 N/A N/A Varies Demand S 154,559.15| $ 154,559.15
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
N Vari . 147.
Rehabilitation 7601008 N/A /A ||| Vades | oo mand | i L 85
Bank of America - Account No. On
N Vari 4 . 43,816.
Workers' Comp 123188-0525 | /A UA aries | omand | > 4381680 $  43,816.80
Bank of America - Account No. On
Vari } ) )
Healthcare 143138-0513 VA N/A ares | pemand > 28,098.77| 5 S0
Total Cash $ 3,867,971.61| S 3,867,971.61
INVESTMENTS:
Local Agency City Account 0 . On
) . 1 ,188.2
Investment Fund No. 98-30-678 e CHSZY Monies Demand 310,442,188.22] 510,442,188.22
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY $ 14,310,159.83 | $ 14,310,159.83

Page 3
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101
114
115
201
205
206
210
215
225
226
230
235
240
245
250
255
260
265
270
275
280
401
425
501
505
601
605
610
615
620
701
705
710
715

207
208

105

FLACENT:i A

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT FINANCE

CASH BALANCES
AS OF JULY 31, 2012

CITy

General Fund
Cash Basis Fund
Economic Uncertainty
Utility User Tax
State Gas Tax
Gas Tax Bond Fund
Measure M
Air Quality Management
Asset Seizure
Traffic Offender Fund
Supplemental Law Enforcement
Park Development
Sewer Construction
Storm Drain Construction
Thoroughfare Construction
Underground Utilities
Street Lighting District
Landscape Maintenance
Housing and Community Development
Sewer Maintenance
Miscellaneous Grants
City Capital Projects
Orangethorpe Corridor
Refuse Administration
CNG Fueling Station
Employee Health & Welfare
Risk Management
Equipment Replacement
Information Technology
Citywide Services
Special Deposits
H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans
Alta Vista District 85-1
Community Facilities District

Sub-Total

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RDA
Housing Authority
Successor Agency Retirement Oblg Fund
Sub-Total

Pooled Cash (Investments)
TOTAL CASH

DEPARTMENT

$  308,705.44
500,000.00
216,579.09
158,500.28
4,654,182.03
373,934.55
160,801.30
187,771.96
19,619.43
126.94
66,354.15
25.44
42,701.15
37,760.59
39.68
(28,978.62)
564,481.08
1,774,884.14
588,102.02
(363,840.85)
587.70
86,365.06
(4,856.57)
(194,488.87)
1,334,536.08
90.00
(23,815.26)
(22,949.49)
1,148,800.17
10,262.72

2,605,727.35

14,202,008.69

(139,162.00)
(445,079.68)

(584,241.68)

(10,442,325.19)

S 3,175,441.82

Page 5



FLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CERTIFICATION
AS OF JULY 31, 2012

TREASURER'S REPORT

3 Month Projected Cash Requirements (Aug - Oct 2012): $8,435,106

3 Month Projected Cash Revenues (Aug - Oct 2012): $6,073,000

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 53646 et seq., |
hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues
are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six
months and that all investments are in compliance with the City's
Investment Policy.

Submitted By: / A~
“Karen Ogaw;,/f)irector of Finance

Approved By: //%—w

Craig -éreen,'CTt'y Treasurer

Page 6
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City of Placentia

TREASURER’S REPORT
AUGUST 31, 2012

Fouvict DEPAATMENT

Prepared by
Finance Department



PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF CASH & INVESTMENTS
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2012

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY

Percent of Current Cost Market
Portfolio Yield Value
Invested
Local Agency Investment Fund 94.26% 0.37% $10,442,188.22 $10,442,188.22
Non-Invested
Checking Accounts 5.74% S 636,186.71 $§ 636,186.71
Total Cash & Investments Held by City 100.00% $11,078,374.93 $11,078,374.93

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY FISCAL AGENT

Percent of Current Cost Market

Portfolio  Yield Value
Money Market Mutual Funds 77.72% 0.20% S 1,892,12455 $ 1,892,124.55
Federal Agency Securities 22.28% 5.25% S 542,488.43 S 556,699.22
Total Cash & Investments Held by FA 100.00% S 2,434,612.98 S 2,448,823.77

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

|Cash & Investments Held by City and Fiscal Agent - Market Value $13,527,198.70

Page 2



CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CASH AND INVESTMENT DETAIL - CITY

PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2012
Agency Investment Coupon | Current | Purchase | Maturity Purchase Market
Description Rate Yield Date Date Price Value
CASH:
Bank of America - Account No. On
N/A N/A Vari 435,177.30 435,177.30
General Checking | 143128-0221 / / M€ | pemand =5 3
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
i . 5 A
Rehabilitation 7001183 Bl /A varles Demand 154,559.15| $  154,559.15
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
Vari ; 147.85
Rehabilitation 7601008 N/A | N/A L Varles e L
Bank of America - Account No. On
N/A i ,912.24 0,912.24
Workers' Comp 143188-0525 i / AGIES Demand 30,9 > 3
Bank of America - Account No. On
Vari ) . 15,390.17
Healthcare 1a3138-0513 | /A | NA a1 | pemand e
Total Cash 636,186.71| S 636,186.71
INVESTMENTS:
Local Agency City Account o . On
. 10,44 . . i 22
Investment Fund No. 98-30-678 A 0.38%) Vanes Demand =110,432,188:22] G042 188
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY $11,078,374.93 | $ 11,078,374.93

Page 3
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CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CASH BALANCES

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2012

PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENRT

CITY

101
114
115
201
205
206
210
215
225
226
230
235
240
245
250
255
260
265
270
275
280
401
425
501
505
601
605
610
615
620
701
705
710
715

General Fund

Cash Basis Fund

Economic Uncertainty

Utility User Tax

State Gas Tax

Gas Tax Bond Fund

Measure M

Air Quality Management

Asset Seizure

Traffic Offender Fund

Supplemental Law Enforcement

Park Development

Sewer Construction

Storm Drain Construction

Thoroughfare Construction

Underground Utilities

Street Lighting District

Landscape Maintenance

Housing and Community Development

Sewer Maintenance

Miscellaneous Grants

City Capital Projects

Orangethorpe Corridor

Refuse Administration

CNG Fueling Station

Employee Health & Welfare

Risk Management

Equipment Replacement

Information Technology

Citywide Services

Special Deposits

H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans

Alta Vista District 85-1

Community Facilities District
Sub-Total

$

(322,967.96)
500,000.00
449,010.06
294,774.93

4,654,182.03
373,934.55
176,488.89
237,193.41
21,192.43
126.94
66,354.15
25.44
42,701.15
37,760.59
39.68
(57,466.91)
521,338.05
1,820,429.05
764,884.23

(426,310.92)

365,803.61
67,554.82
29,888.69
(138,256.50)
1,199,009.78
90.00
(66,068.06)

(242,268.77)
842,524.24

10,376.21

(28,298.13)

11,194,045.68

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RDA

207
208

105

Housing Authority
Successor Agency Retirement Fund
Sub-Total

Pooled Cash (Investments)
TOTAL CASH

(129,391.99)
(453,370.69)

(582,762.68)

(10,442,324.21)

S

168,958.79

Page 5



FLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEFARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CERTIFICATION
AS OF AUGUST 31, 2012

TREASURER'S REPORT

3 Month Projected Cash Requirements (Sept - Nov 2012): $11,243,000

3 Month Projected Cash Revenues (Sept - Nov 2012): $6,335,887

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 53646 et seq., |
hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues
are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six
months and that all investments are in compliance with the City's
Investment Policy.

Submitted By: P

Karen Ogawa/éfrector of Finance

Approved By: ( A\

Craig Green, City Treasurer

-

Page 6
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City of Placentia

TREASURER'S REPORT
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

FNANCE DEPAATMENT

Prepared by
Finance Department



CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT
SUMMARY OF CASH & INVESTMENTS
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY
Percent of Current Cost
Portfolio Yield

PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

Market
Value

Invested
Local Agency Investment Fund 77.81% 0.37% $ 7,442,188.22

Non-Invested
Checking Accounts 22.19% S 2,122,563.13

S 7,442,188.22

$ 2,122,563.13

Total Cash & Investments Held by City 100.00% S 9,564,751.35

$ 9,564,751.35

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY FISCAL AGENT
Percent of Current Cost
Portfolio Yield

Market
Value

Money Market Mutual Funds 74.99% 0.20% S 1,626,725.25 $ 1,626,725.25
Federal Agency Securities 25.01% 5.25% $ 542,488.43 S 556,866.32
Total Cash & Investments Held by FA 100.00% $ 2,169,213.68 S 2,183,591.57

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash & Investments Held by City and Fiscal Agent - Market Value

$11,748,342.92

Page 2




PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CASH AND INVESTMENT DETAIL - CITY
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Agency Investment Current | Purchase | Maturity Purchase Market
Description’ Rate Yield Date Date Price Value
CASH:
Bank of America - Account No. On
A N/A Vari 1,876,446.31 1,876,446.31
General Checking 143128-0221 N / ok Demand > 6 ?
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. . On
Rehabilitation 7001183 R IR MarIEs Demand ol 154563008 5]  154,563.00
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
i 47. 147.
Rehabilitation 7601008 N/A | N/A || Varles | |7 147.85) 5 85
Bank of America - Account No. On
A Vari 5 533.
Workers' Comp | 143188-0525 | VA | M aries | bomand | ® 5853356 5 5853356
Bank of America - Account No. On
N/A i . 72.37
Healthcare 143138-0513 A / Varies Demand 5 32872375 328723
Total Cash $ 2,122,563.13| $ 2,122,563.13
INVESTMENTS:
Local Agency City Account : ) On
T No. 98-30-678 N/A 0.38%| Varies Demand S 7,442,188.22| $ 7,442,188.22
TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY $ 9,564,751.35 | $ 9,564,751.35
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FLACENTIA

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT FINANCE
CASH BALANCES DEFAFTUENT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

101 General Fund S (2,137,699.72)
114 Cash Basis Fund -
115 Economic Uncertainty ‘ 500,000.00
201 Utility User Tax 706,750.10
205 State Gas Tax 294,774.93
206 Gas Tax Bond Fund 4,654,182.03
210 Measure M 445,933.10
215 Air Quality Management 176,488.89
225 Asset Seizure 236,594.44
226 Traffic Offender Fund 22,765.43
230 Supplemental Law Enforcement 126.94
235 Park Development 66,354.15
240 Sewer Construction 25.44
245 Storm Drain Construction 42,701.15
250 Thoroughfare Construction 37,760.59
255 Underground Utilities 39.68
260 Street Lighting District (90,676.31)
265 Landscape Maintenance 490,441.19
270 Housing and Community Development -
275 Sewer Maintenance 1,887,273.47
280 Miscellaneous Grants 899,226.58
401 City Capital Projects (487,662.04)
425 Orangethorpe Corridor 365,803.61
501 Refuse Administration 70,548.28
505 CNG Fueling Station 29,888.69
601 Employee Health & Welfare (239,364.97)
605 Risk Management 1,156,888.57
610 Equipment Replacement 90.00
615 Information Technology (87,047.73)
620 Citywide Services : (410,381.62)
701 Special Deposits 946,036.29
705 H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans 10,376.21
710 Alta Vista District 85-1 -
715 Community Facilities District 63,132.16

Sub-Total 9,651,369.53

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE RDA

207 Housing Authority (125,615.01)
208 Successor Agency Retirement Fund (453,920.69)

Sub-Total (579,535.70)
105 Pooled Cash (Investments) (7,442,323.22)

TOTAL CASH S 1,629,510.61
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FLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPAFTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CERTIFICATION
AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

TREASURER'S REPORT

3 Month Projected Cash Requirements (Oct - Dec 2012): $9,752,434

3 Month Projected Cash Revenues (Oct - Dec 2012): $12,908,000

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 53646 et seq., |
hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues
are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six
months and that all investments are in compliance with the City's
Investment Policy.

Submitted By: / S
Karen Ogawa, Diyftor of Finance

Approved By: ( %&\#

Craig Green, City Treasurer
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City of Placentia

TREASURER’S REPORT
OCTOBER 31, 2012

Fiance DEPRATMENT

Prepared by
Finance Department



PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

SUMMARY OF CASH & INVESTMENTS
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2012

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY

Percent of Current Cost Market
Portfolio Yield Value
Invested
Local Agency Investment Fund 64.49% 0.37% S 5,450,889.60 $ 5,450,889.60
Non-Invested
Checking Accounts 35.51% S 3,001,680.90 S 3,001,680.90
Total Cash & Investments Held by City 100.00% S 8,452,570.50 S 8,452,570.50

CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY FISCAL AGENT

Percent of Current Cost Market

Portfolio  Yield Value
Money Market Mutual Funds 74.99% 0.20% S 1,626,762.22 S 1,626,762.22
Federal Agency Securities 25.01% 5.25% $ 542,488.43 S 556,827.33
Total Cash & Investments Held by FA 100.00% $ 2,169,250.65 S 2,183,589.55

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash & Investments Held by City and Fiscal Agent - Market Value $10,636,160.05
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CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT
CASH AND INVESTMENT DETAIL - CITY

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2012

PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

Agency Investment Coupon | Current | Purchase | Maturity Purchase Market

Description Rate Yield Date Date Price Value
CASH:
Bank of America - Account No. On
N N Vari 2,768,382. 2,768,382.69
General Checking 143128-0221 /A /A i Demand ) 69] 5
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. . On
Rehabilitation 2001183 N/A N/A Varies Demand 154,563.04| S 154,563.04
Wells Fargo - HCD Account No. On
N N Vari 147. 147.
Rehabilitation 7601008 /A /A anes | bemand s 85
Bank of America - Account No. On
Vari ' 6,329.
Workers' Comp 143188-0525 A DN/ aries Demand 56,329.95| 5 i 9.95
Bank of America - Account No. On
i . 2,257.
Healthcare 1a3138.0513 | /A | VA | Varies | b and 22,257.37)))>  22,257.37
Total Cash 3,001,680.90| S 3,001,680.90
INVESTMENTS:
Local Agency City Account " . On
: ’ . ’ , .6
nvestment Fund | No.og.30.678 | WA | 038%| Varies | ang|® 5:450,889.60) 5 5,450,889.60

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS HELD BY CITY

8,452,570.50

$ 8,452,570.50
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PLACENTIA

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT FINANCE
CASH BALANCES DEPAFTMENT

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2012

101 General Fund S (2,646,428.50)
114 Cash Basis Fund -
115 Economic Uncertainty 500,000.00
201 Utility User Tax 981,321.75
205 State Gas Tax 456,832.49
206 Gas Tax Bond Fund 4,654,182.03
210 Measure M 445,933.10
215 Air Quality Management 175,574.29
225 Asset Seizure 228,592.36
226 Traffic Offender Fund 25,482.43
230 Supplemental Law Enforcement 126.94
235 Park Development 66,354.15
240 Sewer Construction 25.44
245 Storm Drain Construction 42,701.15
250 Thoroughfare Construction 37,760.59
255 Underground Utilities 39.68
260 Street Lighting District (120,034.33)
265 Landscape Maintenance 445,604.60
270 Housing and Community Development -
275 Sewer Maintenance 1,931,973.47
280 Miscellaneous Grants 1,136,398.02
401 City Capital Projects (1,044,798.41)
425 Orangethorpe Corridor 365,803.61
501 Refuse Administration (165,503.56)
505 CNG Fueling Station 29,888.69
601 Employee Health & Welfare (437,643.99)
605 Risk Management 1,135,266.70
610 Equipment Replacement 90.00
615 Information Technology (106,329.33)
620 Citywide Services (608,053.68)
701 Special Deposits 943,004.85
705 H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans 10,489.70
710 Alta Vista District 85-1 -
715 Community Facilities District 65,212.55

Sub-Total 8,549,866.79
207 Housing Authority (120,597.23)
208 Successor Agency Retirement Fund (495,262.19)

Sub-Total (615,859.42)
105 Pooled Cash (Investments) (5,442,322.22)

TOTAL CASH

S 2,491,685.15
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PLACENTIA

FINANCE

DEPAPTMENT

CITY OF PLACENTIA TREASURER'S REPORT

CERTIFICATION
AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2012

TREASURER'S REPORT

3 Month Projected Cash Requirements (Nov - Jan): $13,600,000

3 Month Projected Cash Revenues (Nov - Jan): $19,616,000

In compliance with the California Government Code Section 53646 et seq., |
hereby certify that sufficient investment liquidity and anticipated revenues
are available to meet the City's expenditure requirements for the next six
months and that all investments are in compliance with the City's
Investment Policy. -

Submitted By: ' T A~ —
Karen Ogawa, D|r or of Finance

/
Approved By: /) /,%/Z-*

Cralg“G/een Clty Treasurer

Page 6
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Placentia Cit‘ Council
AGENDA REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

VIA: CITY ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION WORK BY MICON CONSTRUCTION INC. FOR
THE NEIGHBORHOOD PARK FACILITY AND ACCESSIBLITY IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT
FISCAL
IMPACT: EXPENSE: $229,320.27 CONSTRUCTION
OFFSETTING REVENUE: $229,320.27 CDBG and PARK DEVELOPMENT
BUDGETED: $240,500.00 (ACCOUNT NO.: 333554-6185 J/IL
6109440133-6185)
SUMMARY:

The Neighborhood Park Facility and Accessibility Improvement project involved upgrading light fixtures,
resurfacing athletic courts, construction of a new pedestrian bridge, and installing new park benches,
picnic tables, and drinking fountains at Parque De-Los Ninos, McFadden Park, Santa Fe Park, and La
Placita Parkette. This action authorizes filing of a “Notice of Completion” with the Office of the Orange
County Clerk-Recorder in the amount of $229,320.27 and approves final payments to Micon
Construction Inc.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions:

1. Accept the contract work by Micon Construction Inc. for the Neighborhood Park Facility and
Accessibility Improvement Project in the total amount of $229,320.27, and

2. Authorize the City Administrator or designee to file a Notice of Completion with the Office of the
Orange County Clerk-Recorder for the Project, and

3. Authorize the City Administrator or his designee to release the retention in accordance with the
terms of the contract.

DISCUSSION:

On August 21, 2012, the City Council awarded a contract to Micon Construction Inc. for the
Neighborhood Park Facility and Accessibility Improvement Project. The project was completed on
December 13, 2012 and included installation of new light fixtures and a new pedestrian bridge along with
resurfacing athletic courts at Parque De Los Ninos; resurfacing athletic courts and installation of new
benches at McFadden Park; installation of new picnic tables and light fixtures along with a drinking
fountain at Santa Fe Park; and installation of a new picnic area at La Placita Parkette. The project has
improved accessibility and added additional amenities at each park site for the community to enjoy. The

1e
December 18, 2012



City Council — Neighborhood Park Facility and Accesibilty Improvement Project
December 18, 2012
Page 2 of 2

City is prepared to accept the contractor's work and file a Notice of Completion with the Office of the
Orange County Clerk-Recorder for this project. In addition, staff is prepared to release all amounts held
in retention, totaling $11,466.01.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The City utilized $228,993 in Community Development Block Grant funds and $327.27 of Park
Development funds for the total project cost of $229,320.27. No City General Funds were used or
allocated towards this project.

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved:

Dﬁmﬁw&s TrowL. Butzlaff, [CMA-GM
/ eputy Wiréctor of Community Services City Agministrat

Rewvi by:

LN . L Dy

neth A. Domer—

Assistant City Administrator

Attachment: Notice of Completion
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY 5
Z
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO f,"
Z
1
r 1 @
N Name City Clerk N
Street City of Placentia
Address 401 E. Chapman Ave.
City & Placentia, CA 92870
State
L d
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE
City Council Approval: Frea Recording Per Government Code Section 6103

Depuly City Clerk

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Notice pursuant to Civil Code Section 3093, must be filed within 10 days after completion. (See reverse side for Complete
requirements.)

Notice is hereby given that.
1. The undersigned is owner or corporate officer of the owner of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described:
2. The full name of the owner is City of Placentia

3. The full address of the owner is 900 S. Melrose St., 900 Gonzales St., 1701 Atwood Ave.. & 500 W.
Santa Fe Ave., in Placentia, CA 92870

4. The nature of the interest or estate of the owner is: In fee.

N/A

(If other than fee, strike “in fee" and inser, for example, 'purchaser under contract of purchase,” or lessee”)

5. The full names and full addresses of all persons, if any, who hold title with the undersigned as joint tenants or as tenants in common
are: NAMES ADDRESSES

N/A

6. Awork of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on December 13, 2012. The work done was;

The project involved upgrading light fixtures, resurfacing athletic courts, installing a new pedestrian bridge

and installing new park benches and picnic tables, and drinking fountains at Pargue De Los Ninos, McFadden
Park, Santa Fe Park, and La Piacita Parkette.

7. The name of the contractor, if any, for such work of improvement was ___Micon Construction Company

8. 1616 Sierra Madre Cirlcle, Placentia, CA 92870 August 21, 2012
(i no contraclor for work of improvement as a whole, insert "none".) (Date of Contract)

9. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the city of Placentia

County of ___ QOrange , State of California, and is described as follows;_ Neighborhood Park Facility and Accesibilty
Improvement Project.

10. The street address of said property is 900 S. Melrose St., 900 Gonzales St., 1701 Atwood Ave., & 500 W.
Santa Fe Ave., in Placentia, CA 92870

{If no slreet address has been officially assigned. insert “none".)

CITY OF PLACENTIA

Dated: _ 12-18-2012

Verificatlon for Indlvidual Owner

Signature of owner or corporate officer of owner
named in paragraph 2 or his agent

VERIFICATION

f, the undersigned, say: | am the__ Deputy Director of Community Services the declarant of the foregoing
(“President of", “Manager of*, "Owner of", etc.)

Notice of completion; | have read said notice of completion and know the contents thereof; the same is true of my own
knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on December 18 , 2012, at_Placentia , California.

(Date of Signalure.) (City where signed.)
7e L2
e
signalur & Individual who is swearing
the contenisof Ie notice of compietion are
frue.)-

NOTICE OF COMPLETION - WOLCOTTS FORM 1114 —REV 6-74 8 pt. type or larger




DO NOT RECORD
REQUIREMENTS AS TO NOTICE OF COMPLETION

A notice of completion must be filed for record WITHIN 10 DAYS alter completion of the work of
improvement (to be computed exclusive of the day of completion), as provided in Civil code Seclion 3093,

The "owner" who must file for record a notice of completion of a building or other work of improvement
means the owner (or his successor in-interest at the date the notice is filed) on whose behalf the work was
done, though his ownership is less than the fee tille. For example, if A is the owner in fee, and B, lessee
under a lease, causes a building to be constructed, then B, or whoever has succeeded to his interest at the
date the notice is filed, must file the notice.

If the ownership is in two or more persons as joint tenants or tenants in common, the notice may be
signed by any one of the co-owners (in fact, the foregoing form is designed for giving of the notice by only
one cotenant), but the names and addresses of the other co-owners must be stated in paragraph 5 of the
form.

Note that any Notice of Completion signed by a successor in interest shail recite the names and
addresses of his transferor or transferors.

In paragraphs 3 and 5, the full address called for should include street number, city, county and
slate.

As to paragraphs 6 and 7, this form should be used only where the notice of completion covers the
work of improvement as a whole. If the nolice is to be given anly of completion of a particular contract,
whare the work of impravement Is made pursuant o two or more original conlracts, then this form must be
madified as follows (1) Strike the words *A work of impravement” from paragraph 6 and insert a general
statement of the kind of work done or materials furnished pursuant to such canlract (e.q., *The foundations
for the improvements®); (2) Insert the name of the contractor under the particular cantract in paragraph 7.

In paragraph 7 of the notice, insert the name of the contractor for the work of improvement as a whole,
No contractor's name need be given if there is no general contractor, e.g., on so-called "owner-builder
jobs."

In paragraph 8, insert the full, legal descriplion, not merely a streel address or tax description. Refer
to deed or policy of fitle insurance. If the space provided for description is not sufficient, a rider may be
attached.

In paragraph 9, show e street address, if any, assigned to the property by any competent public or
governmental authority,

. This'slandard form covers most usual problems in the figld
indicated. Before you sign, read il, fill in all blanks, and make
chan?es proper 1o your ftransaclion. Consull a lawyer if you
doubl (he Tarmr's litnoss for your purposa

ymm\\\\\ /)
N\\W\\\\-=77

NN/ NN\ -ANN77777 s\ NN\ A



Placentia Citz Council
AGENDA REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

VIA: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: DEPUTY CITY CLERK
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION REGARDING ANNUAL CITY COUNCIL
APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES,
ASSOCIATIONS, AND CITY SUBCOMMITTEES

FISCAL
IMPACT: NONE

SUMMARY:

The City Council Members represent the City on various intergovernmental agencies,
associations, and City Subcommittees that consider policy and legislation that directly affects
the City. In addition, the City Council has established a number of Subcommittees to work with
City Staff on various policy issues. These appointments are generally reviewed and modified
annually following the reorganization of the City Council and/or swearing in of new Council
Members.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions:

1. Review the attached list of current appointments to the various intergovernmental
agencies, associations, and City Subcommittees and make appointments as desired, and

2. Adopt Resolution No. R-2012- , A Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Placentia, California designating and appointing its representative and alternate to the
Orange County Fire Authority’s Board of Directors, and

3. Direct Staff to notify the various intergovernmental agencies and associations of the
Council’s decision.

DISCUSSION:

Each year after City Council reorganization and/or swearing in of new Council Members, the
Mayor and City Council must consider appointments to numerous intergovernmental agencies,
associations, and City Subcommittees.

In addition to the existing list of standing committees of the City Council, City Staff has been
contacted by representatives of the Yorba Linda Water District regarding the possible creation of
a new standing subcommittee on water issues. Although there is no such subcommittee in
existence now, previously the Mayor and City Administrator would meet periodically with
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members of the District Board and General Manager to discuss water issues and other matters
of mutual interest. Staff believes that there are sufficient issues of mutual interest to form a City
Council Subcommittee on Water Issues. Topics for discussion by the Subcommittee include, but
are not limited to: water conservation, water rates, service consolidation, water quality, and
other issues of mutual interest. If the City Council concurs with the formation of this
Subcommittee, Staff recommends that two (2) members of the City Council be appointed along
with the City Administrator to represent the City on this Subcommittee.

The Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) has recently modified its interpretation of the
Political Reform Act (“Act”) regarding financial interests to include income from governmental
agencies. Attached is a list of current members that represent the City on outside boards for
which compensation is provided. Staff recommends that the individual Council Member being
considered for an appointment as either a delegate or alternate abstain from such item and for
the Council to vote on the matter separately and not by unanimous consent. In addition, per the
Orange County Fire Authority Board of Directors Joint Powers Agreement, the City must
designate and appoint by resolution one (1) representative to act as its Director and one (1)
alternate representative to act in the absence of the Director. It should be noted that the vast
maijority of these appointments require that a sitting City Council Member be appointed.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None

Prepated by: Reviewed and approved:
g MW& 5\ M\

Tania Moreno Troy L. utzlaffl M

Deputy City Clerk City Ad |n|strato

Reviewed and approved:

bl

. Pischel
Director of Administrative Services/
Community Services

Attachments:

Appointments to Intergovernmental Agencies, Associations, and City Subcommittees
Resolution No. R-2012-



MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS

Intergovernmental Agencies, Boards, Commissions, and Committee

January - December 2012
BOARD NAME MEETING INFORMATION DELEGATE ALTERNATE STAFF
LIAISON

Orange County Fire Authority 4% Thurs. of each month (bi-monthly) Wanke Aguirre
Board of Directors 6:30 p.m.
www.ocfa.org Meeting Location:
714-573-6041 Regional Fire Operations and Training

Center Board Room

1 Fire Authority Road

Irvine, CA 92602
Stipend: $100/meeting (caps at FORM 700: Appointees file an original
$300/month) directly with OCFA
League of California Cities 2" Thursday of each month, 5:30 p.m. | Nelson Aguirre
Orange County Division Meeting Location:
General Monthly Meetings Various locations in Orange County
wWww.occities.org Mailing Address:
714-972-0077 600 W. Santa Ana Blvd., Suite 214

Santa Ana, California 92701-
City Selection Committee 2™ Thursday of each month (as called) | Nelson Aguirre
www.occities.org 5:30 pm
714-972-0077 Meeting Location:

Various locations in Orange County

Mailing address:

600 S. Main Street, Suite 940

Orange, CA 92868

Attn. Kenneth Piguee
Association of California Cities - OC Schedule and location to be announced | Nelson Yamaguchi
C/0 City of Dana Point Mailing Address:

32565 B Golden Lantern, #315

Dana Point, CA 92629
Orange County Sanitation District 4" wednesday of each month Nelson Underhill
www.ocsd.com 6:30 p.m.
714-593-7130 Meeting Location:

OCSD Administrative Offices
Stipend: $212.50/meeting, max. 6 10844 Ellis Avenue
meetings/month Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Orange County Vector Control 3™ Thursday of each month Wanke None (Not
District 3:00 p.m. (two year needed)
Board of Trustees Meeting Location: appointment
www.ocvced.org OCVCD Office expires 12/31/12)
714-971-2421 13001 Garden Grove Blvd.

Garden Grove, CA 92843
Stipend: $100/month in lieu of travel FORM 700: Appointees file an original
(no meeting, no pay) directly with OCVCD
Santa Ana River Flood Protection 4™ Thursday (odd numbered months) Yamaguchi Wanke
Agency 4:00 p.m.
714-834-5142 Meeting Location:

Orange County Water District,

18700 Ward Street,

Fountain Valley, CA 92708
Southern California Association of 1% Thursday of each month Yamaguchi Nelson
Governments 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. (depending on
WWW.scag.ca.gov the particular committee)
213-236-1800 Meeting Location:

818 W, Seventh Street, 12 floor

Los Angeles, CA 90017
Stipend: $120/reimbursement for FORM 700: Appointees file an original
mileage directly with SCAG
Placentia Community Foundation Called meetings Mayor - Administration

Meeting Location: Yamaguchi

City Hall Treasurer - Green

City Council
Member -Aguirre

Downtown Parking Structure and Nelson Yamaguchi
Retail Development Subcommittee
(INTERNAL COMMITTEE)
Finance and Investment Committee Meetings are held quarterly Mayor Mayor Pro
(INTERNAL COMMITTEE) Meeting Location: City Hall Tem
Financial Audit Oversight Underhill Nelson
Subcommittee
(INTERNAL COMMITTEE)
Heritage Festival Committee 2" Wed. of each month (except Aguirre Yamaguchi Community
(INTERNAL COMMITTEE) December) 7:00 p.m. Services

City Hall Community Meeting Room Department




Recycling Committee Called meetings Wanke Underhill Administration
(INTERNAL COMMITTEE) Meeting Location:
City Hall

DESCRIPTION OF
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Orange County Fire Authority

The Orange County Fire Authority Board of Directors has twenty-four members. Twenty-two of the
members represent partner cities, and two members represent the county unincorporated area. The Board
established an Executive Committee, which meets monthly - usually on the fourth Thursday of the month
at 6:00 p.m. The Board also established a standing Budget and Finance Committee to address finance and
budget policy issues, which also meets monthly - usually on the second Wednesday of the month. The
Chair of the Board, on an annual or as needed basis, makes appointments to the Committee.

League of California Cities, Orange County Division, General Monthly Meetings

A core function of the Division is to hold periodic meetings of city officials for the purpose of promoting
governmental efficiency and information sharing on current issues. The Division aims to foster and
disseminate knowledge relating to municipal government and to generate greater interest and more active
civic consciousness among members. As a regional division of the League of California Cities (League), it
seeks to assist the latter in the formulation of policy protecting local control. It actively advocates the
policies and positions of its members where there is broad consensus, and advises legislative
representatives and related agencies of those positions.

League of California Cities, Orange County Division, City Selection Committee

The City Selection Committee of Orange County is not a subset of the Division, but is a state mandated
committee with its own set of County appointments that are different from Division appointments. The
City Selection Committee is a subset of the County of Orange, and is a committee comprised of city
Mayors only. Appointees of the committee may, however, be mayors or council members, depending on
specifications.

Orange County Sanitation District

The Orange County Sanitation District (OCSD) is a special district established by the California State
legislature and governed by a 25-member board of directors. The directors are comprised of elected
representatives for each of the sewer agencies or cities within OCSD’s 471 square mile service area.

Orange County Vector Control District

The Orange County Vector Control District (OCVCD) is a special district and is one of over 100 agencies
statewide specifically dedicated to protecting public health by controlling rats, flies, mosquitoes, fire ants
and other vector related problems. Operation of the District is overseen by a Board of Trustees comprised
of 35 members, each appointed by their city of residence (34) with one member representing the County.
The Trustees are appointed for terms of two or four years.

Santa Ana River Flood Protection Agency

The Santa Ana River Flood Protection Agency (SARFPA) was formed on November 25, 1974 to support the
Santa Ana River Mainstream Project. As a joint powers agency, SARFPA's primary function is to seek
congressional authorization and appropriations for the Santa Ana River Mainstem Project. The agency
provides Orange County citizens with information on the Santa Ana River flood threat and supports, on
their behalf, the need for flood control improvements. The Santa Ana River Mainstem Project involves the
construction of flood Control improvements for the communities of Orange, Riverside and San Bernardino
Counties. Its main features include the construction of the Seven Oaks Dam in San Bernardino County,
Prado Dam Improvements in Riverside County and the Lower Santa Ana River Channel Improvements in
Orange County.

Southern California Association of Governments

Over the past four decades, the Southern California Association of Governments has evolved as the
largest of nearly 700 councils of government in the United States, functioning as the Metropolitan Planning
Organization for six counties: Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, Ventura and Imperial. The
region encompasses a population exceeding 18 million persons in an area of more than 38,000 square
miles. As the designated Metropolitan Planning Organization, the Association of Governments is mandated
by the federal government to research and draw up plans for transportation, growth management,
hazardous waste management, and air quality. Additional mandates exist at the state level.




RESOLUTION NO. R-2012-xx

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
PLACENTIA, CALIFORNIA, DESIGNATING AND APPOINTING
ITS REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE TO THE ORANGE
COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

A. Recitals.

(1) . The City of Placentia, as a “member” of the
Orange County Fire Authority Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”) is
entitled to appoint a representative Director (“Director”) and

alternate to the Orange County Fire Authority Board of
Directors.

(ii). Each member agency, by resolution of its
governing body, shall designate and appoint one (1)
representative to act as its Director on the Authority Board of
Directors, except the County whose Board of Supervisors shall
appoint two (2) representatives to act as its Directors.

(iii) . Each Director shall be a current elected member
of the governing body.

(iv) . Each Director shall hold office until the
selection of a successor by the appointing body.

(v) . Each member agency shall also appoint an
alternate representative to act in each Director’s absence.

(vi). Each alternate shall be a current elected member
of the member agency’s governing body.

(vii). Each Director and alternate is to serve at the
pleasure of his or her appointing body and may be removed at any
time, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of that
appointing body.

(viii). Any vacancy shall be filled in the same manner
as the original appointment of a Director and/or alternate.

B. Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
PLACENTIA DOES HEREBY FIND, DETERMINE AND RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Resolution No. R-2012-xx
Page 1 of 2



1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part
A., of this Resolution.

The City Council of the City of Placentia, California,
hereby designates and appoints as Director
and as alternate to the Orange County Fire
Authority Board of Directors.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 18“‘day of December,
2012.

SCOTT W. NELSON, MAYOR

ATTEST:

PATRICK J. MELIA, CITY CLERK

I, Patrick J. Melia, City Clerk of the City of Placentia, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was adopted at a
regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Placentia,
held on the 18™ day of December, 2012, by the following vote:
AYES: None

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

PATRICK J. MELIA,
CITY CLERK

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ANDREW V. ARCZYNSKT,
CITY ATTORNEY

Resolution No. R-2012-xx
Page 2 of 2



Placentia City Council
- o AGENDA REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

VIA: CITY ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: ASSISTANT CITY ADMINISTRATOR
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

FISCAL
IMPACT: NONE

SUMMARY:

On April 3, 2012 the City Council approved the creation of a committee to deal with economic
development issues within the City. The Economic Development Committee is composed of nine (9)
regular members and two (2) alternate members appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City
Council. The City advertised in the local newspaper and directly solicited individuals to apply for this
committee. This action recommends the initial appointments to the Economic Development
Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions:

1.) Upon recommendation of the Mayor, appoint nine (9) individuals to a three (3) year term on
the Economic Development Committee, and

2.) Upon recommendation of the Mayor, appoint two (2) alternate members to a two (2) year
term on the Economic Development Committee.

DISCUSSION:

On February 7, 2012, the City Council directed the City Administrator to research and bring back a
proposal to establish an economic development committee.

On April 3, 2012 the City Council received a report from the City Administrator and subsequently
formed the Economic Development Committee of nine (9) regular members and two (2) alternate
members appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City Council. The purpose of the Economic
Development Committee is to advise the City Council on business issues and to design, develop, and
implement a comprehensive economic development program for the City of Placentia. To assure
representation from various business sectors, the Chamber and education community, the committee
is comprised of the following organizations and/or groups:

e Placentia Chamber of Commerce
e Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District 4b

¢ Real Estate Industry D b 18. 2012
ecembper y
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Hotels/Accommodations
Restaurants

Retail Business
Manufacturing Business
Service Industry

The City advertised for the Economic Development Committee during its regular solicitation of
Committee/Commission appointments and held open the recruitment to ensure a larger field of
applicants could be accumulated. In addition, Staff sent out letter to businesses representing various
business sectors encouraging the owner to consider participating on the Committee. Per the bylaws,
the Placentia Chamber of Commerce may appoint two (2) members to the Committee and the
Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District may appoint one (1) member. On or around November
14, 2012 an update was provided to the City Council with the names of those submitting applications,
appointed by the two external organizations, or those otherwise interested in the Committee. The
Mayor may utilize the list of names provided or make appointments to the Committee with City
Council approval. The Committee is subject to the Ralph A. Brown Act and all meetings will be duly
noticed and open to the public.

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by:

enneth A. Domer— roy L. Butzlaff, I{MA-CM
Assistant City Administrator, ity dministrzitor

Development Services

Attachments:

Economic Development Committee Approved Bylaws



CITY OF PLACENTIA
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Placentia Economic Development Committee was established by the Placentia City
Council on April 3, 2012.

Section 1. Purpose

The purpose of the Economic Development Committee is to advise the City Council on
business issues and to design, develop, and implement a comprehensive economic
development program for the City of Placentia.

Section 2. Membership

The Economic Development Committee is composed of nine (9) regular members and
two (2) alternate members appointed by the Mayor and approved by the City Council.
Committee members and alternates need not be Placentia residents, but must
represent a business located in Placentia. The Committee shall be comprised of one
representative from each of the following organizations and/or groups:

Placentia Chamber of Commerce (Two Members)
Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School District
Real Estate Industry

Hotels/Accommodations

Restaurants

And one representative from each of the following business categories:

e Retail Business
e Manufacturing Business
e Service Industry

In addition, the City Council may appoint a Council liaison to serve on the Economic
Development Committee in a non-voting capacity.

Section 3. Term of Office and Removal

The term of office for the Economic Development Committee members will be three
years, or until reappointed or a successor is appointed. The term of office for alternates
is two years or until reappointed or a successor is appointed. Members and alternates
are expected to attend all meetings. When any member or alternate has three or more
unexcused absences in a 12-month period, the Committee shall forward this information
to the City Council for review and possible removal of the member or alternate from the
Committee. Any member or alternate of the Economic Development Committee may be
removed from office by a majority vote of the City Council at a regularly scheduled
Council meeting.



Members and alternates may apply for reappointment by submitting a letter or email of
interest to the City Clerk with a copy to the Committee Chair one month prior to the
expiration of his/her term of office. Any member or alternate of the Committee who
wishes to resign should submit a letter of resignation or email to the City Clerk with a
copy to the Committee Chair.

Section 4. Vacancies

Vacancies will be filled for the unexpired portion of the term in the same manner as the
original appointment.

Section 5. Officers

A Chair and Vice Chair will be selected annually at the first meeting of the calendar year
from the appointed members for a term of one year. The Chair will call for meetings and
preside over all sessions. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair will preside. In the
absence of both the Chair and Vice Chair, the member with the longest continuous
service on the Committee will preside.

Section 6. Meetings

The Economic Development Committee shall hold regular meetings on the 4" Tuesday
of each month, at 6:00 p.m. The Committee shall not meet during the months of July
and December. All meetings are subject to the Brown Act and shall be open to the
public. Should a scheduled meeting occur on a holiday, said meeting will be deferred to
the same day of the following week or to a date agreed upon by a maijority of the
Committee. Special meetings of the Economic Development Committee may be called
by a majority of the members, Chair, or City Council. Notice of any special meeting shall
be given as required by law. Except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws, the
Committee will follow the latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order for the orderly
conduct of meetings.

Section 7. Quorum

Any five (5) members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business.

Section 8. Voting and Seating of Alternates

Voting authority is extended to nine regular members. An alternate member shall vote
only if seated in the absence of a regular member. In the event that a regular member is
absent, alternate members shall be seated in order of their alternate position. If a
member arrives after an alternate has been seated, the alternate shall remain as the
voting member until the end of the meeting.



Section 9. Duties of Committee to be Advisory Only

The Committee is empowered to advise and make recommendations to the Mayor and
City Council, and as appropriate to the Industrial Commercial Development Authority
(ICDA), Planning Commission other Commissions or Committees of the City on such
matters as may be specifically referred to the Committee by the Mayor or City Council
including but not limited to:

e Determining new strategies for economic development within the City;
Identifying constraints and incentives to economic development;

¢ lIdentifying new sources of revenue for the consideration of the City Council
and/or the ICDA,; and

e Serve as a focal point for the community and the City on economic
development projects and issues.

The Committee shall deliver an annual report to the City Council in written and oral form
on or about the first meeting in February of every year, and when appropriate, during
other times as directed by the Mayor or Council.

The Economic Development Committee may from time to time provide its reports and
recommendations regarding strategies for economic development and other matters
that will improve the overall business climate within the community and enhance the
attractiveness of the City to future business prospects.

Nothing herein contained shall be construed as a limitation on the power of the City
Council or the administrative staff of the City in their supervision or authority over
property or personnel under their jurisdictions.

Section 10. Assistance of Staff

The City Administrator of the City of Placentia shall provide the Economic Development
Committee with such information and staff assistance as the Economic Development
Committee may from time to time request subject to the limitations imposed by the City
Council. The staff member designated by the City Administrator shall attend meetings of
the Economic Development Committee and submit such reports as said Economic
Development Committee may request and as deemed necessary or desirable, subject
to limitations imposed by the City Council.



Placentia Cit; Council
AGENDA REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

VIA: CITY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2012

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF THE COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL
REPORT AND SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE

30, 2012
FISCAL
IMPACT: EXPENSE: NONE
BUDGETED: NONE
SUMMARY:

The City of Placentia retained Haskell and White, an independent audit firm, to audit the
financial statements and supporting documentation of the City’s financial activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The financial statements have been reviewed by Staff.
This action request that the City Council receive and file the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report and the Single Audit Report for the period ended June 30, 2012.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council take the following actions:
1. Receive and file the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the period ended
June 30, 2012; and
2. Receive and file the Single Audit Report for the period ended June 30, 2012.

DISCUSSION:

Following the close of each fiscal year, the City’s external auditors conduct an audit of the
City’s financial records and assist in the compilation of the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). The paramount objective of general purpose external financial
reporting is accountability. The goal of a financial statement audit is to provide users of
these reports reasonable assurance from an independent source that the information
presented in the statements is reliable.

The City's external auditor, Haskell and White, have completed their audit of the City's
financial records in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller

4c
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General of the United States. Those standards require that the auditors plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

of material misstatement.

Submitted by: Reviewed and approved:
o e 17 1)
Karen Ogawa 7 Trok L. Butzlaff, |CMAICM
Director of Finance City Administrat

Attachment. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Single Audit Report



CITY OF PLACENTIA, CALIFORNIA
FINANCIAL REPORT
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December 10, 2012

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of Placentia:

It is our pleasure to present the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of
Placentia for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Responsibility for the accuracy of the presented data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. It
is our opinion that the data is accurate in all material aspects, is presented in a manner designed to
fairly set forth the financial position and results of the operations of the City, and contains all
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial affairs.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as promulgated by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). This
report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City of Placentia,
California. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability
of all the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for making these
representations, management of the City has established a comprehensive internal control framework
that is designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient
reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP.
Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the City’s comprehensive
framework of internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute
assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As management, we
assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all
material respects.

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Haskell and White LLP, a public accounting firm
fully licensed and qualified to perform audits of local governments within the State of California. The
goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the

~ City of Placentia, California for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, are free of material misstatement.
The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The
independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering
an unqualified opinion that the City of Placentia, California’s financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012, are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s report
is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.



The independent audit of the financial statements of the City was part of a broader, federally mandated
“Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of Federal grantor agencies. The standards
governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair
presentation of the financial statements, but also on the audited government’s internal controls and
compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements
involving the administration of Federal awards. These reports are available in the City’s separately
issued Single Audit Report.

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City of Placentia’s MD&A can be found immediately following the report of
the independent auditors in the financial section of the CAFR.

Profile of the City of Placentia

The City of Placentia is located in north Orange County, in the heart of Southern California, with Los
Angeles County to the north and San Diego County to the south. There are currently 34 cities within
the County offering one of the finest climates in the United States. Orange County is now the second
largest county in California trailing only Los Angeles and surpassing San Diego and is the sixth largest
county in the nation. The City consists of approximately 6.7 square miles of land area and serves a
population of over 50,000.

The City was incorporated in 1926. Under the City Charter adopted in 1965, the City government is
organized in the Council-Administrator form. The City Council includes five (5) members, each of
whom is elected at-large to overlapping four-year terms. The City Council annually selects a Mayor
and Mayor Pro Tem for a one-year term. The City Council serves as the legislative and policy-making
body of the City government. The City Council appoints a City Administrator and a City Attorney.
The City Administrator is the City's chief executive officer and appoints all other City staff. The City
Administrator is responsible for the daily administration of the City government and provides overall
direction to all City departments.

The City provides a full range of municipal services including police, construction and maintenance of
streets and parks, engineering, community development (e.g., building, planning, code compliance),
recreational and cultural activities, economic development, and administrative services (e.g.,
personnel, finance, information services). Fire services are contracted with the Orange County Fire
Authority (OCFA) and refuse collection is franchised to a private refuse company, Republic Services.

Budget: The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City of Placentia’s financial planning and
control. The Finance Department, with City Administrator direction, develops budget guidelines and
appropriation limits for each department every year in January. The departments then submit revenue
and expenditure appropriation requests which are summarized by the Finance Department and
presented to the City Administrator for review. The City Administrator then meets with each
department and prepares a proposed budget document for the City Council.

The City’s Charter requires that the City Administrator submit a proposed budget to the City Council
at least 35 days prior to the start of each fiscal year. After the budget has been presented, it must be
adopted by the City Council following a noticed public hearing.
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Budgetary control is maintained at the department level, by fund. Budgetary control for capital
improvement projects is maintained at the individual project level, by fund.

During the fiscal year, budget amendments between departments within a fund are approved by the
City Administrator and new appropriations and transfers between funds are approved by City Council.

For fiscal year 2011-12, general fund revenues approximated $31.5 million. The top three individual
revenue sources, property taxes, sales taxes and sales tax in lieu, and the City’s utility users tax,
represent 62% of all general fund revenues. Tax revenues in total, including business licenses,
franchise fees and other taxes represent nearly 62% of all general fund revenues while only 28% is
generated by other revenue sources.

General fund expenditures in fiscal year 2011-12 were budgeted at $30.2 million. Personnel costs,
which include salaries and benefits, represent 55% of the total expenditures. Operational costs, which
include materials, services and supplies, account for 40% of the budget. Capital outlay and debt
service costs account for 5%.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

Local Economy: The general fund revenue outlook for the long-term future of the City is difficult to
predict. The slow recovery of the housing market is expected to restrain property tax growth. The City
experienced an 2% decline in property tax revenues in fiscal year 2009-10 and a 3% decline in fiscal
year 2010-11. According to the County Assessor, property assessed values have been leveling off and
a slight increase is expected for fiscal year 2011-12. However, as the City’s single largest revenue
source, this has resulted in a loss of revenue of about $0.3 million between fiscal years 2008-09 and
2010-11. Sales tax revenue declined by 26% from 2007-08 to 2009-10, largely due to lagging
automobile sales, along with business-to-business, construction, and other retail sectors. On a positive
note, the City did see its sales tax revenues rebound in fiscal year 2010-11, experiencing an 3%
increase over fiscal year 2009-10. In fiscal year 2011-12, the City has achieved the level of sales tax
revenues experienced in 2007-08. Staff anticipates moderate growth in sales tax revenue for the
foreseeable future.

Long-term Perspective: As stated previously, both prolonged recessionary pressures and the
sustained impact of State takeaways influence the City in both the near and long term. The City has
been prudent with its financial resources and has contained costs by implementing both structural and
one-time budget savings. Nonetheless, the economy is tenuous and the future is difficult to predict.
This perspective is reinforced by recent volatility in the stock market and challenges to the developed
and developing economies.

As with past economic downturns, the City is proactively taking steps to align expenses and revenues
through service and program cuts, revenue enhancements, and employee compensation savings. The
City Council adopted a general fund budget for fiscal year 2012-13 that eliminated a projected deficit
of $1.9 million, through a combination of budget reductions and structural changes. In addition, the
City’s non-safety employees have accepted a number of cost-sharing concessions, along with a
reduced retirement benefit for new employees. The City is in continued negotiations with public safety
employees to seek comparable concessions. Overall the City projects revenues to exceed expenditures
by $10,000 for the fiscal year end 2013.
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While Placentia’s underlying economy is viewed as positive in the long-term, today’s economic
challenges, notably to the City’s general fund, must be dealt with now to ensure long-term economic
stability. This includes making adjustments to its general expenditures in order to address an ongoing
structural deficit over the next few fiscal years. In addition, the other enormous challenge the City
faces is maintaining an acceptable level of service to the community while meeting increased service
demands with shrinking resources. To this end, the City has been exploring new ways of delivering
programs and services through outsourcing with private companies and by exploring service
consolidation opportunities with other public agencies.

Organizational Health and Fiscal Stability: In addition to controlling costs and finding new ways to
deliver public services, the City has prepared several master planning documents to identify long-term
needs and how to pay for them. The City retained a consultant to assess the pavement condition of the
City’s pavement network and to prepare an on-going maintenance plan for the City’s 82.18 centerline
miles of paved surfaces throughout the community. Based on the Pavement Master Plan, in June 2012
the City award a contract for approximately 47% of residential roadways for partial pavement
reconstruction and road improvements. Majority of the funding sources is from the bond proceeds of
the $5.96 million 2011 Gas Tax Certificate of Participation issued in May 2011.

The City also prepared an assessment of its public facilities. Based on this assessment, the City has
201 deferred projects totaling $3.09 million. Although the City's current annual funding of $210,000
falls well below the required level of maintenance, which is estimated at $300,000 to $700,000
annually, the City plans to use this assessment to establish a strategic capital replacement plan to
identify future funding opportunities.

Finally, the City has prepared a Seven Year Capital Improvement Program which serves as a guide for
the efficient and effective planning of public improvements and facilities. The 2011-2018 Capital
Improvement, which is updated annually, consists of 132 projects with a total estimated cost of $256
million. A total of 51 projects totaling just over $8.1 million are scheduled to be completed or started
in fiscal year 2011-12.-

All of these plans reflect the City Council’s commitment to maintain or improve the City’s
infrastructure and to provide the citizens with the highest possible service

Budgetary Controls: The City maintains budgetary controls at the individual fund level. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the
annual appropriated budget approved by the City Council. The budget includes estimated revenues and
appropriations for the City’s funds categorized into six fund types including one general fund, special
revenue funds, debt service funds, capital projects funds, enterprise funds and all internal service funds
are included in the annual appropriated budgets of the City. Using the City’s automated accounting
system, each City department’s expenditures are restricted to the amount of that department’s
budgeted appropriations for the year at the object level. No department is allowed to spend more than
its available appropriations. Changes in appropriations in excess of a department’s total appropriation
or fund balance or unrealized revenues must be approved by the City Council as a transfer from
contingency reserve, transfer from another department, or as an appropriation of unanticipated or over
realized revenue identified to a specific source. There is no “floor” in the level amount requiring
approval.
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Awards and Acknowledgments

Awards: The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awards a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to government units that
publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. A
Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current
comprehensive annual financial report meets the required criteria and we are submitting it to GFOA to
determine its eligibility for a Certificate of Achievement and Excellence in Financial Reporting.

Acknowledgments: The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the
dedicated efforts of the entire Finance Department staff, as well as the audit firm of Haskell and
White. All those who contributed to the preparation of this report deserve commendation for their
dedication and hard work. We also wish to recognize the commitment of the City Council to the high
standards embodied in this Report and express appreciation to them and each City department for their
cooperation and support in conducting the fiscal operations of the City.

Respectfully submitted, Respectfully submitted,
B\ Lol P
\
Troy Butzlaff, ICMA-CM Karen Ogawa
City Administrator Director of Finance
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Honorable City Council of the City of Placentia
Placentia, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Placentia
(the “City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits' contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 24 to the basic financial statements, on December 29, 2011, the Supreme Court
of the State of California upheld the enforceability of legislation for the dissolution of the California
Redevelopment Agencies. The Placentia Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) was dissolved on
February 1, 2012. On January 17, 2012, the City Council adopted a resolution and continue to assume
the housing functions from the former Agency, all housing assets and liabilities were transferred to the
City and reported in the Low and Moderate Income Housing Asset Special Revenue Fund, and non-
housing assets, liabilities and all remaining assets and liabilities of the of the Agency under the
Redevelopment Debt Service Fund and Redevelopment Capital Projects Fund were transferred to the
Successor Agency of the Placentia Redevelopment Agency on February 1, 2012.

In our opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2012, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
10, 2012, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing
the results of our audit.



Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 13
and 78 through 79 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements that
collectively comprise the City’s financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, combining
and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
The introductory section and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on them.

,7@ L AJ bat) AT
HASKELL & WHITE, LLP

Irvine, California
December 10, 2012



CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

This discussion and analysis section of the City of Placentia’s (“City”) comprehensive annual financial
report provides a narrative overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012. This information should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and the
notes, which accompany the basic financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e Net assets, the amount by which total assets exceed total liabilities, equal $77.6 million. The
governmental activities had net assets of $65.8 million and business-type activities had net
assets of $11.8 million.

e The City’s total net assets increased by $8.7 million over prior year totals. Of this amount,
governmental activities contributed $9.2 million less a small decline of $0.5 million in
business-type activities.

e As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $12.6 million, a decrease of $3.2 million in comparison with the prior
year.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, general fund balance was $6.8 million, or 27 percent of
general fund expenditures, not including transfers, for the fiscal year.

e The general fund revenues exceeded expenditures, not including transfers, by $0.3 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The City’s basic financial statements are presented in three parts:

1. Government-wide Financial Statements
2. Fund Financial Statements
3. Notes to the Financial Statements

This section of the management’s discussion and analysis is intended to introduce and explain the
basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to give the reader a picture of the City from the
economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. This broad overview is
similar to the financial reporting used in private-sector business. The government-wide financial
statements have separate columns for governmental activities and business-type activities.
Governmental activities of the City include general government (i.e., administration, City Council,
personnel), public safety (i.e., police, fire protection through contract with Orange County Fire
Authority), public works, community services, and community development. The City’s business-type
activities include refuse, compressed natural gas, and sewer maintenance. Governmental activities are
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

primarily supported by taxes, charges for services and grants, while business-type activities are self-
supporting through user fees and charges.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities; the
difference between these two categories is reported as net assets.

These assets include the City’s infrastructure and all assets previously included in the general fixed
asset account group. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may be one indicator of
improvement or deterioration in the City’s overall financial health.

The Statement of Activities presents information designed to show how the City’s net assets changed
during the year. This statement distinguishes revenue generated by specific functions from revenue
provided by taxes and other sources not related to a specific function. The revenue generated by
specific functions (i.e., charges for services, grants and contributions) is compared to the expenses for
those functions to show how much each function either supports itself or relies on taxes and other
general funding sources for support. All activity on this statement is reported on the accrual basis of
accounting, which requires that revenues are reported when earned and expenses are reported when
incurred, regardless of when cash is received or disbursed.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts used to account for
specific activities or meet certain objectives. Funds are often set up in accordance with special
regulations, restrictions or limitations. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and show compliance with finance-related legal requirements. The City’s funds
are divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

e Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds are used to account for the governmental activities reported in the
government-wide financial statements. Most of the City’s basic services are included in
governmental funds. The basis of accounting is different between the governmental fund
statements and the government-wide financial statements.

The governmental funds focus on near term revenues/financial resources and expenditures,
while the government-wide financial statements include both near term and long-term
revenues/financial resources and expenses. The information in the governmental fund
statements can be used to evaluate the City’s near term financing requirements and immediate
fiscal health. Comparing the governmental fund statements with the government-wide
financial statements can help the reader better understand the long-term impact of the City’s
current year financing decisions. To assist in this comparison, reconciliations between the
governmental fund statements and the government-wide financial statements are included with
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statements of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e Proprietary Funds

The City maintains two different types of Proprietary Funds. Enterprise Funds are used to
report the same functions presented as business type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for refuse services, compressed
natural gas station and sewer system activities. Internal service funds are an accounting device
used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various functions. The
internal service funds primarily benefits the governmental activities and, therefore, the internal
service fund information has been included with the governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the refuse fund, compressed natural gas fund and sewer maintenance fund.
Conversely, the internal service fund is shown as a separate reporting category on the
proprietary funds report and in the supplementary information section of this report.

e Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments or other funds.

Fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide financial statements because their
assets are not available to support the City’s activities.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is important to a full
understanding of the data in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes are located
immediately following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statement and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information. Required supplementary information may be found immediately
following the notes to the financial statements. The combining statements for other governmental
funds, the individual fund schedules, the internal service fund statements and agency-type fiduciary
fund schedules are presented immediately following the required supplementary information.



CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net Assets

The statement of net assets can serve as a useful indicator of the City’s financial position. The City’s
net assets at June 30, 2012 total $77.6 million. Following is a condensed version of the government-
wide statement of net assets.

NET ASSETS
(in millions)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 012 2011
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 11.0 $ 123 § 20 $ 26 $ 13.0 $ 149
Other Assets 6.8 8.7 24) 0.1 4.4 8.9
Capital Assets 79.8 80.0 12.7 13.3 92,5 93.3
Total Assets $ 976 $ 101.0 § 123 $ 16.0 $109.9 $117.0
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities $ 46 $ 145 $ 04 § 38 $ 50 $ 183
Long-term liabilities 27.2 29.8 0.1 - 27.3 29.8
Total Liabilities § 319 § 443 $§ 05 $ 3.8 § 323 5 48.1
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 5 70.7 $ 60.2 $ 127 $ 133 $ 834 $ 735
Restricted 3.0 8.7 - - 3.0 8.7
Unrestricted (7.9) (12.3) (0.9) (1.0) (8.8) (13.3)
Total Net Assets $ 65.8 $ 56.6 § 11.8 § 122 § 77.6 § 68.9

The largest portion of the City’s net assets is attributable to the investment in capital assets. The
majority of the liabilities are certificates of participation.

Changes in Net Assets

The changes in net assets table illustrates the increases or decreases in net assets of the City resulting
from its operating activities. The City’s net assets increased approximately $8.7 million in the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012. The increase was split between the governmental activities increase of $9.2
million and business-type activities decrease by $0.5 million.

Following is a condensed version of the City’s changes in net assets. The tables show the revenues,
expenses, and related changes in net assets in tabular form for the governmental activities separate

from the business-type activities.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Change in Net Assets

(in millions)
 etiiies > hctiviios i
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Charges for services $ 60 $ 64 § 37 $ 38 $§ 96 $ 101
Operating contributions and grants 2.1 2.6 - - 2.1 2.6
Capital contribution and grants 1.6 2.1 - - 1.6 21
General Revenues:
Taxes 224 24.6 - - 22.4 24.6
Motor vehicle in lieu ’ 1.4 0.2 - - 1.4 0.2
Sale of impound vehicles 0.3 0.4 - - 0.3 04
Investment income 0.2 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6
Miscellaneous 0.7 1.7 0.1 - 0.8 1.7
Total revenues $ 347 $ 38.6 $ 37 $ 3.8 $ 385 $ 424
EXPENSES
General government $ 108 $ 5.0 - $ - $ 108 $ 5.0
Public safety 16.1 18.3 - - 16.1 18.3
Public works 6.5 6.5 - - 6.5 6.5
Community services 1.0 1.1 - - 1.0 1.1
Redevelopment 0.7 2.1 - - 0.7 2.1
SERAF - 0.2 - - - 0.2
Interest on long-term debt 14 1.9 - - 1.4 1.9
Refuse - - 2.9 2.8 2.9 2.8
Compressed natural gas - - 0.1 0.5 0.1 0.5
Sewer maintenance - - 1.1 1.4 1.1 1.4
Total expenses $ 36.6 $§ 351 $§ 41 $ 46 5 40.7 $ 39.7
Increase in net assets
before transfers $ (1.8) $ 36 $ (0.3) $ (09 $ 2 § 27
Transfers $ - $ 038 $ - $ (0.8) $ - -
Extraordinary gain 10.9 - - - 10.9 -
Change in net assets $ 9.0 § 44 5 (0.3) $ (1.7 $ 8.7 $ 27
Net assets, beginning of year $ 56.6 $§ 522 $ 122 $ 14.0 $ 689 $ 662
Net assets, end of year $ 65.7 $ 56.6 § 11.9 $ 12.3 $ 77.6 $ 689




CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)

Revenue Sources
Governmental Activities
‘ristal Year Ended June 30,2012
Sale of impaun
vehicles wesiniont income Miscellancous
pi

Motor vefln?éﬁe inlieu
a%

Operaling
contrituitions and
grants
6%

Capital contribution
and grants
5%

The total cost of all City programs and
services during fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 was $40.7 million. Public safety was
the largest portion, accounting for 40% of
the total expenditures. General government
accounted for 27% and public works
accounted for 15% of total expenditures.
Business-type activities accounted for 10%
of total expenditures.

The difference between the City’s total
revenues and expenditures, $8.7 million,
represented the increase in total net assets
for 2012. Majority of the increase was due

to the extraordinary gain as a result of the dissolution of the former redevelopment agency. See Note
24, Recent Changes in Legislation Affecting California Redevelopment Agencies.

Governmental activities contributed to $9.2 of the increase in net assets. The revenues associated
with governmental activities decreased by $3.9 million compared to Fiscal Year 2010-11. The largest
decreases in revenues as-compared to the prior year were attributable to taxes and charges for services.
The decrease in taxes was primarily from the property taxes, sales and use taxes and franchise taxes.

Functional Expenses
Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

. Community
services
3%

___Redevelopment
2%

" Interest on long-
term debt
4%

The expenses associated with the
governmental activities increased by
$1.4 million compared to one year
earlier. With the economic downturn
and uncertainty of the City’s core
revenue sources, all City departments
were charged with reducing operating
expenses. The major area which show
increases is general government and
public safety and redevelopment
represents majority of the decreases in
expenditures.

Business-type activities had a $0.5
million decrease in net assets compared
to prior year decrease of $0.9 million.
The City is continuing to reduce
operating expenses and investigating
other revenue opportunities.




CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S MAJOR FUNDS
Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near term inflows, outflows
and balance of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing
requirements. In particular, the assigned fund balance and unassigned fund balance may serve as a
useful measurement of the government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal
year.

As the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $12.6 million, a decrease of $3.2 million from the prior year.

Approximately $4.9 million constitutes nonspendable

Fund Balance . . :
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012 fund balance, whlgh is not. available for spending
% because they are either (1) in a nonspendable form,
£l such as prepaid items, inventories of supplies, loans
g ¢ receivable; or (2) legally contractually required to be
6 - maintained. This category was traditionally reported

55 - as a “reserved” fund balance under the old standard.

84

$3 The restricted fund balance of $8.1 million also
$2 4 reflects constraints on the use of resources that are
$1 4 either (1) externally imposed creditors, such as stated
$ in the debt covenants, grantors contributors, laws or
s(1) regulations of other governments; or (2) imposed by
B Fund Balance: Nonspendablem Fund Balance: Retricted law through constitutional provisions or enabling
B Fund Balance: Unassigned legislation. This category was traditionally reported

as a “reserved” fund balance under the old standard.

The City Council, as the City’s highest level of decision-making authority, may commit fund balance
for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal actions taken, such as an ordinance or
resolution. These committed amounts are classified as committed fund balance. Currently, the City
has not taken such action and therefore there are no funds classified as committed fund balance as of
June 30, 2012.

As of June 30, 2012, the City had no assigned fund balance.

The unassigned fund balance of $(0.4 million) represents the portion of fund balance that does not fall
into one of the other four fund balance categories. General fund represents $2.0 million, which is
offset against the non-major government funds of ($2.4 million).

The general fund is the main operating fund of the City. As of June 30, 2012, fund balance of the
general fund was $6.8 million, which is an increase of $0.7 million from prior year. The increase in
fund balance was due to a higher than anticipated sales and use tax revenues in addition to lower
operating expenditures in police services, public works, and community development activities.

9



CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Proprietary Funds

The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

The City’s major proprietary funds are the refuse fund, compressed natural gas fund and sewer
maintenance fund. Net assets of the refuse fund, compressed natural gas fund and sewer maintenance
fund at the end of the fiscal year amounted to $11.8 million. The total change in net assets decreased
$(0.4 million) from the previous year.

Operating expenses exceeded operating revenues in all proprietary funds. The net decrease in net
assets was primarily due to an increase in refuse operating expenditures.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The general fund receives the most public attention since it is where local tax revenues are accounted
for and where the most popular municipal services such as police and public works are funded.

Year-to-date revenues, including transfers in, totaled $31.5 million. Total general fund revenues and
transfers in were higher than their adjusted budget amounts by $2.4 million. Sales and use taxes and
reimbursement for capital projects were the main contributors to the variance in revenues.

Expenditures for the current fiscal year totaled $30.7 million. Included in the total expenditures,
presented as an extraordinary loss, is the recission of the interfund loans between the City and the
former redevelopment agency of $1.2 million. For further details on the dissolution of the former
redevelopment agency see Note 21, Agency Legal Matter and Note 24, Recent Changes in Legislation
Affecting California Redevelopment Agencies.

Although the projections were a decrease to fund balance, the City ended the fiscal year with an
increase of $0.7 million to fund balance.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of June 30,
2012, totaled $93 million, net of depreciation. These assets include buildings, infrastructure, land,
machinery and equipment, park facilities, vehicles, and construction in process.

The City has an aggressive capital improvement program totaling over $261,648,034 million over the
next seven years (the City budgets its capital program in rolling 7-year increments). The City budgets
these projects in six major categories: general government buildings, infrastructure and properties;
streets, alleys and sidewalks; parks and recreation facilities; enterprise buildings, infrastructure and
properties; and major development and infrastructure projects. Among these categories, the major and
pavement rehabilitation projects of residential streets and some arterials; $650,000 for the
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)

rehabilitation of Valencia Avenue utilizing State-Local Partnership Program Funds; $100,000 for
ADA improvements to facilities in the City Hall complex and other City Facilities; $270,500 for
neighborhood park facility and accessibility improvements at Parque De Los Ninos, McFadden Park,
Santa Fe Park and La Placita Parkette; $100,000 to purchase up to five (5) front-line patrol cars; and
$92,180 in traffic signalization coordination and traffic control master unit improvements. A total of
$9,022,519 is recommended to be appropriated in fiscal year 2012-13 to commence and/or complete
46 projects. All projects are City projects performed by the City and funded through City resources
such as grants, bonds, or cooperative agreements with other agencies. For further detailed information
see Note 6, Capital Assets.

CAPITAL ASSETS
(in millions)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 011
ASSETS

Land $ 254 $ 259 $ - $ - $ 254 $ 259
Land - Right of way 03 0.3 - - 0.3 03
Infrastructure - trees 3.1 3.1 - - 31 3.1
Construction in progress 1.1 5.8 - - 1.1 5.8
Structures and
improvements 8.1 6.6 12.6 13.1 20.7 19.8
Equipment 1.4 1.1 0.1 0.2 1.5 1.3
Land improvements - 0.0) - - - (0.0)
Infrastructure - streets
network 24.6 20.4 - - 24.6 204
Infrastructure - streets
appurtenances 12.8 13.5 - - 12.8 13.5
Infrastructure - storm
drain 3.0 3.2 - - 3.0 3.2

Total Net Assets $ 79.8 $ 80.0 $ 12.7 $ 133 $ 925 $ 933

Debt Administration

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total debt outstanding of $18.4 million. For further
detailed information see Note 8, Long-term Debt. The primary change in total debt outstanding was a
result of the dissolution of the former redevelopment agency, which accounted for $19.8 million of the
outstanding debt in prior year. For further details on the dissolution of the former redevelopment
agency see Note 21, Agency Legal Matter and Note 24, Recent Changes in Legislation Affecting
California Redevelopment Agencies.

11



CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED)

Under requirements of the LONG-TERM DEBT
state of California, the City’s (in millions)
legal debt limit is 3.75% of
its total assessed value. This 2012 ) 2011
limit is generally not
applicable to bonds paid | Certificates of participation $ 113 $ 123
from enterprise funds, other Tax allocation bonds 2.6 6.6
lease revenue bonds, capital .
leasen compensated Tax allocation notes B 6.8
absences and outstanding Lease revenue bonds 4.2 4.2
claims. Accordingly, the debt | Capital Leases 0.3 -
limit at June 30, 2012 is $188 18.4 30.0
million and is available for
future general obligation debt | ompensated absences 3.5 3.4
1S8UCs. OCTA Advance 4.1 4.2
Net OPEB obligations 1.9 1.5
Claims payable - General
liability 1.8 1.7
Total $ 29.7 $ 40.8

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

The annual budget for fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 presents a number of opportunities and
challenges to improve overall service to the community while dealing with a severe economic
downturn. By any standard this is a very aggressive program of work that will challenge the capacity
of staff and the City Council to accomplish under the reduced revenue assumptions. The proposed
general fund budget for fiscal year 2012-13 includes the following assumptions:

e Realization of reduced revenues as a result of current economic conditions.
Decreases in operating expenditures consistent with the revenue forecasts.
Maintenance of service levels and program to the extent possible and minimal reductions in
service levels where appropriate.

Key budget assumptions for forecasting general fund revenues include the following:

e Key sectors of the local economy are showing signs of sustained growth.

e Annual average job growth turns positive in 2012, rising by 0.9 percent. The county labor market
expansion is expected to accelerate between 2012 and 2016, averaging 3.0 percent growth per
year.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANAYLYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS (CONTINUED)

e Employment in construction, wholesale trade, information, and professional services are expected
to grow more than 20 percent between 2012 and 2016.

e Commercial real estate continues to show signs of recovery.

e Sales tax revenue will continue to grow by an estimated 4%; and

e Property tax revenues will grow by an estimated 1%.

In addition, the City anticipates the following key cost reduction measures to be fully implemented by
the beginning of 2013:

e Reduced retirement costs as a result of negotiated changes in the amount certain employee groups
pay towards their pension costs;

e Two-tier retirement system for new employees; and

e Transfer of responsibility for graffiti removal on private property to private property owners.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government’s finances. If you have questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report or need additional financial information, contact the City’s Finance Department
at the City of Placentia, 401 East Chapman Avenue, Placentia, California 92870, or call (714) 993-
8237 or visit our website at www.placentia.org.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012
Govemmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 9,851,669 $ 1,984,132 $ 11,835,801
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 1,147,398 - 1,147,398
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) 1,557,773 107,603 1,665,376
Taxes 1,907,946 69,660 1,977,606
Interest 12,710 - 12,710
Due from other govemnments 131216 - 131,216
Internal balances 2,567,389 (2,567,389) -
Loans receivable 104,059 - 104,059
Deposits 88,395 - 88,395
Inventory of supplies 49,510 - 49,510
Total Current Assets 17,418,065 (405,994) 17,012,071
Noncurrent assets:
Deferred costs of issuance 390,194 - 390,194
Capital Assets:
Non-depreciable capital assets 29,875,469 - 29,875,469
Depreciable capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 49,946,036 12,686,032 62,632,068
Total Capital Assets 79,821,505 12,686,032 92,507,537
Total Assets 97,629,764 12,280,038 109,909,802
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,070,488 249,135 1,319,623
Payroll payable 397,375 13,990 411,365
Other accrued liabilities 229,140 - 229,140
Interest payable 253,563 - 253,563
Uneamed revenue 134 75,000 75,134
Insurance claims payable, current 210,352 - 210,352
Compensated absences, current 1,262,842 46,905 1,309,747
Long-term debt, current 1,185,838 - 1,185,838
Total Current Liabilities 4,609,732 385,030 4,994,762
Noncurrent liabilities:
Insurance claims payable 1,769,009 - 1,769,009
Compensated absences 2,231,352 82,877 2,314,229
Net OPEB Obligation 1,876,107 B 1,876,107
OCTA advance 4,137,055 - 4,137,055
Long-term debt 17,236,420 - 17,236,420
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 27,249,943 82,877 27,332,820
Total Liabilities 31,859,675 467,907 32,327,582
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 70,725,880 12,686,032 83,411,912
Restricted:
Special revenue 424,157 - 424,157
Capital projects 2,556,351 - 2,556,351
Total restricted 2,980,508 - 2,980,508
Unrestricted (7,936,299) (873,901) (8,810,200}
Total Net Assets $ 65,770,089 $ 11,812,131 $ 77,582,220

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Program Revenues
Charges for Operating Capital
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Govemmental Activities
General government $ 10,832,429 $ 1,904,756 $ 226 $ 365216
Public safety 16,104,305 1,555,540 154,624 -
Public works 6,525,362 1,548,427 1,981,694 1,240,046
Community services 1,033,432 775,601 - -
Redevelopment 658,630 186,487 - “
Interest on long-term debt 1,414,181 - - -
Total Govemmental A ctivities 36,568,339 5,970,811 2,136,544 1,605,262
Business-type Activities
Refuse 2,880,244 2,729,699 - -
Compressed natural gas 100,361 75,578 - -
Sewer maintenance 1,114,014 858,771 - -
Total Business-Type Activities 4,094,619 3,664,048 - -
Total $ 40,662,958 $ 9,634,859 $ 2,136,544 $ 1,605,262

General Revenues

Taxes:
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Utility users tax
Real property transfer tax
Transient occupancy tax
Franchise taxes
Other taxes

Motor vehicle in lieu

Sale of impound vehicles

Investment income

Other

Transfers in and out

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Extraordinary gain - RDA (Note 24)

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets at beginning of year, Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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(Net Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Govemmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ (8,562,231) § “ $  (8,562,231)
(14,394,141) - (14,394,141)
(1,755,195) - (1,755,195)
(257,831) - (257,831)
(472,143) - (472,143)
(1,414,181) - (1,414,181)
(26,855,722) - (26,855,722)
(150,545) (150,545)
- (24,783) (24,783)
(255,243) (255,243)
- (430,571) (430,571)
(26,855,722) (430,571) (27,286,293)
12,451,804 - 12,451,804
4,224,949 - 4,224,949
2,851,341 - 2,851,341
137,564 B 137,564
620,460 - 620,460
2,056,035 - 2,056,035
46,644 46,644
1,386,156 - 1,386,156
300,950 - 300,950
199,292 7,566 206,858
746,269 75,000 821,269
75,545 (75,545) -
25,097,009 7,021 25,104,030
10,880,303 B 10,880,303
9,121,590 (423,550) 8,698,040
56,648,499 12,235,681 68,884,180
$ 65,770,089 $ 11,812,131 $ 77,582,220

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is required to be classified as a major fund and is used to account for all of the general
revenues of the City of Placentia (the “City”) not specifically levied or collected for other City funds and for
expenditures related to the rendering of general services by the City. The General Fund is generally used to
account for all resources not required to be accounted for in another fund.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for revenues derived from specific taxes or other earmarked
revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects) that are restricted
by law or administrative action for specified purposes. The following Special Revenue Fund has been
classified as major in the accompanying financial statements:

Miscellaneous Grants Fund — Used to account for grant revenues received for reimbursable (qualified)
projects which are not accounted for in other special revenue funds.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for the payment of interest and
principal on the general debt of the City and related entities. The following Debt Service fund has been
classified as major in the accompanying fund financial statements:

2011 Gas Tax COP — To accumulate monies for the payments of interest and principal on the 2011 Gas Tax
Certificates of Participation. Debt service is financed via gas tax revenues.

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012
Special Revenue Debt Service
General Miscellaneous 2011 Gas
Fund Grants Tax COP
ASSETS
Cash and investments $ 1,334,519 $ 588,759 $ 4,654,182
Cash and investments with fiscal agent 439,033 - 483,485
Accounts receivable 197,597 994,683 -
Taxes receivable 1,530,735 - -
Interest receivable 12,710 - -
Due from other governments 30,677 7,598 -
Due from other funds 4,765,805 - -
Loans receivable 8,000 - -
Total Assets $ 8,319,076 $ 1,591,040 $ 5,137,667
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 378,505 $ 3,972 $ -
Payroll payable 388,472 -
Other accrued liabilities 229,140 - E
Due to other funds - - E
Deferred revenue 552,177 807,101 -
Total Liabilities 1,548,294 811,073
FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable 4,773,805 = S
Restricted - 779,967 5,137,667
Unassigned 1,996,977 - -
Total Fund Balances 6,770,782 779,967 5,137,667
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 8,319,076 $ 1,591,040 $ 5,137,667

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Non-Major Total
Governmental Governmental
Funds Funds
$ 1,398,778  § 7,976,238

224,880 1,147,398
365,216 1,557,496
377,211 1,907,946
- 12,710
92,941 131,216
- 4,765,805
96,059 104,059
$ 2,555,085  $ 17,602,868
$ 468522 § 850,999
2,929 391,401
- 229,140
2,198,416 2,198,416
- 1,359,278
2,669,867 5,029,234
96,059 4,869,864
2,200,541 8,118,175
(2,411,382) (414,405)
(114,782) 12,573,634
$ 2,555,085 % 17,602,868

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



CITY OF PLACENTIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2012

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore,
were not reported in the funds:

Governmental activities

Internal service funds capital assets allocated to govemmental activities

Long-term liabilities, including insurance claims payable, applicable to govemmental
activities are not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not
reported as governmental fund liabilities. All liabilities (both current and long-term) are
reported in the Statement of Net Assets.

Govemmental activities
Compensated absences
OCTA advance
Internal service funds

Post employment benefits are paid on a pay-as-you-go basis which differs from the
actuarially determined Annual Required Contribution ("ARC").

Issuance costs relating to long-term debt are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental funds but are capitalized and amortized over the life of the debt in the
Statement of Net Assets

Unamortized issuance costs on certificates of participation

Accrued interest payable for the current portion of interest due on long-term liabilities
has not been reported in the governmental funds.

Deferred revenue balances relating to certain loans receivable and accounts receivable
are not reported as liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets since revenue recognition is
not based upon measurable and available criteria.

The Intemal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal Service Funds

must be added to the Statement of Net Assets.

Net Assets of Govemmental Activities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Special Revenue

Debt Service

General Miscellaneous 2011 Gas
Fund Grants Tax COP
REVENUES:
Taxes:
Property taxes $ 11,160,051 $ - 8 -
Sales and use taxes 5,611,105 - -
Other taxes 2,860,703 - -
Intergovernmental 54,850 1,240,044 B
Licenses and permits 1,730,070 - -
Fines and forfeitures 595,239 - -
Investment income 391,869 - 9,822
Charges for services 1,350,666 - -
Lease revenue 912,921 - -
Miscellaneous 326,478 250,000 -
Total Revenues 24,993,952 1,490,044 9,822
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 4,390,030 - 10,991
Public safety 15,732,504 113,572 -
Public works 3,182,919 64,197 -
Community development 883,132 - -
Redevelopment @ - =
Capital outlay = - -
Debt Service:
Principal 151,008 B 185,000
Interest 323,625 - 293,403
Total Expenditures 24,663,308 177,769 489,394
Excess (Deficiency) or Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 330,644 1,312,275 (479,572)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Other financing sources - capital lease 399,870 - -
Extraordinary gain/(loss) (Note 24) (1,153,547) - -
Transfers in 6,078,742 - 482,216
Transfers out (4,914,425) (1,379,402) (429,708)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 410,640 (1,379,402) 52,508
Net Change in Fund Balances 741,284 67,127) (427,064)
Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 6,029,498 847,094 5,564,731
Fund Balances, End of Year $ 6,770,782  § 779,967 § 5,137,667

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Non-Major Total
Governmental Govermnmental
Funds Funds

$ 1,291,753  § 12,451,804
- 5,611,105

2,851,340 5,712,043
2446911 3,741,805

- 1,730,070

157,525 752,764
21,389 423,080
1,019,371 2,370,037
186,486 1,099.407
110,338 686,810

8,085,113 34,578,931
289,394 4,690,415
132,249 15,978,325
3,369,459 6,616,575
150,300 1,033,432
658,630 658,630
440,844 440,844
850,000 1,186,098
1,000,225 1,617,253
6,891,101 32,221,572
1,194,012 2,357,359

- 399,870

1,346,810 193,263
4,307,939 10,868,897
(10,296,627) (17,020,162)
(4,641,878) (5,558,132)
(3,447.866) (3,200,773)
3,333,084 15,774,407

$ (114782) % 12,573,634

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



CITY OF PLACENTIA

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities,
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. As a
result, fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net assets
decrease by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the year.

Capital outlay
Depreciation expense, net of disposals
Loss on disposal of capital asset

Post employment benefits are paid on a pay-as-you-go basis which differs from the actuarially
determined Annual Required Contribution (ARC).

Proceeds of long-term debt is an other financing source in the governmental funds and has the effect
of increasing the fund balance because current financial resources have been provided. However, the
proceeds increase the liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets and do not result in income in the
Statement of Activities

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the govemnmental funds and, thus, has the
effect of reducing the fund balances because current financial resources have been used. For the City
as a whole, however, the principal payments reduce the liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets and
do not result in an expense in the Statement of Activities.

Accrued interest expense related to long-term liabilities. This amount is the difference between the
amount of interest paid and the amount of interest incurred on long-term liabilities.

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

The resulting discounts on issuance and issuance costs on debt are capitalized and amortized at the
Statement of Net Assets.

Amoritzation of debt discounts
Amoritzation of debt issuance costs
Amortization of deferred refunding charge

Certain loans and grants receivable that have been accrued but not collected are reflected as deferred
revenue in the govemmental funds. However, carned revenue is recognized in the Statement of
Activities, regardless of when the receivables were collected.

Internal Service Funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual
funds. The net revenues (expenses) of the Intemal Service Funds are reported with governmental

activities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

The Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar
to a private business enterprise.

The following Enterprise Funds have been classified as major funds:

Refuse Fund — To account for the provision of refuse services to the residents of the City. All activities
necessary to provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to, administration,
operation, acquisition of equipment, and related debt service.

Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) Fund — To account for the activity of a compressed natural gas station
located within the City.

Sewer Maintenance Fund — To account for the operations and maintenance of the sewer lines located in the
City’s sewer system, including administration and capital improvements. Fees are computed from water
consumption amounts provided by local water companies. All residents and businesses connected to the
City’s sewer system are placed in categories based on a percentage of water consumption that is returned to
the City sewer system.

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

The Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods and services provided by one City
department to others, or to other governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis (including depreciation).

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

Business-type Activities

Sewer
Refuse CNG Maintenance
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 237,819 $ 433 $ 1,745,880
Accounts receivable - 17,482 90,121
Taxes receivable 69,660 - -
Due fromother funds - - 496,483
Deposits - - -
Inventory of supplies - - -
Total Current Assets 307.479 17,915 2,332,484
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation - 78,813 12,607,219
Total Assets 307,479 96,728 14,939,703
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 216,738 5,289 27,108
Payroll payable 5,578 - 8,412
Due to other funds 3,063,872 - -
Uneamed revenue B 75,000 -
Compensated absences, current 22,757 - 24,148
Insurance claims payable, current - - -
Total Current Liabilities 3,308,945 80,289 59,668

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Compensated absences 40,211 - 42,666
Insurance claims payable - - -

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 40,211 B 42,666
Total Liabilities 3,349,156 80,289 102,334

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets - 78,813 12,607,219
Unrestricted (3,041,677) (62,374) 2,230,150
Total Net Assets $ (3,041,677) § 16,439 $ 14,837,369

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Business-type

Governmental

Activities Activities
Internal

Service

Total Funds
$ 1,984,132 $  1,875431
107,603 277
69,660 -
496,483 -
- 88,395
- 49,510
2,657,878 2,013,613
12,686,032 477,980
15,343,910 2,491,593
249,135 219,489
13,990 5,974
3,063,872 -
75,000 134
46,905 -
B 210,352
3,448,902 435,949
82,877 -
B 1,769,009
82,877 1,769,009
3,531,779 2,204,958
12,686,032 477,980
(873,901) (191,345)
$ 11,812,131 $ 286,635

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



CITY OF PLACENTIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Business-type Activities

Sewer
Refuse CNG Maintenance
OPERATINGREVENUES
Reimbursements $ - § 35255 §
Charges for services:
Landfill 346,799 - -
Contractor 2,382,838 - -
Natural gas sales - 40,323 -
Service charges - - 857,247
Miscellaneous 62 - 1,524
Total Operating Revenues 2,729,699 75,578 858,771
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 161,101 15,706 19,934
Reinsurance premiums - - -
Claims - -
Medical and dental premiums - - -
Liability insurance premiums - - -
Maintenance 260,054 5,622 582,267
Depreciation expense - 79,033 511,813
Landfill and contractor charges 2,459,089 - -
Total Operating Expenses 2,880,244 100,361 1,114,014
Operating Loss (150,545) (24,783) (255,243)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Lease revenue - 75,000 -
Investment income 2,034 433 5,099
Total Non-Operating Revenues 2,034 75,433 5,099
Income (loss) before transfers (148,511) 50,650 (250,144)
Transfers in - - 496,483
Transfers out (200,345) (296,483) (75,200)
Total transfers (200,345) (296,483) 421,283
Change in Net Assets (348,856) (245,833) 171,139
Fund Net Assets at Beginning of Year (2,692,821) 262,272 14,666,230
Fund Net Assets at End of Year $ 3,041,677 § 16,439 $ 14,837.369

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Business-type

Governmental

Activities Activities
Intemnal
Service
Total Funds

$ 35,255 $ 109,727

346,799 -

2,382,838 -

40,323 -
857,247 -

1,586 19,798
3,604,048 129,525
196,741 2,613,756

- 109,574

- 757,248

- 956,017

- 589,635

847,943 -
590,846 205,972
2,459,089 -
4,094,619 5,232,202
(430,571) (5,102,677)
75,000 -
7.566 -
82,566 -
(348,005) (5,102,677)
496,483 6,512,963
(572,028) (286,153)
(75,545) 6,226,810
(423,550) 1,124,133
12,235,681 (837,498)
$ 11,812,131 $ 286,635

See accompanying notes to basic. financial statements.



CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees
Net Cash Provided By (used for) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Cash received from other funds
Cash paid to other funds
Net Cash Provided By (used for) Non-Capital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows used for Capital Financing Activities:
Acquisition of equipment

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Interest received on investments

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
' Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Nonoperating revenue
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments
(Increase) decrease in deposits
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decreasg) in payroll payable
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable
Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided By (Used for) Operating Activities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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Business-type Activities

Sewer

Refuse CNG Maintenance
$ 2,687,077 $ 221,667 $ 854,430
(2,671,024) (46,927) (274,223)
(203,710) (1,872) (313,902)
(187,657) 172,868 266,305
(500,345) (296,483) (75,200)
(500,345) (296,483) (75,200)
2,034 433 5,099
(685,968) (123,182) 196,204
923,787 123,615 1,549,676
$ 237.819 $ 433 $ 1,745,880
$  (150,545) $ (24,783) $  (255,243)
- 79,033 511,813
- 75,000 -
(42,622) 6,426 4,341)
- 7,653 -
7,826 (25,599) 25,284
(6,942) (1,872) (14,721)
B 57,010 -
4,626 - 3,513
(37,112) 197,651 521,548
$ (187,657) § 172,868 3 266,305




Business-type  Govemnmental
Activities Activities
Internal
Service
Total Funds
$ 3,763,174 $ 182,776
(2,992,174) (4,192,794)
(519.484) (550,226)
251,516 (4,560,244)
- 6,512,963
(872,028) (286,153)
(872,028) 6,226,810
- (13,952)
7,566 -
(612,946) 1,652,614
2,597.078 222,817
$ 1,984,132 $ 1,875431

$  (430,571)

$ (5,102,677)

59(.846 205972
75,000 -
(40,537) 1,203
7,653 -

- 52.048

- 54,999
7,511 (35,208)
(23,535) (9,377)
57,010 (5
8,139 -

- 272,801
682,087 542,433
$ 251,516 §  (4,560.,244)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.



CITY OF PLACENTIA
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

The Agency Funds are used to account for funds when the City is acting as an agent for other governmental
units, private organizations or individuals.

RDA Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund is used to account for monies received from the Orange
County Auditor Controller for the repayment of the enforceable obligations of the former Placentia
Redevelopment Agency. These funds are restricted for the sole purpose of payment of items on an approved
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). See Note 24 for more details.

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and investments
Cash and investments with fiscal agent
Accounts receivable
Taxes receivable
Notes receivables pledged as collateral for H.C.D. rehabilitation loans
Cost ofissuance of bonds, net
Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Payroll payable
Interest payable
Due to other governemnts
Deposits payable
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total Liabilities

Net assets
Held in trust for the retirement of obligations

of the former Placentia Redevelopment Agency (Note 24)

RDA
Successor
Agency Private
Agency Purpose Trust
Funds Fund

$3,868,104 $ 59,231
2,174,851 1,162,970
36,114 -
47,614 -
4,680 -

- 91,413
6,131,363 1,313,614
- 27,767

- 750

- 313,786

169,650 991,314
5,961,713 -
. 100,000

- 10,587,040
6,131,363 12,020,657
3 - $ (10,707,043)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
CITY OF PLACENTIA AS SUCCESSOR REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND

JUNE 30, 2012
RDA
Successor Agency
Private Purpose
Trust Fund
Additions
Property taxes $ 740,261
Investment income 17,469
Lease revenue 1,006,201
Total Additions 1,763,931
Deductions
Program expenses of the former redevelopment agency 991,754
Interest and fiscal agency expenses of former redevelopment agency 690,330
Amortization of tax allocation note issuance costs 14,744
Total Deductions 1,696,828
Extraordinary loss (Note 24) (10,774,146)
Change in net assets (10,707,043)
Net assets - beginning -
Net assets - ending $ (10,707,043)

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Placentia, California (the “City”) have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™), as applied to government units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB™) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant City
accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Placentia was incorporated December 2, 1926. The City operates under an elected Council/City
Manager form of government and under provisions of a City Charter adopted on June 29, 1965.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the City of
Placentia and its component units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable.
The City is considered to be financially accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting
majority of that organization’s governing body, and the City is able to impose its will on that
organization or there is a potential for that organization to provide specific financial benefits to orimpose
specific 